Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: JULY 13, 2017
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning and Conditional
Use Permit Applications and other questions pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below. Information regarding the applications is
available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

ITEM #1 Planning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

ITEM #2 Planning Commission Agenda Meeting Agenda

ITEM #3 Novel Energy-Vetter Packet

ITEM #4 Lone Oak Farm Inc-Schwartz, Grading, Excavating and filling Packet
ITEM #5 Lone Oak Farm Inc Feedlot Packet

ITEM #6 Blue Sky Dairy Packet

ITEM #7 Mankato Landshapes-Boots Packet

ITEM #8 DRAFT June 8, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 1/163



APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 2 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 1

Planning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 3/163



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538
www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: JULY 13, 2017

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning, Amendments and

Conditional Use Permit Applications, as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur
County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal
business hours and on the website on or after JULY 3, 2017.

ITEM #1: NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, ROCHESTER, MN, (APPLICANT); VETTER
ENTERPRISESLLC, ST PETER, MN, (OWNER): Request an extension for an existing Conditional
Use Permit #16155 to allow the applicant to construct a 3MW solar garden in an Agricultural “A” District.
Property is located in the SW1/4, Section 16, Kasota Township.

ITEM #2: LONE OAK FARM INC, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); GREGORY & JOAN
SCHWARZ, LE SUEUR, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to
allow the applicant to expand an existing 444.6 animal unit feedlot to a total of 981 animal unit feedlot in an
Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 4 & 9, Sharon Township.

ITEM #3: LONE OAK FARM INC, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); GREGORY & JOAN
SCHWARZ, LE SUEUR , MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to
allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 18,097 cubic yards of material in an Agriculture “A”
District. Property is located in the NE 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 4 & 9, Sharon Township.

ITEM #4: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC, COURTLAND, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER): Request
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to expand an existing animal
feedlot from 1499.8 animal units to 1505.8 animal units in a Conservancy “C”, Agriculture “A”,
and Special Protection District . Property is located in the SW 1/4, Section 26, Cleveland
Township.

ITEM #5: MANKATO LANDSHAPES, EAGLE LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT); STEVE &
ELIZABETH BOOTS, MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a
Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 12.5 cubic yards of material
within a bluff for a bluff stabilization project and stairs in the bluff in a Recreational Residential “RR” District,
on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 4, Block 3, Connors
Point Subdivision, Section 7, Washington Township.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 4 /163


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 1

Planning Commission Agenda

Meeting Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 5/163



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

ORGANIZATION: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING DATE: July 13, 2017

MEETING PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Service

Beginning Time: 7:00 P.M. Ending Time: Approx. 9:00 P.M.
A T i ting, ¢ Y Z-
AGENDA:
Meeting Called
to Order.
ITEM #1: NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, ROCHESTER, MN, (APPLICANT); VETTER

ENTERPRISESLLC, ST PETER, MN, (OWNER): Request an extension for an existing Conditional Use Permit
#16155 to allow the applicant to construct a 3MW solar garden in an Agricultural “A” District. Property is located in
the SW1/4, Section 16, Kasota Township.

ITEM #2: LONE OAK FARM INC, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); GREGORY & JOAN SCHWARZ, LE
SUEUR, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to expand an
existing 444.6 animal unit feedlot to a total of 981 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located
in the NE 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 4 & 9, Sharon Township.

ITEM #3: LONE OAK FARM INC, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); GREGORY & JOAN SCHWARZ, LE
SUEUR , MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and
filling of approximately 18,097 cubic yards of material in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE 1/4
SE 1/4, Section 4 & 9, Sharon Township.

ITEM #4: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC, COURTLAND, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER): Request that the County
grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to expand an existing animal feedlot from 1499.8 animal units to
1505.8 animal units in a Conservancy “C”, Agriculture “A”, and Special Protection District . Property is located in the
SW 1/4, Section 26, Cleveland Township.

ITEM #5: MANKATO LANDSHAPES, EAGLE LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT); STEVE & ELIZABETH BOOTS,
MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading,
excavating, and filling of approximately 12.5 cubic yards of material within a bluff for a bluff stabilization project and
stairs in the bluff in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake
Washington. Property is located at Lot 4, Block 3, Connors Point Subdivision, Section 7, Washington Township.

MINUTES-WARRANTS

ADJOURN Approximately 9:00 P.M.

Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order, then calls the item to
be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to answer any questions or present any
comments. The Chairman opens the meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are to be directed to the board, NOT THE
APPLICANT. After the public comments the Planning Commission publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings
before making a motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 6 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 1

Novel Energy-Vetter Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 7 /163



Novel Energy Solutions

1628 2™ Ave SE

Rochester, MN 55904

Duane Hébert 507-961-3550
www.NovelEnergySolutions.com

Vetter Highway 22, 3MW Megawatt Solar Garden

A Novel Energy Solutions Project

Introduction

On August 2, 2016, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners approved a
3MW Solar Garden on the Vetter Property (Please see attached Conditional Use
Permit). CF Novel Solar Gardens Eleven LLC still plans on constructing the
Community Solar Garden, but, the project has not moved forward as quickly as
expected due to the fact that interconnection with Xcel Energy hasn’t moved as
quickly as anticipated. The easement for Xcel has been finalized, however, Xcel is
still upgrading their infrastructure. CF Novel Solar Gardens Eleven LLC is hereby
requesting an extension to Conditional Use Permit #16155.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 8/163



: ﬂlq “U_"N_,.S}N&:_Sm._.m,m OVW_ZN._. _l.OO.P._._OZm.. |
~ ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE |
e £ A z 5
"} PCC (POINT OF COMMON |-
. COUPLING)

RS OF ¢

LINE VOLTAGE ASSUMED TO BE 13.8kV
= XCEL CAPACITY SCREEN STUDY

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

ROUTE, ACCESS AND

EASEMENTS FROM PCC TO
TRANSFORMER LOCATION |

jizi] A TRAM S ORMIER, METER AT
ASCONHEC T

IHVERTER (150)

ENGINEERING
SURVEYING
ENVIRONMENTAL
PLANNING

oz

Invest in Solar Success

\l\.’ll\\

PROJECT
NES-CF OF VETTER
ESTATES

LOCATION
48812 STATE HWY 22
KASOTA, MN 56050

SHEET

PV SITE LAYOUT

SUBMITTAL
PRELIMINARY
——
4 LATE REVISION

Revi 0011200 Revised Site Laymit

Revd e 2016 Revised ot

Kews -14-M16_ Kevised Site Layaut
B 060 53016 Revised Site Lyl
Eevd 020 20h_ Kevised Site Layoun

}‘\

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

DRAWN BY CHECRED By

c.TA sD

LATE PROJECT #

01422016 2015110
— —

SYSTEM SIZE

SHEET NUNMBER

3 MW AC/ 3.564 Mw DC E-101-01

Page 9/163

7/13/2017

Regular session

Le Sueur County



~_ LECENTERMN 56057 s
- Direct Dial (507)357-8538 Fax (507) 357-8541

O PERMIT NUMBER: 16155 FEE:
ULING DATE:  8/1/2016 T e
**FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLI
ANT: NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS . INDASA
A PRO . VETT
1628 9ND AVE SE PERTY OWNER: ER ENTERPRISES
CITY: ST PETER
Al MN ZIP: 55904 .
PHONE: 507-961-350 ﬁf{ﬁ& MN ZIP: 56082
 911; 48812 ST HWY 22, KASOTA, MN h
PARCEL #: 08.116.7600 TOWNSHIP:  KASOTA -
10 16 SUBDIV: NA :
: . 5 D : A
Wk Lol NA ST g pot OB
RANGE: 26 BLOCK: NA FEMA PANEL # 27079C0355D -
QTR/QTR: ROAD: ST HWY 22 FLOOD ZONE: & X 6ukside
1 (We), the undersigned, owner(s) and or applicant(s) of the property deseribed herein, do hereby respectfully
hereinafter designated, and in support

petition your Honorable B
thereof, the following facts are presented:

1.) Reason for Requested Conditi

2.) Reason for Approuv

3.) Special Conditions of Conditiona
TION OF PROPE

RECORDED LEGAL DESRIP

OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CO

odies to grant a Conditional Use Permit, as

TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO EST

al or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings.

-

onal Use Permit.
ABLISH A 2 VEGAWATT SOLAR GARDEN

d

| Use Permit.
RTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE

NDITIONS AS STATED IN RECORD.

P g, Y {324
APPLICANT/I&’EKW OWNER DATE
Muipnadle (XS e—1> —{l
LE SUEUR CO‘ﬂ'NTY PLANNING AND ZONING AUTHORITY DATE
[PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 771412016 ACTION: A,@Pﬂguﬁd___
|E AS WRITTEN WITH CONDITIONS
i ¥-11\e
OUNTY BOARD DATE: W ACTION:

Le Sueur County

URUR COUNTY
ING COMMISSION

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 10/ 163



LE 'SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
 “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

mmg Commission recommends your action on the following item:

EM #1: NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, ROCHESTER, MN (APPLICANT); VETTER :
D{T ERPRISES, LLC, ST. PETER, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit

 to allow the applicant to construct a 3MW solar garden in an Agricultural “A” District. Property is located in the
SW1/4, Section 16, Kasota Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:
{

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following

: conditions:
1. Approval of site from the FAA prior to construction, if negative response from the
FAA, the panels will either be eliminated or moved to the west of the property.
2. Ifsite plan changes the applicants shall submit a new drawing to the Department. e
3. A bond is submitted to the County for decommissioning of the project.
ACTION: [TEM #1: ﬁﬁfé@[;ﬂ_.ﬁ. =00

/2 //@

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 11/ 163



DINGS OF FACT

: ggﬁ%ksi)lwuoms, ROCHESTER, MN (APPLICA!
R éardebi EOWNEB), has applied for a Conditional Use Permit
S 0 an Agricultural “A” District. Property is located in the | Wi/,

[EREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning a i
iE] . nd Zoning Commissi 5 hadii
16 in order to hear public testimony frong\ the ap?;?iceigoas wlsalon e i et

_. ded by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Suey oo, ‘ el as interested parties pertaining to and as

WﬂERE_AS, the Le Sueur County Planning and
- Sueur County Board of Commissioners recomm
following findings:

Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le
ends approval of the application with conditions due to the

1. With the imposition of the conditions, the conditional use will not be infurious to the use
and enfoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate
vicinity. Agreed,

2. With the imposition of the conditions, the establishment of the conditional use will not
£ " 1 ! 7 .
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant
property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed,

3. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and
other facilities are being provided. Agreed,

4. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate measures will be taken to provide
sufficient off-streer parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. Agreed.

5. With the imposition of the conditions. adequate measures swill be taken to prevent and
control offensive odor, fumes, dust, notse and vibration, so that none of these will
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that

no disturbance to neighboring properties will resuli. Agreed,

6. With the imposition of the conditions, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and

supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?
Agreed.

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?
The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2009, does not make reference to the use as
requested.

xmoust 2, 2016, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of

PPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by
SOLUTIONS, ROCHESTER, MN (APPLICANT); VETTER ENTERPRISES,

FORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted .atrth_e 4
Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and ganera}

ans of Le Sueur County.

ition of the conditions, the conditional use will not be a_‘nju_r;’qu._s__ta the
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes ready perr
hes and impairs property values within the immediate vi

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 12/ 163



e lzmpasit:on of the conditions, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage
acilities are being provided, -

With the "".'POS’."'O" of the conditions, adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient oﬁ_ﬁ :
street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. -

With the imposition of the conditions, adequate measures will be

taken to prevent and control
offensive odor,

Jumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance,

and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring
properties will result.

6. With the imposition of the conditions, as the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and
supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance,
7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2009, does not make reference to the use as
requested.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct a 3MW solar garden in an
Agricultural *A” District. Property is located in the SW1/4, Section 16, Kasota Township, is approved/denigds

John I ,%ﬂ Le @ CountywBoard of Comumissicners.
[

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE: 8/ 2 //(e

ATTEST:

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 13/ 163



Novel Energy Solutions

1628 2" Ave SE

Rochester, MN 55904

Duane Hébert 507-961-3550
www.NovelEnergySolutions.com

Vetter Highway 22, 3MW Megawatt Solar Garden

A Novel Energy Solutions Project

Introduction

Novel Energy Solutions (NES) works to make affordable clean energy available to farms, companies, non-
profit organizations, and individuals alike.

We understand that changing government policies and rapid technological developments can make
even a small clean energy project appear overwhelming. Our experienced team helps communities
make sense of available clean energy technologies, utility incentives, government programs, and
financing options. We will assist in devising and implementing a clean energy plan that will both reduce
your community’s carbon footprint and keep electric utility dollars local.

Community Solar Gardens are supported by the State of Minnesota as a renewable energy supply. The
Xcel Energy program was approved by the State of Minnesota as part of the renewable energy jobs
package in 2013. The purpose of constructing a community solar garden (solar array) will be to generate
offsite solar energy that will be connected directly to the electric grid for the direct benefit of
subscribers to the solar garden.

This proposed site is constructed to produce three megawatts (3MW) of electric generation. The
electrical energy will be distributed directly to the existing electrical grid for subscribers to the energy
produced by the system. The impact to the area is anticipated to be low. Construction and setup are
not invasive. The system will reduce the carbon footprint and greenhouse gas emissions of the end
users equal to 854 tons of waste hauled to landfills, over six million passenger vehicle miles driven or
2,383 metric tons of greenhouse gas emissions. Subscribers to the community solar garden will save
millions of dollars aver the 25 year life of the system which can be saved and spent locally in support of
the local economy.

Community solar gardens offer numerous benefits to the community. These multi-million dollar
construction projects create jobs, and enhance the tax base. NES works with local contractors for
various components of the project as needed. Subscribers have an opportunity to keep electric dollars
in the area to support the local economy. Land owners have a new option that brings value to their
property without impacting the underlying nature of the land. Land owners and the community have an
opportunity to be leaders in renewable energy that sets an example for others to follow, and leaves a
positive lasting legacy. Distributed solar generation, energy produced at multiple locations across the
grid helps prevent line loss and dependence on carbon-based fuel sources. Careful siting standards

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 14 /163



Novel Energy Solutions

NOVQI \ iEnergy 1628 2" Ave SE

Rochester, MN 55904

Sglm@iens Duane Hébert 507-961-3550

www.NovelEnergySolutions.com

protects the integrity of the land, increases production which increases local revenues and savings, and
ensures positive neighbor relations.

Solar panels and systems have been used in the United States for over forty years and have gained in
popularity as the cost of solar energy becomes competitive with traditional fossil fuels, and because of
the environmental benefits. Solar systems are more widely found on the east and west coasts of the
United States due to higher electric costs than Minnesota and the Midwest. Solar systems have been
found to be good neighbor land use due to their passive nature, no negative impact on neighbor
property values, and benefits to the environment and local economy. The proposed solar systems will
not change the underlying nature of the land.

Project Description

The parcel is owned by Brian R., Kevin, and Timothy Vetter
PID#051097900 — Sec 16 Twp 109 Range 26

Legal Description: See attached

Array located on 16 acres in the Agriculture Zoning District

Parcel Description: Parcel is agricultural use. Surrounding property is primarily agricultural use with
some residential. Residential properties on the east of the parcel are bordered by trees, and homes
generally face away from the proposed solar array. Existing trees will significantly mitigate direct visual
impact.

Site access will be off an existing roadway off Highway 22.

Equipment

Novel Energy Systems uses only Tier-1, 300-320 Watt, multicrystalline solar panels. Bloomberg New
Energy Finance rates solar panels in tiers based on a variety of factors including financeability. All tier-1
panels used have a 25 year warranty. Panels will be tilted at a 30 degree angle, and not exceed 12 feet
in height. Panels will feed inverters which ultimately connect to the electric grid at a point of
interconnection located on the existing road access to the site. All equipment complies with the
Minnesota State Electric Code. Panels are non-reflective with a south facing orientation.

Posts will be pounded or screwed into the ground at a depth adequate to handle engineered loads and
mitigate frost heave. Posts can be pulled from the ground at the end of the system’s useful life.
Racking, panel, and inverter manufacturers will be site specific depending on engineering, topography
and array layout. Xcel Energy will provide final approval of interconnection equipment including

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 15/163



Novel Energy Solutions

N ove l | iE ne rgy 1628 2" Ave SE

Rochester, MN 55904

Solmiﬁ'()ns Duane Hébert 507-961-3550

www.NovelEnergySolutions.com

transformers, meters, disconnects, utility poles and wires as required by the company’s interconnection
tariff. All equipment is engineered to meet industry, state and federal standards.

Transformers and related equipment will be placed on concrete slab on grade sized 21'x14’, with one
pad for each IMW. Xcel Energy required poles will be standard electric utility poles with overhead wires.
All non-Xcel Energy equipment, materials, supplies, concrete, etc. can be removed at the end of the
useful life of the project.

All equipment must meet Xcel Energy standards for safety and interconnection, and UL listed. Program
requirements include adequate levels of insurance coverage, signed interconnection agreement as
required by the MN Public Utilities Commission for 25 years and continual production monitoring.

Site Appearance & Impact

The parcel will consist of a 3MW Solar Garden and 12,960 solar panels. The installation will include rows
of solar panel with rows separated by 19 feet. The attached layout provides the proposed layout which
is subject to engineering and final Xcel approval. The final layout will continue to meet all Le Sueur
County requirements and performance standards.

Through all of our projects, NES works with the property owner and permitting authority on any
screening and buffering required by Ordinance or preferred by the property owner if multiple options
are available. Absent specific requests from Le Sueur County, Kasota Township, or the property owner a
6’ chain linked fence will be installed surrounding the entire site. Gated access will be provided with a
key code for Xcel Energy and emergency response personnel.

Grade and fill will only occur at the cement pads for the electrical gear, and some work at the main
access point to the site. Posts pounded or screwed in the ground of various lengths will accommodate
the terrain change without the need for grade and fill activities.

Following construction of the arrays and any other project requirements, vegetation is established to
ensure soil stabilization, improve storm water quality, and for site beautification. Low Maintenance Turf
MNDOT 260 or similar seed mix is utilized. Native grasses or specific pollinator plantings will be
considered upon request of the property owner as long as solar production and maintenance is not
compromised. Once established, this site will filtrate surface waters and minimize erosion even better
than traditional crop lands. On-going maintenance to control weeds or unsightly conditions will be
performed by or contracted by NES. Being a Minnesota owned and operated company provides greater
assurance of proper site maintenance.

A viewshed analysis will be performed on neighboring properties to determine if screening is needed.
Where screening is needed, NES will add slats to the fence, however we will work with the neighbors
and the property owner in the event other screening options are preferred such as smaller evergreen
trees or bushes that blend into the local flora.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 16 /163



Novel Energy Solutions

1628 2" Ave SE

Rochester, MN 55904

Duane Hébert 507-961-3550
www.NovelEnergySolutions.com

Hydrological Features

There are no identified wetlands per the MN DNR Public Waters Inventory or National Wetland
Inventory Maps at the array location. Storm water management will be handled by the current best
practices. An NPDES permit is not anticipated to be required as less than 1 acre of land is expected to be
disturbed per NPDES regulations. Le Sueur County will be notified and receive a copy of the NPDES
permit in the event >1 acre will be disturbed.

Geology and Soils

Novel Energy Solutions has completed research relating to the soil types and depth as identified in the
Minnesota Geological Survey Surficial Geologic Mapping Mosaic and/or direct borings. This will
determine bedrock depth and identify all soils in the project scope. This data will be utilized in the
engineering of the posts and racking to ensure adequate wind, snow, and other load factors. Soil review
and analysis shows excellent soil types for a solar array.

Potential to Effect the Environment and Public Health

This project is focused on bring additional green energy to a large number of people in Minnesota. The
proposed solar array is passive with only small fans in the inverters to prevent overheating, and are
designed to capture the sun’s rays, not reflect them. Solar panels have an equivalent glare factor as a
body of water. Potential neighbor glare issues will be handled through project screening on a case by
case basis. Research on potential environmental and public health issues will be through the State of
Minnesota and the Federal government data bases to ensure compliance. The addition of year-round
ground cover will provide improved storm water control over traditional row cropping providing
improved soil retention and greater water infiltration.

Decommissioning & Restoration Plan

Within ninety (90) days of the end of the project useful life, decommissioning will include the removal of
all of the solar arrays, cables, electrical components, accessory structures, fencing and other ancillary
facilities owned by the solar garden. Since this project includes the establishment of vegetation on site,
the soil will be excellent for agricultural utilization upon decommissioning. At year 26, there is almost
equal salvage value in the panels and equipment than the costs associated with removing the system.

Detailed decommissioning includes:

e All cables and conduit will be removed
e PV modules will be removed from racking sold or transported to a recycling facility

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 17 /163



Novel Energy Solutions

Novel Energy e
Sol

9.
|Gns . Duane Hébert 507-961-3550
www.NovelEnergySolutions.com

e Racking equipment will be dismantled and removed, and either re-used or sold for scrap

* |nverters, transformers, switchgear, etc. will be re-sold or scrapped per industry best practices
and regulations

e Concrete foundations will be broken down and removed

¢ The security fence will be removed

¢ The site will be returned to its current state

Conclusion

We are excited to complete this project in a strong partnership with the Vetters and Le Sueur County.
Novel Energy Solutions is committed to following best practices and all state, federal and local rules and
regulations to develop a community solar garden providing the many benefits to the local community.

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 18 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 2

Lone Oak Farm Inc-Schwartz, Grading, Excavating and filling Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 19/163



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Lone Oak Farm Inc.  Greg & Joan Schwartz
911 ADDRESS: 28678 354" St. Le Sueur MN 56058
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Grading, Excavating and Filling of approximately 18,997 cubic yards of material in an Agricultural

District.
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: Sections 8 and 18

AG DISTRICT PURPOSE: The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and
highest long term use of the land. The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid
existing cities, residential zones and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils. Rezoning should
only be considered on the zone's borders in order to maintain the Zoning integrity of the District. Dwellings that are allowed should be
on the edges of the open farmland where possible or utilize existing abandoned farm sites. The total number of Dwellings shall not
exceed sixteen (16) per section of land with the exceplion of Transfer of Development Right and lots of record. Transfer of
development rights may be utilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter section (40 acres),
provided that the density does not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-quarter section. Lots of
Record, shall be exempt from density standards.

GOALS AND POLICIES:
Goal #1: Le Sueur County contains some of the most productive agricultural soils in Minnesota and should adopt and enforce land
use goals and policies that conserve and protect agricultural resources and uses.

+  Objective 1: The County will protect the best of its agricultural land as a resource for long term agricultural use.
«  Action1: The County will continue using an Agricultural District with the ultimate aim being to preserve large contiguous
agricultural land tracts for agricultural use.

| SITE INFORMATION B
LOCATION: Property is located in the NE 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 4 & 9, Sharon Township.
ZONING: Agricuttural “A” District
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Ag land
ACCESS: Existing Access
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN 2 MILE:
MNorth; Ag South: Ag
East: Ag West:  Ag

1 TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION |

The applicant contacted Ronda Schleeve, Sharon Township Board member on May 8, 2017.

| NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION H

SHORELAND: The proposal is not located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS: According to the National Wetlands Inventory, No wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the project is
proposed.

[ ATTACHMENTS

Application, Criteria Form, Narrative, Surveys, Insurance on file with the Department.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 20/ 163




SITE PLAN/AERIAL PHOTO

- ERRTETET _ SHARON

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
POLY-LIHED CONCRETE WASHOUT.

HOURS WUST 8§ R
AMOUNTS WUST BE OSTAMCD FROM A
by H‘I‘vﬂ RAM GME
N WEADEA SLOTN S\
SUY SAEONC AANTAL OATA 1
] Sy ~
VOLUVES SUMMARY \ 3 1
[T For | 2am | rom | cove [ouear | ma | wa § a 1 e
[P — ™ V12943 i SEE SHEET A3 FOl ADOITIOH GRADMG DETALS.
(Gracieg Vetomes 1289191 | 103102 | warae "-,i I . - et
Facks 12 w
[ 101867 wisar
P T — [P e L ’sgn'z SOLS, oo 1 e § prent sies Hax e - [
[ - Coma Ve roscn ) Tounct I RTINS as Frepanad Uy 0 O ekt Moy Ge0cl Sapriaen ek B A VT e
& o iy Aephis o Profastidadl Evpaey soder Fo = pmntWn
— Joesali S80 et o fia Stae of Mrvescia
7. 551 INFILTRATION AREA CALCULATIONS RO T e B
== ] 1. TOTAL CAPACEY @ 1° OMR APERACUS SUSFICE = 15720 cuble ferl Jennie-O Turkey Store:
e et T 2. TOTA SAUTRATON B CAPACTY @ 107 DOTH = 3151 eubls fest Greg Schwarz
E"' it s Freaen TTING OMLY GRADING PLAN
= - fdd—r] SEC. 9, TP 111N, R 29
[T ——————— 11sanr| 266 l 'E g" sl LE SUEUR COUNTY, U,
Torals) s ) o =T P anir

a3

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 21/163



X

&1 FLL mLOPES.

prem
¥

i ootcut,

AP GF IR0 A0 VRGN COM AOLMDAE R

U PO O FIFEOR B B0 MeaCAE AL
BUILDING SWALES
CROSS SECTION DETARL

B COMEIELS DULL IE OYDIEICATMITS 13 ACTCOn 8. ML MK 05 4.8

& A CACENCONI, MEASLIEY WA OB AR AT TR Y

AEARLL (AL B ALALFD WA OSM LATERS WO O, e
PO W HCOEIR.

£ DU 14, L, B LD I A i 1 1508
o Paat W0 HITE WD FORC On Al B FAL 85
AP FORCTVE WLRWAH i 4 Clridnncid
COMTAFPATE BE MATFI..

|1 N ———r—

AR S A RTIT LA A X
ORI R0 P08 IC o A
Ll -

wrm&gsnsm.s
_SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEEDING,
_AND STABLZATION
MRy SR
Rn 1 -
EeCmon e -1
R (e
IR A | R reeese
e T + 2 A
B men
wmcor et  umpce
'ﬂmmw-
L IE- AT ALY SELOVDSEE

T
!!.
-
i

%a"“'?v.:-.-‘ By T .
sEen D

EER HEE
WOE-ITAIE ST FamUCe MO
e T

Eraon =it = D s

s

a
|
i1
i3
!
'
i
-
i

o 3
i
E
K
i

e 0l P AR sRILY AR SR
0 PR S, DAY W D e OOF BCEDSSS W

-

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

L EROSCH AMD SCDAKNTAION CONTROLS

¥ PG AMD ROOK
Jooe womK. = >

T™E SUART OF
. ME SONTRACTOR Bl JOAUST THE PERNTTER SUT ITNCHA, 10
T e rn D & i L = =4

E
5
ﬁ
(
é
i

POMGANON SOED Wi FOA ALL LGN AREAS SWALL BE COMMIRCAL
W&?&‘h‘%ﬁw&m
(3 BESPONSBUITY TO BSTALL ARD MANTAN AL

COMTRAGTORS
mﬂmmmmﬂm . i

Hary Factor 8a.FL R

BUILDING ADOITION VOLUMES SUMMARY
Ca Vil

i)

[Tapest Stockale fasmumes 17 100

210049

ma | svizm | 535608

w5TC

8107

s

s

DrT————

Tolals|

#0017

1 pmceby cartiy sk th #an, specicaton o reped was.
ndes oy dhvecd . natt

#78 duly Regatered Praastions] Engeaat widw e
s of IR Stale Of Mirascts.

178 ey O 2|
ot 13
W, e 54204
am psns

Syowe _ DIDOING /PERMITTING OWLY
o

© Lavon PE
Bagariaton wa 24

Jornie-O Turkey Slora
Greg Schwarz
‘GRADING PLAN - ADDITION

SEC. 9. TWP. 111N R 25
LE SUELR COUNTY, LM

W 553, 0

BILT FENCE DETAILS-
FHOOK Ii"a"l;.\.l.l.ﬂm

wota

10 Vachwuicgy Ccet ¥

| bateby canidy Il 45 i, speciicaicn of repat w3 @ re 30
03 g Ragimered Prolersionsl EAgassr wder - @ bade o
awt of e ity of Wrrwschs.
Jennie-0 Turkey Store
Greg Schwarz
COMSTRUCTION DETALS

BEL. 0, TR, 111N, R 25/
LE BUELR

[Ty
[

A3 0w

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 22 /163



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS J

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional
requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include,
but not limited to:

Relationship to County plans.
The geographical area involved.
Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.
The character of the surrounding area.
The demonstrated need for such use.
Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to
life or property in the neighborhood.
Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.
Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the visible
range of surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10. Other factors impacting the public heaith, safety and welfare.

SRS S

o~

| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable. )

1. The conditional use will not be injurious fo the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the
purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2 The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the nomnal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate ulilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space fo serve the
proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibralion, so
that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no
disturbance fo neighboring properties will resttt.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives
in the Ordinance?

7 Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

Recommend (circle one) approval / denial / table/ of Conditional Use Permit.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 23/ 163




LE SUEUR COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

Conditional Use Permit #: 17169

Applicant: LONE OAK FARM INC Land Owner: GREGORY & JOAN SCHWARZ
Conditional Use Permit Request: GRADING EXCAVATING AND FILLING OF APPROXIMATELY 18,0997.07 CY

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within
the immediate vicinity.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

Al Don Rk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
service the proposed use.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive oder, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

6. The conditional use is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

7. The conditional use is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
Al DonRk DonRy .Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

If all answers are "YES" by a majority of the Planning Commission, the criteria for granting of the Conditional Use Permit request have been met. The Conditional Use Permit
will meet the goals of safety, health and the general welfare of the public.

Date: APPROVED DENIED PZ Chairperson

COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATE

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 24 /163




Le Sueur County

Conditional Use Application-Grading, Excavating ¢ Filling

Activities that involve topographic alterations in all districts shall conform to the standards in
Section 18 of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance. Activities within a shoreland district shall
conform to the standards in Section 13 of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance.

In addition any activities in any type wetland shall be evaluated in accordance with the Wetland
Conservation Act (WCA) regulations, as administered by the Le Sueur County Soil & Water
Conservation District (SWCD).

Applicant:
Name Lone Oak Farm, Inc

Ma”mg Address 30012 Lexington Rd

City _Le Sueur State MN Zip _56058
Phone # 507-685-2777 Phone #
Landowner:

Name  Gregory & Joan Schwarz

Mailing Address _30012 Lexington Rd
City __Le Sueur State MN Zip _ 56058

Property Address _ 28678 354th St
City _Le Sueur State MN Zip _56058
Phone # 507-665-2777 Phone #

Parcel Information:
Parcel Number _11.009.0300 11.009.2700 11.004.5200 Parcel Acreage 73, 40, 120

Attach Full Legal Description (NOT abbreviated description from tax statement) I IM(@W
Township __Sharon Section __° ;L
Subdivision Lot Block

Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed use prior to application.

Sharon Township notified on __May 9, 2017
(Township Name} (Date)
Board Member __Ronda Schleeve regarding the proposed use.
(Name)

Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible 8.5” x 11” copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Twenty Three (23) copies must be submitted, if any documents are in color, an aerial, or
larger than 8.5" x 11” in size.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
c. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

d. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12

P.M. on the date of application deadline. po—
NECEIV &Y

JUN 12 201

e. Appointment is necessary.

f. Applications will not be accepted by mail.

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 25/ 163



VI. Fees: Must be paid at the time of application.

Conditional Use Permit $ 750 After-The-Fact fee is doubled,
Filing Fee $ 46

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting $ 2,000
After-The-Fact Penalty $ 1,500 OR 10% of improvement, whichever is greater

VIIl. Type of Request: Grading, Excavating or Filling.

0 Non-Shoreland Cubic yards of material movement: _18,997.07
O Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
0O Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement; __18.997.07

O Shoreland- Outside Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:

8 Within Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
O Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
O Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:

O Assurance security shall be required for projects that are >1500 cubic yards.

Vill. Description of Request:

a. A full description of request with detailed information including what operations are to occur and

what general types of equipment may be used in the operation must be attached.

b. Complete the following in relationship to the proposed Conditional Use Permit.

1. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT: No environmental impact is anticipated

2. ADVERSE IMPACT ON SURROUNDING AREAS: _See Description of Request

STORMWATER RUNOFF: There will be no change to existing stormwater run-off patterns

3
4. DOES ANY PART OF THE PROJECT EXTEND BELOW OHWL: NO

5. WETLAND IMPACT: _No wetland impacts

6. SLOPE STABILITY: Grading will occur to avoid steep slopes when possible

7. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: _ See attached

8. MEET ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS:
(For example additional licensing and/or permitting) __Meets all county, state and federal regulations

IX. Site Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

e Parcels <5 AC = 2-foot contours depicting existing and proposed topography.

e Parcels 5-20 AC = 5-foot contours depicting existing and proposed to

e Parcels >20 AC = 10-foot contours depicting existing and proposed t

o Location of grading, excavating, and/or filling sites.

e Location of areas for obtaining fill or disposing of excavated materials.

e Tree inventory of all trees, indicating trees to be cut or removed.
(Caliper of 6 inches or greater measured 4.5 feet from ground level)BY:

grapny.

Bo™ )\

E JUN 07 2017

e North point e Lake e Existing Structures e Septic system

e Setbacks * River e Proposed Structures o Well

e Property Lines ¢ Wetland e Lot Dimensions e Access (size & location)
e Road Right-Of-Way e Stream e Ponds e Easements

e Landscape, screening and buffering ¢ Drainage

o Site plan & As-Built must be completed by a surveyor or professional engineer.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 26 / 163



X. Restoration Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

o Areas of restoration shall include the application of a minimum of 4 inches of topsoil or similar
material that will support plant growth. (Must be included in cubic yards calculation of material.)

e Reseeded areas indicated with type of vegetation. (Shall meet minimum standards by the SWCD))

e Tree replacement plan. (Areas located within the Bluff Impact Zone, Bluff, Shoreland & Conservancy Distircts)
- Root zone of existing trees shall be preserved and protected during development.
- Replace one tree for every tree that is removed.
- Replacement trees shall have a minimum caliper of 2 inches at 4.5 feet from ground level.

Xl. Attachments: Shall include but not limited to:

Description of Request-See Part VIll for full details and requirements.
Site Plan-See Part IX for full details and requirements.

Full Legal Description-Not abbreviated description from tax statement.
Access approval-Attach approval in writing from proper road authority.
Township Notification-See Part IV for details and requirements.
Septic System Compliance Inspection

Erosion Control Plan-Attach completed and signed plan including map.
Restoration Plan-See Part X for full details and requirements.

Approved Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
-Must meet NPDES requirements and prepared by a licensed professional engineer.

g
MORCRHEXIXX

XIl. Procedure:

The Planning & Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Conditional Use
Permit at a scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory board to the County Board of
Commissioners and will make a recommendation to the County Board.

The Department shall report the finings and recommendations of the Planning Commission to the
County Board for final decision.

Action by the County Board shall be a majority vote of its members.

The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the County Board
decision.

A certified copy of the Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the Le
the Department.

ledud Aty
JUN 07 2017

| hereby cerfify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all suppBiing data are true and
correct fo the best of my knowledge.

=3
R

XIll. Signatures:

T

L~7= 207

Applicant@ignéture Date

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

2 o N .

Property @wnéf signature d Date

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 27 /163



OFFICE USE ONLY

Request: GRADING, EXCAVATING & FILLING

O Non-Shoreland

O Within Bluff Impact Zone

0O Within Bluff

O Shoreland - Outside Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
0 Within Shore Impact Zone
0O Within Bluff Impact Zone

Cubic yards of material movement: 1K i (’l('ﬂ 01
Cubic yards of material movement:
Cubic yards of material movement:

8,0l .o

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:

Cubic yards of material movement:
Cubic yards of material movement:

O Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:
TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:
Pre-App Date __ Lo - 1-U'1 Lake Classification MK Feedlot 500’ 1000
Meeting Date __ " -1 3—(1 Lake A Wetland Type  1-2 B
60 Day g “ 1= FEMA Panel # 27079C0 150 D Water courses bﬁ
Zoning District A Flood Zone Aoy 498t 4 Bluff
O Request Description ~E-Access Approval ~[J-Septic Comp Insp / Demgn

A Meeting ATF | Spec

(& Site Plan EErosion Control Plan
O Full Legal il Fbxd/ LOC O Fee s 190
\,Zf Ordinance O Other O Penalty $
' i Application Complete ﬂl Ch (( (- Q[ }Z/ ‘(’4; =1 [ 7 lk_] (uq
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #

ECEIVER
T JUN 07 2017 5 5

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 28 /163



DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

Lone Oak Farm, Inc, 30012 Lexington Rd, Le Sueur, MN is applying for a Conditional Use Permit for
Grading, Excavation and Filling during construction of additions of 60’ x 112’ to the existing barns on the
site locate in the NE % of the NW %, Section 9, Sharon Township and for the construction of two 60’ x
672’ total confinement turkey barns located in the NW % of the NE %, Section 9, Sharon Township. The
site is located at 28678 354" St, Le Sueur, MN.

The total area disturbed is approximately 8.54 acres and requires coverage under the Minnesota
Construction Storm Water General Permit (MNR100001). Coverage has been applied for and is in effect
as of May 19, 2017.

The total impervious area after construction will be approximately 5.44 acres and will consist of the
proposed turkey barns and the gravel drives and parking areas. Stormwater run-off will be routed to
infiltration areas between and outside the barns. These infiltration areas have been designed to hold
greater than 1” of stormwater run-off for the entire impervious area. Culverts installed in the east end of
the infiltration areas will allow a timed-release of the stormwater that does not immediately infiltrate

Le Sueur County GIS data shows County Ditch No 56 lies approximately 400 feet to the west of the site. It
is unknown if this had been an open drainage ditch at one time. The land is currently farmed. The grading
design maintains the overall drainage pattern of the site.

Construction is expected to begin in fall 2017 with the installation of stormwater erosion prevention and
sediment control Best Management Practices (BMPs), including silt fence and top soil stripping and
stockpiling. Soils excavated during mass grading of the site will be transported and placed for fill during
construction of the drives, parking areas and building pads. The project would include the movement of
approximately 18,997.07 cubic yards of material. Excess dirt from the site will be excavated and used to
supply fill for the southern side of the site and the southwest entrance drive and mortality dumpster pad.
It is anticipated that all fill material will originate from the leveling and excavation activities done on site.
No off-site material will be needed for construction. Refer to the Grading and Erosion Plan for excavation
and fill locations.

Equipment used for grading will include excavators, graders, dozers and scrapers. Final grading may be
performed with skid-steers and utility vehicles.

Concrete construction will include placement of the concrete for the barn footings, perimeter walls and
floors. The project will conclude with the construction of the buildings and fi ,‘é rgq‘l yswhich will
coincide with stormwater treatment provisions and establishment of a'pg it §e*’ta*"t:7z ¢over.

%\G JUN 12 207 ;}5

B
No adverse impacts are expected from the grading, excavating and filling of the site. Silt fencing will be
placed on the downslope of the site at the time of construction to reduce or eliminate any soil erosion.
Riprap will be used to provide outlet protection. Rock will be used on any new driveway entrances to
reduce potential soil erosion. After construction of the site is complete a grass seed mix stabilized with
straw mulch will be planted to create an infiltration area for water runoff in the infiltration basins and on
the perimeter of the site.

Adverse Impacts

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 29 /163



Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

01-Jun-17

Jennie-O Turkey Store,Steve Fladeboe
2505 Willmar Ave SW
Willmar, MN 562012711

RE: NPDES/SDS General Stormwater Permit for Construction Activity (MNR100001) Application
Permit ID Number: C00046213
Project Name: JOTS - Schwarz Site

The JOTS - Schwarz Site Protection CSW project has been granted coverage by the Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency (MPCA) under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)/State Disposal System (SDS)
Stormwater Permit (Permit) for Construction Activity. Permit coverage is effective for this project on Fri May 19,
2017.

You are required to comply with the terms of the Permit to prevent erosion and control sediment from your site
with the procedures established in your Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). You are also required to
upgrade your SWPPP and erosion prevention and sediment control Best Management Practices (BMPs) as site and
weather conditions dictate throughout the entire term of the project.

Once all construction activity has been completed at this project, you must submit a Notice of Termination (NOT)
form to the MPCA within 30 days of meeting the conditions outlined in Part || (C) of the permit. Please check the
MPCA website (hltp:l!www.pca.stale.mn.uslwater!stormwater) or call to request an NOT form and fact sheet.

Please save this letter for your records. If you have any questions about permit coverage for this project, please
contact the Construction Stormwater Program at 651-757-2119 or toll free at 800-657-3804.

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 30/163



(<"« Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

01-Jun-17

Greg Schwarz,Landowner
30012 Lexington Rd. Le Sueur
Sharon Township, MN 56058

RE: NPDES/SDS General Stormwater Permit for Construction Activity (MNR100001) Application
Permit ID Number: C00046213
Project Name: JOTS - Schwarz Site

The JOTS - Schwarz Site Protection CSW project has been granted coverage by the Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency (MPCA) under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)/State Disposal System (SDS)
Stormwater Permit (Permit) for Construction Activity. Permit coverage is effective for this project on Fri May 19,
2017.

You are required to comply with the terms of the Permit to prevent erosion and control sediment from your site
with the procedures established in your Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). You are also required to
upgrade your SWPPP and erosion prevention and sediment control Best Management Practices (BMPs) as site and
weather conditions dictate throughout the entire term of the project.

Once all construction activity has been completed at this project, you must submit a Notice of Termination (NOT)
form to the MPCA within 30 days of meeting the conditions outlined in Part Il (C) of the permit. Please check the
MPCA website (http:h’www.pca.state.mn.uslwaterlstormwater) or call to request an NOT form and fact sheet.

Please save this letter for your records. If you have any questions about permit coverage for this project, please
contact the Construction Stormwater Program at 651-757-2119 or toll free at 800-657-3804.

ECEIVER

w7 2 ||
g B I U 7 a‘ .i
.BQY:_ E‘V

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 31/163



"$08€-/69-008 1B @381} ||01 10 6| 12-2/G/-1 GO 18 weiboid 18)emwio}S UONONIISUOD) ay) ||eD Jo ToTeMWI0IS /SN Ul S1e]s eod MMM . d1T]
1e 9}ISgom Ja}eMWIolS YO dIN 9y} ssa20e asea|d ‘AJAIjoe uoijoniisuod Joj welabouad Jejemuwlols ayl Buipiebal suoisanb aaey nok

L10Z/61/S0 :93eQ abeiano) jlwiag

9}IS zIeMydS - S1Or :oweN loaloid

910}S Aa)un] O-aluuar :10}9BIJUOD [BIBUDL)
Jaumopue- :1aumQ

€1L29¥000D -13qunN @l yuisd

"SBI}IAI}OB UOI}ONIISUOD Y}IM Paje|d0SSE
Jayemuwliols abieyasip o} (YOdW) Aouaby [o13u0D uoin||od Blosauulpy 8yl Aq pazuoyine si pue L0000 L YN Hwiad [eiauan)
weisAg |esodsig a1e1g/WaISAg uoneulwl|g abieyasiq JUBIN||Od [BUOIIBN 8y} JOpUN PaIaA0D S| MO[S8q Paljljuapl 8}IS UoI}ONIISUCD 8y

LOOOOLUNI }widd [esduag wajshg
Jlesodsiqg 9jelg/walsAg uoneuiwi|g abieyoasiq jueinjjod |euoileN
19]EMWLIO}S UOI}ONIISUOH

JdvO IOVIIAOD

K>uaby |0UOD uonN||od Bl0SAULILY

Page 32 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



Minnesota Pollution SWPPP Template for

Control Agency

E20 et R Feedlot Construction Activities
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

Doc Type: Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan

Instructions: All feedlot construction that disturbs one or more acres must develop a SWPPP. This Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP) Template is intended to provide a means for feedlot construction sites to comply with the General Stormwater Permit
for Construction Activity. The Minnesota General Stormwater Permit for Construction Activity (MN R100001) available is from
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) website at http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/stormwater/index.html.

(] Construction at my feedlot does not include land disturbing activities, or disturbs less than one acre of land; therefore, a SWPPP
is not required. (Completion of this form is not required if checked)

Note: Applications for NPDES feedlot permits using the online application system require the inclusion of a SWPPP even though it may not
technically be required. To salisfy that requirement upload this page of the SWPPP template with the above box checked.

I. General construction activity information

Project name:  Jennie-O Turkey Store - Greg Schwarz Registration Number:

Project location:

County: Le Sueur Township: Sharon Section: 9 % Sect.: NE
Total number of acres to be disturbed: 8.5 (tenths of an acre)
Estimated construction start date:  5/22/2017 Estimated construction end date:  10/1/2017
Pre-construction acres of impervious surface: 0 (tenths of an acre)  Examples of impervious surface include:
o . . e Parking lots e Other concrete,

Post-construction acres of impervious surface: 5.5 (tenths of an acre) o Rooftops asphalt, or

; ravel are
Total new impervious surface acres (Post—Pre): 5.5 (tenths of an acre)  * Driveways FEiREs

Il. Receiving waters

List all waters within one mile (nearest straight line distance) that are likely to receive stormwater runoff from the project site
either during or after construction:

Receiving waters within one mile of project property edge:

Type Special water?’ Impaired Water?'?
Water body {ditch, pond, wetland, fen, | (See Stormwater Permit | (See Stormwater Permit
ID? Name of water body lake, stream, river) Appendix A) Appendix A)
Unnamed intermittent Ditch OvYes K No [JYes XINo
stream
JYes [INo [(dYes [No
Yes [No [ Yes [ No
) ~ OYes [INo O Yes [JNo

1 Water body ID and special and impaired waters information can be obtained with the Construction Stormwater Special
Waters search tool available on the MPCA website at: http://pca-gis02.pca.state.mn.us/CSW/index.html.

2 )mpaired water for the following pollutant(s) or stressor(s): phosphorus, turbidity, dissolved oxygen, or biotic impairment

Wetland impacts:

Will construction result in any potential adverse impacts to wetlands, including excavation, degradation of water quality,
draining, filling, permanent inundation or flooding, conversion to a stormwater pond? [ Yes No

If yes, describe below impacts and mitigation measures that will be taken to address the impacts an;!&g ,‘:this SWPPP,
; é@ﬁr%s'i_te:

copies of permits or approvals from an official state wide wetland program issued s ﬁ!@rﬁﬁ_
o

% JUN 0T 207 i

4
4

www.pca.state.mn.us «  651-296-6300 .  800-657-3864 «  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
wq-f6-76 « 8/5/15 Page 1 of 4

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 33/163



lll.  Project plans and maps

Attach to this SWPPP site maps and/or plan sheets that depict the following features:

The project location and construction limits.
Location and type of all receiving waters, including wetlands, drainage ditches, stormwater ponds or basins, etc. that
will receive runoff from the project. Use arrows showing the direction of flow and distance to the water body.
« Existing and final grades, including dividing lines and direction of flow for all pre and post-construction stormwater
runoff drainage areas located within the project limits.
Soil types at the site.
Locations of impervious surfaces.
Locations of areas not to be disturbed (e.g., buffer zones, wetlands, etc.).
Steep slope locations.
Locations of areas where construction will be phased to minimize duration of exposed soils.
Locations of all temporary and permanent erosion and sediment controls.
Standard details for erosion and sediment control Best Management Practices (BMPs) to be installed at the site.
Portions of the site that drain to a public water with Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR} work in
water restrictions for fish spawning timeframes.
Locations of Buffer zones.
Locations of potential pollution-generating activities.

* @

IV. Temporary erosion prevention practices

Indicate/describe the types of temporary erosion prevention BMPs expected to be implemented on this site during construction:

BJCheck dams HIRip rap B Construction phasing [OVegetative buffers
[Terracing [JErosion blankets BXIMinimize soil disturbance
[CJOther (Describe):

Describe below installation techniques, procedures, and timelines for implementation of erosion prevention practices (Include
estimated quantity of materials):

Erosion prevention practices will include minimizing the area of disturbance, construction scheduling and duration, and
minimizing the entrance of stormwater run-off generated off-site. Grading practices, including the use of earthen berms and
swales, and the installation of filter logs and silt fencing will direct and control storm water on site and prevent off-site run-off
from entering the site.

V. Temporary sediment control practices

Indicate/describe the methods of sediment control BMPs to be implemented at this site during construction to minimize
sediment impacts to surface waters, including tile intakes:

[Xsilt fence DXIRock construction entrance [IVegetative buffers
XFiber logs [CJConstruction phasing BKMinimize soil disturbance/compaction
[JOther (Describe):

Describe below installation techniques, procedures, and timelines for implementation of temporary sediment control practices
(Include estimated quantity of materials):

Filter logs and silt fencing will be utilized at the site as temporary sediment control. Silt fencing shall be installed, at a
minimum, at the grading limits. fiber logs will be installed in fow areas, swales and at culvert outlets to serve as energy
dissipators. Trapped sediment must be removed from all silt fencing before the deposit reaches 1/3 of the above ground fence
height. Operation of equipment on areas that have been final graded and/or stabilized will be prohibited to avoid excessive
soil compaction. A rock construction entrance shall be installed to prevent tracking sediment on public roads.

Dewatering:

Describe below measures to be used to treat/dispose of turbid or sediment-laden water and method to prevent erosion or
scour of discharge points when dewatering is required at the site:

Dewatering activities, if necessary, will direct sediment-laden water to a splash-block or other energy dissipation system and
settling basin or ponding area surrounded by filtration material (ie. silt fence, fiber Ip %strg%bglesi ,{E ;rgar.tbe water prior to
discharge to a grassed or vegetated ditch. ) Lol W% unlf B - ot |

R

JUN 07 200 |

4

Temporary sediment basin: /

When the project includes 10 or more acres draining to a common location (5 acres orfyare if the site is within 1 mile of a special or
impaired water) a temporary sediment basin required. Attach to this SWPPP plans for design and construction of the basin.

www.pca.state.mn.us «  651-296-6300 «  B00-657-3864 «  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 + Available in alternative formats
wq-f6-76 « 8/5/15 Page 2 of 4

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 34 /163



VI. Permanent stormwater management system

When the project results in one acre or more acres of new impervious surfaces a permanent stormwater management
system is required. Indicate which option will be employed at the facility:

Option 1: A water quality volume of one inch of runoff from the cumulative new impervious surfaces will be collected and
contained within a permitted feedlot component such as a liquid manure storage area or vegetated infiltration area.

[] Option 2: A separate stormwater management system will be constructed and will account for the following:

» awater quality volume of one inch of runoff from the cumulative new impervious surfaces must be retained on site
through infiltration unless site specific circumstances are not favorable for the use of infiltration.
Common instances when infiltration is not favorable include:
o Karst susceptibility o Soils with large clay content (i.e., 60%+)
o High water table o Soils in hydrologic group D

« Ifinfiltration of stormwater is not favorable, identify the alternative method to handle stormwater:
[] Sedimentation Basin [ Filtration [] Combination of Practices
[ Other (Describe):

¢ Aftach design parameters for the planned permanent stormwater management system, including

o location o outlet configurations
o basin depth o discharge rate calculation
o volume calculations o timing of installation

o design of pre-treatment devices

For more design information consult the Minnesota Stormwater Manual on the MPCA website at
http://stormwater.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/Main_Page.

« Forinfiltration or filtration systems attach information about soil type and distance to the seasonal water table or
bedrock (from bottom of the basin) in the location of the infiltration or filtration system.

« For projects that discharge to trout streams, including tributaries to trout streams, attach a method of incorporating
temperature controls into the permanent stormwater management system:

VIl. Additional considerations (as applicable)

Impaired waters:

Attach to this SWPPP any additional BMPs or other specific construction related implementation activities identified in an
approved Total Maximum Daily Load and Waste Load Allocations.

Special waters:
Describe below any additional stormwater mitigation measures that will be implemented when discharge is to special waters:

Not applicable

Environmental review:

Describe below any stormwater mitigation measures that will be implemented, as a result of an environmental review,
endangered or threatened species review or archeological site review:

Not applicable

Karst:

Describe below any additional (or different) stormwater management measures required for karst or drinking water supply
management areas to protect groundwater standards:

Not applicable

\NECEIVIES
% JUN 07 2007

BN

www.pca.state.mn.us ¢« 651-296-6300 800-657-38_64 o TTY 651-2872-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
wq-f6-76 « 8/5/15 Page 3 of 4

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 35/163



VIIl. Pollution prevention management measures

Indicate/describe practices for storage and disposal of the following to minimize exposure to stormwater:
¢ solid waste
« pesticides, herbicides, insecticides, fertilizers, treatment chemical, and landscape materials
¢ hazardous materials or toxic waste (e.g., oil, fuel, hydraulic fluids, paint solvents, petroleum-based products, wood
preservative, additives, curing compounds, and acids)
e building products with a potential to leach pollutants

[ Store in areas protected from precipitation and dispose of materials in accordance with applicable rules and regulations
[] Other (Describe):

Sanitary wastes
Indicate/describe management of sanitary wastes:

B Temporary facilities will be used and waste disposed of in accordance with applicable rules and regulations and the
facilities will be located away from the active construction area to minimize accidental tipping by equipment.

[ Existing permanent facilities currently exist at/near the construction site and will be available to construction personnel
[] Other {Describe):

Vehicle Wastes

Wastes related to vehicles will be handled as follows:
¢ Materials will be on hand to minimize effects from spills related to re-fueling of equipment. Spills will be cleaned up
promptly and reported to the Minnesota Duty Officer as required.
o  Runoff from exterior vehicle washing will be routed to in-place control structures. No engine de-greasing will take
place.

Concrete washout

Concrete washout will take place in accordance with the guidance provided in the MPCA’s concrete, paint, stucco, and other
washout guidance facsheet available at http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.htmi?qid=7397.

IX. Inspections and Records

Construction BMPs:

Identify the trained* individual(s) responsible for installing, supervising, repairing, inspecting, and maintaining erosion
prevention and sediment control BMPs at the site:

Company name: Site contact:

Phone: Email:

* Attach training documentation
Permanent stormwater management system:
Identify individual(s) responsible for operation and maintenance of permanent stormwater controls at the site:

Feedlot operator [] Other:

Company name: [ ONE Onﬁéﬂm LR & Site contact: G-re?}, 5’;4(_’)4/&
Phone: ((a/&) 7156 -A (48 Email: loneoak 2 @) qu//f O

Inspections procedures and recordkeeping

All inspections and record keeping procedures will follow the requirements specified in the Minnesota General Stormwater
Permit for Construction Activity (MN R100001).

X. Final Stabilization

Indicate/describe the methods of final stabilization to be implemented following completion of construction activites:
YT
jired required)

JUN- 0.7 2017

B Uniform perennial vegetative cover (70% of expected final growth before
Permanent stormwater controls are installed and functional (if system is r
[J Other (Describe):

www.pca.state.mn.us  «  651-296-6300 .  800-657-3864 o  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
wq-f6-76 « 8/5/15 Page 4 of 4

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 36 /163



Mews oano Lsecttion .

2" PIPE
W COR NE 1/4
SEC. 4-111-25

S 0016°01° W A
4795.53

N 89'16'29" E

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
PART OF THE SE 1/4 SECTION 4 &
PART OF THE NE 1/4 SECTION 9, T111 N, R25 W,
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

545.08

[F1]

1 3

nR

,35':; IRON PIPE

5% SW COR SE 1/4
& SEC. 9-111-25

5 —) )
[ [
0 3
-
0 REY £
PR n
LR
=
) =
o |
oS 545.00' -
@0 o o
-
8 s T
-
n © S
[7)]
0 75 150 225 300
SCALE IN FEET
)\ J\r.
T 5'79" '16'29" £ 2082,62
12" PIPE/ Nw N B91629" E  545.08 r N B9'16°2 PPE "
COR NE 1/4 © ME)
SEC. 9-111-25 8 T SEC. 9—-111-25
At
§ = BASIS OF BEARINGS
All Bearings are in relationship
N with the Le Sueur County
~ o = Coordinate System NAD '83,
o N . Adjusted 1996.
=~ N2 5
= B
e 0
"
3 544,53’
slé DESCRIPTION
7 § SILO _<% The South 515.00 feet of the West 545.00
of the Southeast Quarter Section 4,

Township 111 North, Range 25 West, Le
Sueur County, Minnesota.

TOGETHER WITH:

The West 544.53 feet of the Northeast
Quarter Section 9, Township 111 North,
Range 25 West Le Sueur County,
Minnesota, lying Northerly of the centerline
of the Township Road.

Said parcel contains 14.15 acres more or
less, including the Township Road
Right-of—Way.

Said parcel is subject to the Township
Road Right—of—Way along the Southerly
side thereof and is subject to any other
easements or encumbrances of record.

PROPERTY LOCATION MAP
T 111 N. 4 R 25 W.

I —[_|

|
I sw.lisa | se Ir /4_|

A —P——

No Scale

THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING
™E ﬁ‘ SSE{Y | WAS PREPARED FOR THE
P EXCLUSIVE USE OF:
LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING| |! | s
P.0. BOX 100, KASSON, MN 55344 - [
PH. NO. 507-634-4505, FAX NO, 607-634-6560 ANy FARIBAULT, MN
MONUMENTS

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and
uly Licensed Land Surveyor under the

ate of Minnesota, . i
Date 2“56"/ 7

LIC. NO. 41614

Iﬁjﬁfrfl Massey

@ FOUND (AS INDICATED)

O SET (508" PIPE UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

4118/2017
2642SC01 JOB NO.___ 2642

DATE:
DWG NO.

DRAWN BY:_RWZ. | SHEET 1 OF 1

¥

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 37 /163



Page 38 /163

7/13/2017

Regular session

Le Sueur County



T %

PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE
APPROXIMATE.

0 100 2000

e e ——]

) 1001" \ .\
f | T] \
| | PROPOSED WELL '@
| lT o
165"
' 30' x 40' SUPPORT SHED 1‘;7 - \
- _ ' INFILTRATION BASIN | — o /\,\
" 60 x 672 PROPOSED TURKEY FINISH BARN 40 ENTRANE BRI \
— o % FFE = 13720 ®
WASTEWATER TANKS LP TANKS
[is . 1 ooN_ -
o % " 13 | I FEED TANKS™ - %
= 'P%\ | 1 16 T 5
< 8 | & NFALRATION BASIN INFILTRATION  ~ BASIN— —‘@(-—
| N T bR PRVE | FEeD TANKS 16 GRAVELD
Qa = E T . oo g | L ]
(3 ATER, ;
— 10 0' x 672" PROPOSED TURKEY FINISH BARN ®
E = 1372.0 _
- — — — 25— —- — —_—— — —
| INFILTRATION BASIN |
| - - _r -_ - T = 10
4 = | WEST LINE OF THE EAST | \
HALF OF SECTION. 9.
513 Vi [ Tod" A
AN

\— WEST LINE OF THE EAST
HALF OF SECTION 4

LE SUEUR

SHARON 11@" BUILDING EXISTING 60" x 560° TURKEY BARN @ \ \ \
EXPANSION FFE = 053.0% \
l \
2 s g GRS 11 E T
\ ‘. a
\ \ GOJUN 12 W0 j
L \ . g 5
U2 SHDING  ExisTING 60" x 560' TURKEY BARN ® \ i w B
FFE = 951.0% \ \ R N L LS
i - \‘129'.___ \
r s \ \_ _
| EXISTING WELL ) . - 1700 Technology Orive NE
| hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was ’) Suite 130
f prepared by me or undar my direct supervision and that | "mz Wikimar, MN 66201
{ am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the Corudng. 2 (320) 235-1970
243 laws of the State of Minnesota. —
| f JENNIE-O TURKEY STORE
1 " Greg Schwarz Site
! TLE INLET Signature: ___PERMITIING PURPOSES ONLY 672" SITE PLAN
Alan D, Larsen, PE
1 e ArSE SEC. 4 &9, TWP. 111N, R. 25W
g Reg{straugn No. 25402 l.E_S_UEUR COUNTY, MN.
e = 19 150 art/z0t?
My Registration Explres Junie 30, 2013 T T
Al

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 39/ 163




EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS
(SILT FENCING AND ROCK CONSTRUCTION
ENTRAN SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO
THE ST, OF ANY WORK. N

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST THE
PERIMETER SILT FENCING TO ACCOMMODATE
THE INSTALLATION OF THE DITCH CHECK
DAMS AS NECESSARY.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONCRETE
WASHOUT PIT LINED WITH 6" MIL
POLYETHYLENE IF CONCRETE IS TO BE
UTILIZED ON-SITE. THE WASH PIT AND
DRIED CONTENTS SHALL BE REMOVED UPON
THE COMPLETION OF ALL CONCRETE WORK
AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.

4. TRACKED SOIL ONTO EXISTING PUBLIC
STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED IMMEDIATELY.

5. PERIMETER SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED
DOWNSTREAM OF ALL TOPSOIL STOCKPILES.
ALL TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE
TEMPORARILY COVERED AFTER 7 DAYS,

6. ALL EXPOSED SOIL SHALL BE STABIUZED
NO LATER THAN 7 DAYS AFTER
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS TEMPORARILY
OF PERMANENTLY CEASED.

7. A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES TOPSOIL AND
SEED SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR ALL
DISTURBED AREAS NOT PROPOSED AS
IMPERVIOUS SURFACES.

8. PERMANENT SEED MIX FOR ALL LAWN
AREAS SHALL BE COMMERCIAL TURF MIX
25—131 APPLIED AT 220 LB/ACRE. SEED
X AND APPLICATION SHALL COMPLY WITH
THE MN DOT SEEDING MANUAL 2014
EDITION.

9. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILTY TO
INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMP'S IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LOCAL,
STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

THE DATE AND AMOUNT OF ALL RAINFALL
EVENTS GREATER THAN 1/2 INCH IN 24
HOURS MUST BE DOCUMENTED. RAINFALL
AMOUNTS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM A
PROPERLY MAINTAINED RAIN GAUGE
INSTALLED ON SITE, A WEATHER STATION
WITHIN 1 MILE OF THE SITE, OR A
WEATHER REPORTING SYSTEM THAT
PROVIDES SITE SPECIFIC RAINFALL DATA
FROM RADAR SUMMARIES.

10.

LE SUEUR
SHARON

£

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

POLY-LINED CONCRETE WASHOUT.

[~

13357 CF. " SILT. FENCING ALONG
DOWNSLOPE GRADING LIMITS

B FILL-SLOPES
TR

~...oRADING LMITS

PROTECTION

5:1 FILL sa.éPEs

R e o

CUTSIDE CUT AND FILL SLOPES AT

"'“ﬁ'HIN 7 DA?S’EOF TEMPORARY ORPERM

CREATE OVERFLOW.& 953.3

HAVE A~

5:1 W
muruuu OF 4" OF TOPSOIL. APPLY cfusi"' SEED , MIX

CS AND STABILZE WITH S

T

951.00

1335' LF:-SILT FENCING A.LON f
wa.dpi: GRADING uuns y

i 9J4-5°

5

35'-5", HOPE TILE — K 3
WITH SURFACE INLET ) !
INV. = 950.5 i

v

INV=848.50 ""_

.35'—5 HDPE TILEF
\MTH SURFACE INLET:

*

SoNLosy

=0.5% V949

3

INV = 950.5

sunract INLET INV..« 950.5

a0

949.57)(

355" HOPE TILE WITH—A

40'-8" HOPE © 0.25%

INV = 950.3

INV-

- 358" 4oPE MLE
Wi .wﬁrasce INLET

951. et

i
'
llllr!}llllllylralilll

1
LCREATE OVERFLOW = 953.0
____ GRADING LIMITS

LB ) 'lllkl"r‘llll“
/ 5:1 cuT
SLoPEs G'IECKD

DITCHES AS

S

DE SILT FEN:
IN DOWNSL
OWN (MINIMUR)

=

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING
15" CMP CULVERT WITH 65'—15"
CMP UNDER IMPROVED ACCESS.
MATCH EXISTING FLOW LINE.
PROVIDE INLET FILTER AND
RIPRAP OQUTLET PROTECTION.

INSTALL 50" ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INSTALL 65'-15" CMP
UNDER ACCESS.
MATCH EXISTING FLOW

OUTLET PROTECTION.

L
'

VOLUMES SUMMARY

Name Factor Sq. Ft.

Acres

Cu. Yd.

Cut (+)

Fill (-)

Net

Topsoil Stockpile (assumes 12") 1.00

11279.40

Grading Volumes

12891.91

-16913.02

-4021.1

Cut Factor 1.00

Fill Factor 1.20

4" Compacted Class V below buildings

_ 1015.67

1015.67

3" Pit-run Road base on geotextile

084,52

984,52

- Class V on roads

1969.04

1969.04

Total grading area 304543.88

6.99

Area of outside gravel line 257496.40

591

Building area 82352.00

1.89

Area of interior infiltration basins 68816.29

1.58

Total gravel area 106328.11

2.44

Total topsoil/seed/mulch area 115863.77

2.66

Totals|

15248.64

-51.88

Lol ot

-

o
fs)

SEE SHEET A3 FOﬁ? BUILPING ADDiTION GRAD!NG DETAILS

SITE SOILS

398 Wadena loam, 2 to 6
109 Cordova clay loam, O
2398

{nmnl slopes
2 percent slopes
Le Sueur loam, 1 to 3 percent slopes

INFILTRATION AREA CALCULATIONS

TOTAL CAPACITY REQUIRED © 1" OVER IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = 15,723 cubic feet
TOTAL INFILTRATION BASIN CAPACITY ® 1.0° DEPTH = 38,181 cubic feet

0

|

EQF% T
. JUN 07 200

-

AN SO ity

Lo

K‘

T uw»/

-

=
¥

W B_\,M-

l
i

953

>
o,

34.2%
47.6%
18.3%

100' 200

| hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that |
am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the
laws of the State of Minnesota.

BIDDING /PERMITTING ONLY

Signature:

&

' S Suite 130

2

1700 Technology Drive NE

Willmar, MN 56201

Comutng. ke (330) 235-1970

Alan D. Larsen, PE
Registration No. 25402

Date:

Jennie-O Turkey Store
Greg Schwarz
GRADING PLAN

SEC. 9, TWP. 111N, R. 25W
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN.

My Registration Expires June 30, 2018

Scale Dale
1"=120' 5/8/2017

Project Number Sheet Number
A2

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 40/ 163



N— N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES L ‘<
R . . EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS (SILT FENCING AND ROCK

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE) SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF
ANY WORK.

-

e 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST THE PERIMETER SILT FENCING TO
> <SEIEENRET W= ACCOMMODATE THE INSTALLATION OF THE DITCH CHECK DAMS

_ ; AS P n
oSV GRADING LIMITS

” 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT LINED WITH 6°
95 Sgems MIL POLYETHYLENE IF CONCRETE IS TO BE UTIUZED ON-SITE. THE WASH
Fragy 7 ! PIT AND DRIED CONTENTS SHALL BE REMOVED UPON THE COMPLETION

QO' L.F. SILT FENCING ALONG OF ALL CONCRETE WORK AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.
MIRRER

DOWNSLOPE GRADING LIMITS

R,
N

-
930

. TRACKED SOIL ONTO EXISTING PUBLIC STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED
o SAEEE B LN L R IMMEDIATELY.
953 I d ]

5. PERIMETER SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNSTREAM OF ALL

TOPSOIL STOCKPILES. ALL TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE TEMPORARILY
TR : COVERED AFTER 7 DAYS.
L 11124 BUILDING

;. y v i 6. ALL EXPOSED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER THAN 7 DAYS AFTER ‘
t EXPANSION B g EXISTING 60’ x 560" TURKEY BARN CONSTRUCTION ACTMITY HAS TEMPORARILY OF PERMANENTLY CEASED.
Y g52.00 FaE FFE = 953.0+

' 4 7. A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES TOPSOIL AND SEED SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR
EXPANDED GRAVEL DRW\ b '-.‘ ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT PROPOSED AS IMPERVIOUS SURFACES.
\ [ ER - -l %

i ag .}
953'00 3

\ 9. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL f
EXISTING GRAVEL EDGE.-~" EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMP'S IN ACCORDANCE WITH ;
o 952 - APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
%, [ M .
NEW GRS e

. PERMANENT SEED MIX FOR ALL LAWN AREAS SHALL BE COMMERCIAL
TURF MIX $25-131 APPUED AT 220 LB/ACRE. SEED MIX AND

APPLICA SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MN DOT SEEDING MANUAL 2014
EDITION.

- 95F e

_ OUTSIDE CUT AND FILL SLOPES AT 5:1
WILL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 4" OF TOPSOIL.
‘APPLY GRASS SEED MIX PER MNDOT
SPECS AND STABILIZE WTH STRAW MULCH
WITHIN 7 DAYS OF TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT CEASE OF WORK.

S Ty b 10. THE DATE AND AMOUNT OF ALL RAINFALL EVENTS GREATER THAN 1/2 '
W N

|
5 INCH IN 24 HOURS MUST BE DOCUMENTED. RAINFALL AMOUNTS MUST BE |
A - _/ OBTAINED FROM A PROPERLY MAINTAINED RAIN GAUGE INSTALLED ON
SITE, A WEATHER STATION WITHIN 1 MILE OF THE SITE, OR A WEATHER
REPORTING SYSTEM THAT PROVIDES SITE SPECIFIC RAINFALL DATA FROM
N REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING 15" CMP RADAR SUMMARIES.
, CULVERT..WITH- 185'=15"-CMP UNDER \
L EXPANDED GRAVEL AREA. MATCH EXISTING |
\ TNL;ETR‘EPLREX;“&QTLE@O\HDE INLET FILTER SO
e &) PROTECTION. BUILDING ADDITION VOLUMES SUMMARY =3
INV = 948,30 __s\, i Name Factor Sq. Ft. Acres Cu. Yd. Cut (+) Fill {-) Lal
¥50, 6 Topsoil Stockpile (assumes 12%) 1.00 2499.45 T
s '|. _l
\ H . —— PR
%48 _‘ — T ——— 950— Grading Volumes 56.21 | -5312.36 -Sﬂ
& ™ %,
G b Cut Factor 1,00
% ‘\ //— T“::cm ted Class V bel =
s .
& Bu“dlr'?gp:c BEEY, B 165.76 165.
______ : 950.00 EXPANDED éﬁA_\(EL / 3" Pit-run Road base on geotextile 361.07 3614
T 1| 112' BUILDING 'l EXISTING 60" x 560° TURKEY BARN b s i i 21
W 95000 . =X v \ EXPANSION i FFE = 951.0+ Total grading area 67485.06] 1.55 |
- b 3 Area of outside gravel line 38996.07| 0.90 |
< \ Building area 13440.00] 0.31 ]
’ 451,00 ‘-"7 Area of interior infiltration basins 0.00| 0.00 E
\ s T . L ST b T R sesiy "1 Lo Total gravel area 38996.07] 0.90 |
. ) : ! T
; // 3 4 = \ / —950—— Total topsoil/seed/mulch area 28488.99] 0.65 t
\ 5:1 FILL SLOPES ., ‘,Tb‘-p RN | GRADING LIMITS e QAG
. > )= P Totals 3748.43 -4007.4.
\ . X : 94T }
QAB-------- . . . 1700 Technology IZE
| hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was > Suite 130 !
946 prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that | a’mz Willmar, MN 56201}
am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the Conmaing. b (320) 235-1970 |
e B laws of the State of Minnesota. j]
/ a 3 PEE-T e Jennie-O Turkey Store
B
e i é p= o BN ! Greg Schwarz
ég / Signature: BIDDING /PERMITTING ONLY GRADING PLAN - ADDITI
Alan D. Larsen, PE
' f e ! SEC. 9, TWP. 111N, R. 25
tration No. 25402 ' '
/ | AL LE SUEUR CONTY. J
Date: b 1805517
e s Wy Registration Expirés June 30, 2018 HLES i
A3

i

Page 41 /163

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017



. CONCRETE LEDGE

NOTES:
1. CHANNEL SLOPES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER PLAN CONTOURS,

2. CHANNELS SHALL BE OVEREXCAVATED TO ACCOMMODATE THE PLACEMENT OF A 4*
LAYER OF TOPSOIL AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

3. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (MULCHING OR MATTING) IMMEDIATELY
UPON PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL AND SEEDING AMENDMENTS.

DRAINFILL NOTES:

1.DRAINFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE SAND, GRAVEL, CRUSHED STONE,
OR MIXTURES THEREOF. THE MATERIAL SHALL BE CLEAN, HARD,
DURABLE PARTICLES FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER OR OTHER
DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCES THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH
FREE-DRAINING PROPERTIES.

2.DRAINFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE A REASONABLY WELL GRADED
SAND-GRAVEL MIXTURE WITH 50 TO 85 PERCENT PASSING A NO. 4
SIEVE. THE MAXIMUM SIZE OF THE MATERIAL SHALL BE 3 INCHES. NO
MORE THAN § PERCENT BY WEIGHT SHALL PASS A NO. 200 SIEVE.

3,UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, NOT MORE THAN 5 PERCENT BY
WEIGHT OF THE MATERIAL FINER THAN A NO. 4 SIEVE SHALL BE
CRUSHED LIMESTONE OR DOLOMITE.

4.FOUNDATION SURFACES AND TRENCHES SHALL BE CLEAN AND FREE
OF ORGANIC MATTER, LOOSE SOIL, FOREIGN SUBSTANCES, AND
STANDING WATER WHEN THE DRAINFILL IS PLACED. EARTH
SURFACES UPON OR AGAINST WHICH DRAINFILL WILL BE PLACED
‘SHALL NOT BE SCARIFIED.

5.DRAINFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN UNIFORM LAYERS NOT MORE THAN
12 INCHES IN THICKNESS,

6. THE DRAINFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MANNER TO AVOID

DITCH CHECK HEIGHT tFQ 100

(T =Y = e CHANNEL SLOPE FLow

O PERMANENT DITCH CHECKS PLACED
WITHIN THE CLEAR ZONE WILL NEED
TOBE 18" OR LESS IN HEIGHT, A
1:6 APPROACH AND DEPARTURE SLOPE
SHALL BE PROVIDED.

TEMP. SEDIMENT CONTROL
DITCH CHECKS/BARRIERS

N.T.S.

RADIUS AS
REQUIRED

6" MINIMUM DEPTH OF
1" TO 3* WASHED ROCK

GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL PER
MN/DOT SPEC, 3733 TYPE V

MAINTENANCE (INCIDENTAL)

REMOVAL AND REINSTALLATION OF THE PAD AS NECESSARY.

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

N.T.S.

BUILDING SWALES SEGREGATION OF PARTICLE SIZES, NO FOREIGN MATERIALS WILL BE
ALLOWED TO BECOME INTERMIXED WITH OR OTHERWISE
CROSS SECTION DETAIL CONTAMINATE THE MATERIAL.
NTS.
GENERAL DESIGN GUIDELINES

DITCHCHECKTYPE |  giLT FENCE BIOROLL BIOROLL BLANKET | TRIANGULAR DIKE | ROCK WEEPER | ROCK CHECK
STORM FREQUENCY| 2YR.-24HR. | 2YR.-24HR. 2YR.-24HR. 2YR-24HR. | SYR.-24HR. | 5YR.-24HR.
MAX. FLOW VELOCITY:  —— i — e 12 FTJSEC 12 FTJSEC
MAX DITCHGRADE:| 0% 5% 15% - 3% 15%-3% 15% - 20% 3% -5% 3%-5%
MAX. DRAINAGE ARER: 1 ACRE 2 ACRE 2 ACRE 4 ACRE 4+ ACRE 4+ ACRE

NOTES BOTTOM OF UPPER CHECK

SEE SPECS. 2573, 3501, 3733, 3885, 3866 & 3660, BB e T g

APPROXIMATE SPACING BETWEEN EACH DITCH CHECK THE LOWER CHECK TO

SHOULD BE DETERMINED FROM SPACING FORMULA: PROVIDE FOR POOLING.

SPACING (¥) DETERMINED ¥
BY FORMULA (SEE NOTES)

DITCH CHECK SPACING (D

e
s

07 2017
i

T R
3 2,

THE ROCK PAD SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD ONTO
PAVED ROADS, INCLUDING PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL ROCK OR

(50L8. TENSILE) AT 6 FT. MAX. SPACING
LOCATED IN TOP 8"
DIRECTION OF ‘GEQTEXTILE FABRIC, 36" WIDTH
__E__—— UNOFF FLOW /— TIRE COMPACTION ZONE
E RS

B

=

b3 MACHINE SLICE

b g 12" DEPTH

STANDARD MACHINE SLICED

5 FT. MIN, LENGTH POST
AT 6 FT. MAX. SPACING

STAPLES

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 36 WIDE
F FABRIC ANCHORAGE
H TRENCH. BACKFILL
S DIRECTION OF WITH TAMPED
RUNOFF FLOW NATURAL SOIL
_RUNOFFFLOMZ
; E bl 7
gl =
g
g ! DESIGN GUIDELINES:
TO PROTECT AREAS
PREASSEMBLED FROM SHEET FLOW.
MAXIMUM CONTRIBUTING
AREA: 1 ACRE
PLASTIC ZIP TIES POST LENGTH, 5 FT. MIN.
{50 LB. TENSILE) AT 6 FT. MAX. SPACING
LOCATEO IN TOP 8" GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 36" WIDTH
FABRIC ANCHORAGE TRENCH.
DIRECTION OF BACKFILL WITH TAMPED
_ _RUNOFFFLOW NATURAL SOIL
E‘. ——
b 4
Z0 E[;-
28
L=
Ny
HEAVY DUTY

(HAND INSTALLED)
NOTES
1. REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN ACCUMULATIONS REACH 1/3 THE ABOVE GROUND HEIGHT OF THE FENCE.

SILT FENCE DETAILS

N.T.S,

SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEEDING

AND STABILIZATION

TEMPORARY SEEDING:
FALL
SEED MIX : 21-112
APPLICATION RATE 1 100 LBS/ACRE
SEEDING PERIOD : 8/1 10 10/1
FERTILIZER TYPE : PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION
FERTILIZER
APPLICATION RATE : PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION
MULCH TYPE + HAY OR STRAW
MULCH RATE : 2 TONS/ACRE
SPRING/SUMMER
SEED MiX D 21=11
APPLICATION RATE : 50 LBS/ACRE
SEEDING PERIOD 1 5{ 1 10 %1
FERTILIZER TYPE 1 PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION
FERTILIZER
APPLICATION RATE : PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION
MULCH TYPE : HAY OR STRAW
MULCH RATE 2 TONS/ACRE

PERMANANT SEEDING: SEED MIX 25-131
APPLICATION RATE 220 LBS/ACRE

SEEDING PERIODS 4/1 10 6/1, 7/20 10 10/20
: PER MANUF,

FERTIUZER TYPE ACTURES RECOMMENDATION
FERTILIZER
APPLICATION RATE PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION
LIMING RATE 2 TONS/ACRE
MULCH TYPE HAY OR STRAW
MULCH RATE 2 TONS/ACRE
NON—VEGETATIVE SURFACE STABILIZATION: MULCH
TEMPORARY MULCH TYPE HAY OR STRAW
APPLICATION RATE 3 TONS/ACRE
ANCHOR MATERIAL WOOD CELLULOSE/HYDROSEED
APPLICATION RATE 800 LBS/ACRE

NOTES:
1. THE MULCH APPLICATION RATE FOR CHANNELS AND 3:1 SLOPES SHALL BE 3 TONS
PER ACRE AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN.

2. STRAW AND HAY MULCH SHALL BE DISC ANCHORED IMMEDIATELY AFTER APPLICATION
TO PREVENT BEING WINDBLOWN.

3. SEED MIX AND APPLICATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MN DOT SEEDING MANUAL
2014 EDITION.

CONSTRUCTION ===
LIMITS

MINIMUM POSSIBLE
TURNING RADIUS = 10
(MAY BE LARGER WITH
LARGER EQUIPMENT)

SILT FENCE —\I

/

I_/
%

iy

DISTURBED SOIL,
WORK AREA DRAINS
TO STREAM

B

STRAW OR WOOD FIBER

\— STREAM BANK OR TOE OF SLOPE

6" TO 7° DIA. ROLL ENCLOSED IN
PLASTIC OR POLYESTER NETTING

TYPE 2: BIOROLL DITCH CHECK

USE ON ROUGH GRADED AREAS
BIOROLL
457
FLOW
BIOROLL STAKING DETAIL
NOTES

LIMITS

PLAN VIEW

SILT FENCE DETAILS-
J-HOOK INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

ok

STREAM BANK OR TOE OF SLOPE

SIDE VIEW

17X 2° X 18" LONG WOODEN STAKES AT

1' 0" SPACING MAXIMUM. STAKES SHALL BE
DRIVEN THROUGH THE BACK HALF OF THE
BIOROLL AT AN ANGLE OF 45 DEGREES WITH
THE TOP OF THE STAKE POINTING UPSTREAM.
PROVIDE 8° TO 10" OF EMBEDMENT DEPTH,

8°-10" EMBEOMENT
PTH

1. SEE TEMP. SEDIMENT CONTROL DITCH CHECKS/BARROERS DETAIL FOR DITCH CHECK SPACING.
2. REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN ACCUMULATIONS REACH 1/3 THE ABOVE GROUND HEIGHT DITCH CHECK DAM.

POINT "A” MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES HIGHER
THAN POINT "B” TO ENSURE THAT WATER FLOWS OVER
THE DIKE AND NOT AROUND THE ENDS.

TEMP. SEDIMENT CONTROL
TYPE 2 DITCH CHECKS

N.T.S.

| hereby cerify that this plan, specification or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that |
am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the
laws of the State of Minnesota.

BIDDING /PERMITTING ONLY

Signature:

Alan D. Larsen, PE
Registration No. 25402

Date:

My Registration Expires June 30, 2018

/ —
A,

Consating. e

1700 Technology Drive NE
Suite 130
Willmar, MN 56201
(320) 235-1970

Jennie-O Turkey Store
Greg Schwarz

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

SEC. 9, TWP. 111N, R, 25W
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN.

Seale Date

AS SHOWN 5/8/2017

Froject Number ‘Sheel Number
Ad

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 42 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 3

Lone Oak Farm Inc Feedlot Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 43 /163



CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION #17170

LE SUEUR COUNTY

IN AN AGRICULTURAL ZONING DISTRICT,

AN EXPANSION AND CONSTRUCTION OF AN EXISTING
REGISTERED ANIMAL FEEDLOT CAPABLE OF
HOUSING 981 ANIMAL UNITS
(54,500 HEAD OF TURKEYS OVER 5 POUNDS)

NAME: LONE OAK FARM, INC.
GREGORY AND JOAN SCHWARZ

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 44/ 163




Subject: Conditional Use Permit Application #17170

Applicant: LONE OAK FARM, INC.
Property Owner: GREGORY AND JOAN SCHWARZ
Location: Existing: NE % of the NW Y% of Section 9, Sharon Township

Expansion: NW ¥ of the NE % of Section 9, Sharon Township and
SE Y of the SW ¥ and the SW % of the SE Y of Section 4, Sharon Township

Existing Zoning: A- AGRICULTURAL
Date of Hearing: JULY 13, 2017
Reported by: Kathy Brockway-Le Sueur County P & Z Administrator

Amy Beatty- Le Sueur County Feedlot Officer

Applicant Received:
The applicant has received copies of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance Sections 8: Agriculture District, Section
16: Animal Feedlot and Manure Management, and Section 21: Conditional Use Permit.

Township Notification:
The applicant contacted Ronda Schleeve, Sharon Township Clerk on May 31, 2017.

Zoning District:

The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term
use of the land. The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid
existing cities, residential zones, and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils.
Rezoning should only be considered on the zone's borders in order to maintain the Zoning integrity of the District.
Dwellings that are allowed should be on the edges of the open farmland where possible or utilize existing abandoned
farm sites. The total number of Dwellings shall not exceed sixteen (16) per section of land with the exception of
Transfer of Development Right and lots of record. Transfer of development rights may be utilized to exceed the
permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter section {40 acres), provided that the density does not
exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-quarter section. Lots of Record shall be
exempt from density standards.

Goal1:  Le Sueur County contains some of the most productive agricultural soils in Minnesota and should
adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and protect agricultural resources and
uses.

Policy:  The County will protect the best of its agricultural land as a resource for long term agricultural use.

Policy: An adequate supply of healthy livestock is essential to the well being of Le Sueur County. The location of
livestock feedlots and non-feedlot uses too close to one another can cause conflicts. An effort to combine
local needs with state feedlot regulations will ensure local involvement in this issue, help provide minimal
disruption to existing agricultural businesses, and help provide rules to protect the environment.

Site Information:

The existing registered animal feedlot is located on a parcel in the NE ' of the NW Y of Section 9, Sharon Township.
The expansion of the animal feedlot will be in NW V4 of the NE % of Section 9, Sharon Township and SE ' of the SW
Y: and the SW Y4 of the SE Y of Section 4, Sharon Township. The property address for the existing and proposed
expansion of the animal feedlot is 28678 354™ Street, Le Sueur.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 45/ 163




Aerial Photo:

SCHWARZ/GRE GORY,;
41700457600
(40]

SHARON

(40}

St o

Surrounding Land Uses:
The predominant use of the surrounding land is:

North: Ag - South: Ag

East: Ag West: Ag

Shoreland: The existing registered animal feedlot is not located within the Shoreland Zoning District.
Wetlands: No wetlands are located in the quarter-quarter section where the proposed registered animal

feedlot is located.
Request:

The applicant is requesting to expand and construct an existing animal feedlot capable of housing 981 animal units or
54,500 head of turkeys over five pounds. See attached narrative from the applicant.

Animal Feedlot Permit Application:

The applicant’s animal feedlot permit application was received by the county feedlot officer prior to and on June 7, 2017
and was comprised of:

Construction Short-Form Permit Application
Air Emissions and Odor Management Plan
Emergency Response Plan

Manure Management Plan

o =

Per Minn. Stat. §116.07, subd. 7(a), as amended in 2003:

(a) A person who applies to the pollution control agency or a county board for a permit to construct or expand a feedlot
with a capacity of 500 animal units or more shall, not less than 20 business days before the date onwhich a permit is
issued, provide notice to each resident and owner of real property within 3,000 feet of the perimeter of the proposed
Jeedlot. The notice may be delivered by first class mail, in person, or by the publication in a newspaper of general

circulation within the affected area and must include information on the type of livestock and the proposed capacity of
the feedlot.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 46/ 163



The applicant’s notification was published in the Le Sueur News Herald's May10, 2017 edition.
County and State Requirements:

In an Agricultural Zoning District, a registered animal feedlot may house up to 3,000 animal units through the
Conditional Use Permit process.
»  The applicant is requesting to expand and construct an existing animal feedlot capable of housing 981 animal
units or 54,500 head of turkeys over five pounds in an Agricultural Zoning District.

For a registered animal feedlot between 101 to 2,000 animal units, the minimum lot size and suitable area acreage is ten
(10} acres.
e The existing animal feedlot is located on a 73 acre parcel and has a suitable acre acreage of 73 acres.
¢  The applicant submitted a Certificate of Survey showing a parcel where the proposed expansion will be
constructed. This parcel has a total acreage of 14,15 acres and a suitable area acreage of 14.15.
Per Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2005, subpart 1 and Chapter 4410.4300, subpart 29, the site meets or
exceeds the following requirements for the proposed registered anima! feedlot.
¢  The existing and proposed expansion of the animal feedlot facility is not
o Within 1,000 feet of a lake or within 300 feet of a stream;
o  Located within a delineated floodplain;
o Located in a state or federally designated wild and scenic river district, a Minnesota River Project
Riverbend Area, or the Mississippi Headwaters Area; and
o Located in a drinking water supply management area.

e  The applicant will meet or exceed the following setback requirements as listed in the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, Section 16 for the animal feedlot’s total confinement buildings.
o Well —required 100 feet;
=  Existing total confinement buildings: 129 feet to total confinement building #1;
=  Proposed total confinement buildings: 107 feet to total confinement building #4:
o Property Lines — required 100 feet;
» 172 feet from proposed total confinement building #4 to the north property line;
= 165 feet from proposed total confinement building #4 to the east property line;
®  The landowner owns the land within 600 or more feet of the existing and proposed total
confinement buildings to the nearest property line.
o Road right-of-way — required 100 feet;
® 177 feet to the proposed total confinement buildings #3 and #4;
o  Cemetery — required 500 feet; and
= No cemetery within 500 feet of the animal feedlot;
o  Existing school, park, golf course, licensed campground, or residential zoning district — required 1,000
feet.
= No existing school, park, golf course, licensed campground, or residential zoning district
within 1,000 feet of the animal feedlot.
o Existing dwellings — required 1,000 feet,
= The existing and proposed animal feedlot’s total confinement buildings to existing dwellings
are more than 1,000 feet.

Existing and Proposed Animal Feedlot Structures:

¢ Existing Total Confinement Buildings:
¢ The two (2) existing total confinement buildings measure 60 feet x 560 feet. It is proposed to construct a
60 foot x 112 foot addition onto each of the buildings. After the addition, each of the existing buildings
will house 13,625 head of turkeys over five pounds.
¢ The two existing total confinement buildings’ poultry baim floors will be both soil-lined (existing) and
concrete (addition) and when constructed, will meet the requirements of Minnesota Administrative Rules,
Chapter 7020.2120, subparts 2 (for concrete) and 3 (for soil).
o  The litter or turkey manure will be in the total confinement buildings until the turkeys are ready to be
marketed. On average, the litter in each of the buildings will measure 60 feet by 672 feet by 1 inch.
s Proposed Total Confinement Buildings:
¢ The two (2) proposed total confinement buildings will measure 60 feet x 672 feet. Each of the proposed
buildings will house 13,625 head of turkeys over five pounds.
» The two (2) proposed total confinement buildings’ poultry barn floors will be constructed of concrete and
when constructed, will meet the requirements of Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2120,
subpart 2.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 47/ 163




Site Plan:

The litter or turkey manure will be in the total confinement buildings until the turkeys are ready to be
marketed. On average, the litter in each of the buildings will measure 60 feet by 672 feet by 1 inch.

The applicant is proposing to install four-2,000 gallon precast tanks (sewage tanks) per building to collect
and store wash water from barn cleanings. Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020 defines these
tanks as liquid manure storage areas (LMSA) or more specifically”Limited Risk LMSA” that provide for
temporary manure storage or processing. Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2100, subpart
1.D. and E. provides an exemption to the locational restrictions and most of the design requirements of
Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2100 for certain LMSAs that provide for temporary storage
or processing of waste. The exemption is only applicable to LMSAs constructed entirely of concrete and
in non-karst susceptible areas, a maximum allowable volume of 20,000 gallons. Design plans and
specifications for limited risk LMSAs are subject to Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2100,
subpart 3, items C and D, subpart 4, item [, J, and N, subpart 5, item A, and subpart 7. These design plans
and specifications are required to be submitted for review and approval. In this case, when a pre-cast tank
is proposed, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) will approve a manufacturer certification
that the pre-cast tank meets the requirements of Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7080 for use as
sewage tank in lieu of the typical design information for a poured in place concrete lined LMSA.

1 hernby porvly Bt s plon, apacibeatin o reaied was

1799 bk Bt 4
e i 1 GATBZ i
wiiorst Bghst widue 80 $TESE aana”

.,I CEMWVE TG TURKEY SToRe
e Schwara
w07 200 a7 SITE PLAN
.-y.‘.-“ _SEC. 448 TWR. 111N, A 25W
[:] S, lal—MW COUNTY, MM,

v
ar

Py

Lo e e

Proposed Total Confinement Building Drawing:

| A
1 \ w
=
Y
PROPIATY LKLY SHOWN AR
APFROXMATL
i |g Iiﬂ
4 | sy
- 1 L A - T — i o o —_—— -
A Bl SOUTH DUARTIR CORATR OF SECTON d s ‘L S
HALF O SECTOR 4 1 I
b
LE SUEUR rﬁl‘\ \
3 6
SHARON "o DOSTHO 85 x Se% TIRKEY AR @ I \\ \
] e \ \
=CEIVE
! ( R JECE
> A JUN 1 2 2017
! EXPANSH 1 ity 0 A v el © L, " \\\ \ Bt

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 48 /163



Manure Management Plan:

A manure management plan and a manure management plan requirements when ownership of manure is transferred have
been submitted to and reviewed by Department staff. A copy is on file in the office of the Le Sueur County Feedlot
Officer. A plan is required to be prepared by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, Section 16.

All of the manure generated from the existing registered animal feedlot site will be

Land applied on land owned and/or rented by Mr. Schwarz; or
All or partially transferred to area cropland managers for stockpiling and land application.

Odor Control:

An Air Emissions and Odor Management Plan has been submitted to and reviewed by Department staff. A copy is on
file in the office of the Le Sueur County Feedlot Officer. A plan is required to be prepared by the Le Sueur County
Zoning Ordinance, Section 16.

Based upon the Department’s technical review, all application components have been submitted and are found to be
complete,

Feedlot Officer Findings:

L.

The animal feedlot shall be operated in a manner consistent with the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance and
Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020. Any deviation may necessitate modification of its Conditional
Use Permit.

Per Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2120, subpart 6, notification shall be made to the
Department three (3) business days prior to onset of construction and within three (3) business days following
completion of construction of the poultry barn floors.

The limited risk liquid manure storage areas shall conform to Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7080,
be installed per the manufacturer’s specifications, and be tested for watertightness either at the plant or on-site.
The sewage tank identification form and watertight testing form shall be submitted to the county feedlot officer.
There shall be, on file with the county feedlot officer, a signed service contract between the animal feedlot
owner and the appropriately licensed company who will be pumping the limited risk liquid manure storage
areas. The pumping records shall be made available to the county feedlot officer upon request.

All animal manure from the operation shall be utilized in accordance to its Manure Management Plan and
stockpiled and land applied per Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020 and the Le Sueur County
Zoning Ordinance.

Animal mortality disposal shall meet the requirements of the Minnesota Board of Animal Health.

The permit holder shall allow the County Feedlot Officer or assigned representee to inspect the site whenever
necessary upon notification to permit holder,

No animals shall be brought into the newly constructed portion of the facility until all conditions have been
met,

All applicable requirements as stated in Section 16, Subdivision 9, Standards for Conditional Use Permits, and
any additional standards or requirements imposed by the Le Sueur County Board of Comunissioners shall be
met.

ATTACHMENTS

Application, Criteria Form, Narrative, MPCA Permitting Requirements, Twp Notification, Publication, Maps

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 49/ 163




L PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what
additional requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its Jjudgment shall be based upon the
foliowing factors to include, but not limited to:

1. Relationship to County plans.

2. The geographical area involved,

3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.

4. The character of the surrounding area.

5. The demonstrated need for such use,

6. Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or
would impose hazards to life or property in the neighborhood.

7.  Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.

8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous

operation within the visible range of surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance.
10, Other factors impacting the public health, safety, and welfare,

[ PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS l
Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County
Zoning Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values
within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
serve the proposed use.

3. Adeguate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

Reconunend (circle one) approval / denial / table/ of Conditional Use Permi,

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 50/ 163




Le Sueur County
Conditional Use Application
l.

Applicant:
Name Lone Oak Farm, Inc

Mailing Address 30012 Lexington Rd

City _Le Sueur State MN Zip 56058
Phone # 507-665-2777 Phone #
Il. Landowner:

Name  Gregory & Joan Schwarz
Mailing Address 30012 Lexington Rd

City __Le Sueur State MN Zip __ 56058
Property Address 28678 354th St

City _ Le Sueur State MN Zip _ 56058
Phone # _ 507-665-2777 Phone #

lll.  Parcel Information:
Parcel Number 11.009.0300 11.009.2700 11.004.5200 Parcel Acreage 73,40, 120

Attach Full Legal Description (NOT abbreviated description from tax statement) \Q
Section _9, ﬂ W

WA

Township __ Sharon
Subdivision Lot Block

IV. Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed use prior to application.

Sharon Township notified on May 9, 2017
(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member ___Ronda Schleeve regarding the proposed use.
(Name)

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible 8.5" x 11” copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Twenty three (23) copies must be submitted, if any documents are in color, an aerial, or
larger than 8.5” x 11" in size.

¢. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
¢. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

d. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12 P.M.
on the date of application deadline.

e. Appointment is necessary.

f.  Applications will not be accepted by mail.

VI. Fees: Must be paid at the time of application.

Conditional Use Permit $ 750 After-The-Fact fee is doubled.
Filing Fee $ 46

Additional Fees:
Special Meeting $ 2,000 "
After-The-Fact Penalty $ 1,500 OR 10% of improvement, whichever i

§ JUN 12 200

1’3:\?:;&,._ SLssmee e s

i 51/163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page



VIl. Type of Request:

O Self Service Storage (X Value Added Agriculture

O School/Church/Cemetery 3 Antique Sales/Service/Repair

O Retail Nursery/Greenhouse O Substation/Transmission Lines etc.
O School/Church/Cemetery 3 Other

Vill. Description of Request:

Teedlok "

a. A full description of request with detailed information must be attached.

b. Complete the following in relationship to the proposed Conditional Use Permit.

1.

2.

10.
1.
12
13.
14.

15.

PROPOSED DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION: 7 days per week, 24 hr per day

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF PERSONS TO ATTEND PLACE OF BUSINESS/LOCATION ON A DAILY OR

WEEKLY BASIS:
k One to two care takers daily with more at loadout and cleanout time

LIST OF PUBLIC HEALTH PLANS:

i.  Water Supply: Private well on site

ii. Toilet facilities: none at this time

iii. Solid Waste Collection: _dumpster on site

FIRE PREVENTION: __ hone

SECURITY PLANS: _locked doors

RETAIL SALES: _ none

FOOD OR ALCOHOL SERVED OR FOR SALE; none

DESCRIBE IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTS THE COUNTY TO PROVIDE ANY SERVICES OR COUNTY

PERSONNEL: (For example, pedestrian and/or vehicular traffic control, ) i
No additional services required

SOUND AMPLIFICATION, PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM, PLAYING OF MUSIC:

None

EXTERIOR LIGHTING: _ Lighting on exterior of the barns, yard light

PARKING AND LOADING: _ ©On site

SIGNAGE: __ None

ROAD ACCESS: (Approved by the road authority) _354th St

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: attached

MEET ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDER REGU_LATIQNS: -
(For example additional licensing and/or permitting) F permit, CUP, DNR Water Appropriations

IX. Site Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

e North point e Lake o Existing Structures e Septic system

e Setbacks e River e Proposed Structures o Well

o Property Lines e Wetland e Lot Dimensions e Access (size & location)
¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Stream e Ponds e Easements

e Parking (Size & location-if applicable to application)
e Landscape, screening and buffering (if applicable to application)
e Location of significant trees to be removed (if applicable to appiicati

RECEIVER
JUN 07 2017

¥

S

[
L

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 52 /163



X. Attachments: shall include but not limited to:

Description of Request-See Part VIl for full details and requirements.
Site Plan-See Part IX for full detaifs and requirements.

Full legal description-Not abbreviated description from tax statement.
Access approval-Attach approval in writing from proper road authority.
Township Notification-See Part IV for details and requirements.
Septic System Compliance Inspection

Erosion control plan-Attach completed and signed plan including map.
Floor plans and/or blue prints

INIVE\V\VAVAVAY

XI. Procedure:

The Planning & Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Conditional Use
Permit at a scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory board to the County Board of
Commissioners and will make a recommendation to the County Board.

The Department shall report the finings and the recommendations of the Planning Commission to
the County Board for final decision.

Action by the County Board shall be a majority vote of its members.

The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the County Board

decision.
A certified copy of the Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the: %’E@@grﬁy}‘@‘é’éﬁer by
the Department. ¥ ) R {

1]

XIl. Signatures: EE JUN 07 2007 4}

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as ah%ﬁppoﬁiﬁgﬂ‘&f&er&#ue—and
correct fo the best of my knowledge.,

N . b= 7o F77

Applicant gigngture & Date

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

2. Idlovsrr B e BT

Property (Pwier signature v Date

o , OFFICE USE ONLY
Request: 1ol AW &L

: AN
Pre-App Date \o =1k ] Lake Classification NA Feedlot 500 1000'(%(’
Meeting Date __ 15— Lake N A Wetland Type 1-2 3-8 )
60 Day § =" FEMA Panel # 27079C0 150 D Water courses Y
Zoning District A Flood Zone X oukoite Bluff Y N
O Request Description %ccess Approval ~[E)-Septic Comp Insp / Design
Site Plan \|2 Erosion Control Plan ) Meeting Reg [/ ATF | Spec
¢ O Full Legal LE Blue Prints U2 Fee $_ T\qp
& Ordinance O Other O Penalty $
/ " 1Y, z R
Nt Application Complete \\‘\r\ ch t@\\\\k_&& 1 1D
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #
3

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 53 /163



LE SUEUR COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

Conditional Use Permit #: 17170

Applicant: LON % QOAK FARMS INC Land Owner: GREGORY & JOAN SCHWARZ
Conditional Use Permit Request: EXPAND AN EXISTING 444.6 AU FEEDLOT TO A TOTAL 981 AU FEEDLOT

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other properly in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within
the immediate vicinity.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the nermal and crderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
service the proposed use.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

6. The conditional use is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

7. The conditional use is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

If all answers are "YES" by a majority of the Planning Commission, the criteria for granting of the Conditional Use Permit request have been met. The Conditional Use Permit
will meet the goals of safety, health and the general welfare of the public.

Date: APPROVED DENIED PZ Chairperson

COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATE

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 54 /163




Description of Request

Lone Oak Farm, Inc, 30012 Lexington Rd St, Le Sueur, MN, 56058 is applying for a Conditional Use Permit
to construct two 60’ x 672’ total confinement turkey barns on 40 acres in the NW ¥% of the NE % , section
9, Sharon Township. The site is located on 354t St.

The site has two existing 60’ x 560’ total confinement turkey barns housing 24,700 turkeys over five
pounds or 444.6 animal units. . The applicant is also proposing to construct 60’ x 112’ additions with
concrete floors on to the north end of the existing barns on the site. The existing barns are located in
the NE % of the NW % of section 9. There are 73 acres in this parcel.

Each barn will house 13,625 turkeys over five pounds. There will be a total of 54,500 turkeys over five
pounds on the site. The total animal units for the site will be 981.

Manure will be stored in the barns until the time of cleanout. Cleanouts are determined by the time of
the year and number of flocks through the barn. Barns will be em pty of turkeys at cleanout time. The
applicant has sufficient land application acres for the litter produced. Litter may also be made available
to local farmers for stockpiling and application on their fields. MPCA guidelines for stockpiling and field
application will be followed. Manure is land applied by a B & H Trucking & Spreading. Their CAWT
license number is: 20052499

After the barns are cleaned and swept workers will wash the barns. Drain water will be collected from
each barn in a 2000 gallon tank located next to each barn. These tanks will then be pumped by a
licensed waste handling company. The drain water is then either land applied or disposed of at a
municipal waste facility. Tanks will be installed as per manufacturer’s specifications and meet the
standards for MN Rules and Regulations for vacuum testing and burying depth. These tanks are
considered Low Risk LMSAs.

NECEIVES

—

i
;
:

E JUN 07 2017
BY:

e

i 5/163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 55/



5.5 Minnesota Pollution Animal Feedlot or Manure
== Control Agency

il 520 Lafayette Road North Storage Area Permit Appllcation
St.Paul, MN 55155-4194 CSF and Interim Permit Program

Doc Type: Permit Application

)

5

M

o

Applicability: To obtain a construction short form (CSF) or interim permit, you must complete and submit this form to the Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA), or to the County Feedlot Officer (CFO) in delegated counties.

Keep a copy of this application form and all submittals for your records.

Feedlot Registration Number: 079-66561

I. Permit type and reason for application

Please indicate which type of feedlot permit you are applying for (choose only one)
X Construction Short Form [J Interim (correcting a pollution hazard)

Please indicate the reason for the permit application (choose only one)

New Permit
(No existing CSF or interim permit)

[ Permit Modification
(Changes to sites with an existing CSF or interim permit)

[J Permit Extension - Current CSF or Interim Permit Number:
(Work not completed prior to permit expiration)
Indicate below the reason(s) the work may not be completed prior to permit expiration

A CGE IR

L WS

1 ANt i

LN 07 207

1A 4.4

i i i ii HE
Estimated amount of time required to complete the work: [days  [Imonths BY: B

Note: The length of the extension is limited to 24 months for GSE permits and 90 days for interim permits
A permit extension request only requires completion of pages 1 and 6 of this application form (the remaining pages can be left blank).

Note: When the notice to neighbors and property owners is applicable (page 6) the content of the notice must include the date the
original permit was issued and the new proposed completion date as well as the normally required information.

Il. Owner’s name(s) and address(es) - (All partners of a Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) must be listed.)

Primary owner — Will be used as the mailing address Additional owner - attach additional sheets as necessary
Name: _Gregory Schwarz Name:

Address: 30012 Lexington Rd Address:

City: Le Sueur State: MN City: State:

Phone: 507-665-2777 Zip: 56058 Phone: Zip:

Email: Email:

Note: The term owner includes all persons having possession, control, or title to an animal feedlot or manure storage area (including lessees or
renters). All owners must be listed. Attach to this application the names, addresses, and phone numbers of all additional owners.

lll. Facility name and site address Contact person for day-to-day activities
Site Name: Lone Oak Farm, Inc Name: Greg Schwarz
[ Facility is a MN Ag Water Quality Certified Farm (MAWQCP)  Street: 30012 Lexington Rd

Complete if facility address is different than the primary owner address: City: Le Sueur State: MN
Street: 28678 354" St Phone: 507-665-2777 Zip: 56058
City: Le Sueur State: _MN__ Cell phone;

Phone: Zip: 56058 Email:

(General letters/notices may be sent by e-mail where one is indicated.)

www.pca.state.mn.us «  651-296-6300 800-657-3864 «  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Available in alternative formats

wq-f3-08b « 8/19/16 Page 1 0of 7
.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 56 / 163



IV. Facility location

County: Le Sueur ~ Township name: Sharon
Township Range Section Ya Section (160 acre) % of %2 Section (40 acre)
(26 - 71 or 101 — 168) (1-51) (1-36) (NW, NE, SW, SE) (NW, NE, SW, SE)
NW - 9, existing
barns, NE - 9, new NE - 9, existing barns, NW
barns, Sec 4, New - 9, new barns, S1/2 - 4, New
T111N R25W 9,4 Barns barns

V. Sensitive features
1. Is any part of the facility within 1,000 feet of any type of surface waters? [ Yes No
If Yes, complete a. and b. below:
a. List the name of the surface water feature:
b. Select the type of surface water feature below:
[] Lake/Pond larger than 25 acres [ Wetland [] Drainage ditch [] Other
[] River/Stream s any part of the facility within 300 feet of the river/stream? [ Yes [J No

2. Is any part of the facility located within a delineated flood plain (700 year flood)? [ Yes X No
3. Is any part of the facility located within designated shoreland? O ves K No
4. Is any part of the facility located within 1,000 feet of a karst feature? [ Yes No

(sinkholes, caves, disappearing springs, resurgent springs, karst windows, dry valleys, or blind valleys)
If Yes, complete a. and b. below:

a. Are there 4 or more sinkholes within 1,000 feet? [ Yes [] No
b. Is any part of the facility within 300 feet of a known sinkhole? Yes [INo
5. Is any part of the facility located within 1,000 feet of the following types of wells: [ Yes X No

If Yes, select the applicable well type below:

[J a community water supply well

[] a well serving a public school as defined under Minn. Stat. § 120A.05

] a well serving a private school excluding home school sites

[] a well serving a licensed child care center where the well is vulnerable (Minn. R. 4720.5550, subp. 2)

6. Is any part of the facility located within 1,000 feet of an open tile intake? & Yes [] No

VI. Environmental Review (complete when construction or expansion is proposed)

Mandatory environmental review is required when the addition of 1,000 or more animal units (AU) is proposed as part of the
construction/expansion at any facility. The threshold when environmental review is mandatory is reduced to 500 AU when any part of
the facility is located within a “sensitive area". The facility is within a sensitive area when any of the following apply.
¢ Any part of the facility is within a delineated floodplain (yes to question 2 above) E G a:*:‘ E\fﬁ:ﬁ
« Any part of the facility is within designated shoreland (yes to question 3 above) "‘M_:. , : ‘i i
e Any part of the facility is within 1,000 feet of a karst feature (yes to question 4 above) % JUN 1 2 ?m?
o Any part of the facility is within a vulnerable drinking water supply management area I é
« Any part of the facility is within a federal, state, or local wild and scenic river district ) S
¢ Any part of the facility is located within the Minnesota River Project Riverbend area or the Mississippi headwaters area

L

j
H
&

3

B

Additionally mandatory environmental review is required for “Phased actions”. Phased actions are defined under Minnesota law
(Minn. R. ch. 4410) as two or more projects located in the same geographic area and constructed sequentially within three years of
each other by the same proposer. When this is the case, the animal units from all projects are combined to determine if environmental
review is required. The following will assist the MPCA to evaluate if your project qualifies as a “phased action”.

Do you have ownership interest in another livestock operation that was constructed/expanded within the past three years or
are you substantially certain you will be constructing/expanding another livestock operation within the next three years?

O Yes No

If Yes, how far away (straight-line distance) is it located from the project proposed in this application? miles

www.pca.state.mn.us o 651-296-6300 «  800-657-3864 .+  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 -« Available in alternative formats
wq-f3-08b « 8/19/16 Page 2 of 8

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 57 /163



VIl Animal numbers and animal unit (AU) calculation

Complete the table below to identify the maximum number of animals housed at that facility. All animal numbers and animal sizes
used to complete this table should reflect the animal holding capacity of the facility even if the facility does not currently house or
propose to house that number of animals. At no time is the number of animals at the facility allowed to exceed the capacity provided
below without first obtaining a permit or permit modification.

Current Capacity - List the current head count capacity for each animal type in column 3 below. For sites with a permit, this should
match the currently permitted number of animals. Next, multiply the AU Factor in column 2 by the number of animals listed in column
3 to get the Current AU Capacity for each animal type (column 4). Finally, add together all AU’s in column 4 to get a total at the
bottom of the chart. if this application is for a brand-new feediot site leave columns 3 and 4 blank. (ie. bare piece of ground)

Final Capacity - List the final head count capacity for each animal type in column 5 below. This number should include current
animals plus or minus any expansion or reduction in each animal type. This should reflect the maximum AU capacity requested with
this permit application. Next, multiply the AU Factor in column 2 by the number of animals listed in column 5 to get the Final AU
Capacity for each animal type (column 6). Finally, add together all AU’s in column 6 to get a total at the bottom of the chart.

Current facility capacity Final facility capacity
(Current +/- Changes)
2, 4. 6.
Animal Animal units Animal units
1. unit 3. = column 2 s = column 2
Animal type factor Head count x column 3 Head count x column 5
A. Dairy cattle
Mature cow (milked or dry) over 1,000 Ibs. 1.4
Mature cow (milked or dry) under 1,000 Ibs. 1.0
Heifer 0.7
Calf 0.2
B. Veal
Veal g ] |
C. Beef cattle
Slaughter steer/heifer, stock cow, or bull 1.0
Feeder cattle (stocker or backgrounding), heifer 0.7
Cow and calf pair 1.2
Calf (weaned) 0.2
_D. Swine
Over 300 Ibs. 0.4
Between 55 and 300 Ibs. 0.3
Under 55 Ibs. 0.05
E. Horses
Horse J 1.0 J | |
F. Sheep
Sheep or Lamb | 0.1 | | | J
G. Chickens with a liquid manure system
Layer Hens or Broilers ] 0.033 J
H. Chickens with a dry manure system
__ Broilers over 5 Ibs. 0.005
Broilers under 5 Ibs. 0.003
Layer Hens over 5 Ibs. 0.005
Layer Hens under 5 Ibs. 0.003
l. Turkeys
_ Over5lbs. 0.018 24700 444.6 54,500 | 981
Under 5 Ibs. 0.005 {
J. Ducks
Duck (with a liquid manure handling system) 0.01
Duck (with a dry manure handling system) 0.01
K. Animals not listed in A to J (AU factor in column 2 = average weight of the animal type divided by 1,000 Ibs.)
Animal type: l
Total animal unit capacity Current AU Final AU
Add all numbers in column 4 for Current AU total |__capacity | | capacity
Add all numbers in column 6 for Final AU total 444.6 981
www.pca.state.mn.us  «  651-296-6300 «  800-657-3864 »  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
wq-f3-08b « 8/19/16 Page 3 of 7
.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 58 /163



VI ‘Animal holding areas

Complete the table below for all your animal holding areas.
If you have more than six animal holding areas on your site, continue your list on an additional copy of this page.

Animal holding area ID List each animal holding area in a separate column

Facility Site Sketch ID (i.e., #1, A, Barn 1) 1 2 3 4

Status: (check one box only) CJProposed [Proposed KProposed KProposed [Proposed CJProposed
Proposed - not permitted previously [JApproved CJApproved [JApproved [JApproved [CJApproved OlApproved
Approved - permitted but not yet operational  |[JExisting [JExisting [JExisting [Existing [CJExisting [CJExisting

Existing - current operational component XModifying EIModifying CIModifying CIModifying CIModifying CIModifying
Modifying - change to a permitted component |[JEliminating | [JEliminating  |CJEliminating CJEliminating  [CJEliminating | [JEliminating

Distance to nearest well (ft.) 120 200 >100' >100"

Pasture Access Olyes W No | [OYes KM No | [JYes No |[JYes ®INo | [OJYes [ONo | [JYes [JNo
Type of animal holding areas Write approximate dimensions in feet in the space below

(indicate dimensions and floor type) (width x length or area with units for irregular shapes)

Total confinement barn (slatted floor)

Total confinement barn (solid floor) 60'x672" 60'x672' 60'x672' 60'x672'

Partial confinement barn
Open lot with runoff controls
Open lot without runoff controls

K Concrete K Concrete KConcrete X Concrete [JConcrete [JConcrete
Animal Holding Area Floor Type [CJAsphalt [JAsphalt [JAsphalt [CJAsphalt [CJAsphalt ClAsphalt
(check all that apply) B Soil BJSoil Soil Osoil Osoil Soil

[Cother [Jother [CJother [JOther [JOther [Jother

Indicate the maximum capacity (number of animals) of each animal holding area
Animal numbers The total number of all animals listed should match the final animal numbers listed on page 3

Mature dairy cows {over 1,000 Ibs.)
Mature dairy cows (under 1,000 Ibs.)
Dairy heifers

Dairy calves

Veal

Slaughter steer/heifer, stock cow or bull
Feeder cattle-stocker/background/heifer
Cow and calf pair

Beef calves (weaned)

Swine over 300 |bs.

Swine between 55 and 300 Ibs.

Swine under 55 Ibs.

Horses

Sheep or lamb

All chickens with liquid manure system
Broiler chickens over 5 Ibs. - dry system
Broiler chickens under 5 Ibs. - dry system
Laying hens over 5 Ibs. - dry system
Laying hens under 5 Ibs. - dry system

Turkeys - over 5 Ibs. 13625 13625 13625 13625
Turkeys - under 5 Ibs.

Ducks

Other:

www.pca.state.mn.us  «  651-296-6300 «  B800-657-3864 »  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Available in alternative formats
wq-f3-08b « 8/19/16 Page 4 of 7

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 59/ 163



IX. Manure handling, feed storage, and dead animal areas

Complete the table below for your manure storage, feed/silage storage areas and dead animal disposal areas on your site. If you
have more than six manure storage, feed/silage storage, and dead animal management areas on your site, continue your list on an

additional copy of this page.

Manure, feed, or dead animal areas

List each manure handling, feed storage, and dead animal area in a separate column

Facility Site Sketch ID (i.e., #1, A, Basin 1) 1 2 3 4 5

Status: (check one box only) [CProposed [Proposed KProposed BdProposed KProposed [Proposed
Proposed - not permitted previously CJApproved [CJApproved OApproved OApproved CApproved [CJApproved
Approved - permitted but not yet operational  |[JExisting [JExisting [JExisting [OJExisting [JExisting [JExisting
Existing - current operational component EModifying BModifying [IModifying [IModifying CModifying [IModifying
Modifying - change to a permitted component |[JEliminating  |[[JEliminating  |[CJEliminating  |[JEliminating  |JEliminating  [CJEliminating
Distance to nearest well (ft.) 120" 200" =100’ >100' >100"

Type of liquid manure or process wastewater
storage/treatment areas (indicate dimensions)

Write approximate top dimensions in feet in the space below
for irregular shapes)

(width x len

th x depth or volume with units

Earthen or GCL lined basin

Below barn concrete tank

In-ground concrete tank/basin {(outdoor)

Above-ground concrete tank

Synthetic lined (HDPE, EPDM, etc.) basin

Steel tank (i.e., slurry-store)

Composite lined (2 liner types) basin/tank

Vegetated Infiltration Area

Other (describe):

Type of solid manure, feed storage, and dead
animal areas (indicate dimensions and floor type)

Write approximate dimensions in feet
(width x length or are

a with units for irreqular shapes

in the space below

Permanent Stockpile

Dead Animal Management Area

8'x8' dumpster

Covered Feed Storage Area

Uncovered Feed Storage Area

Sweet Corn Silage Storage
Storage Pad Area

Tonnage on site at any one time

Other (describe): Manure pack on floor 60'x672'x1" 60'x672"x1’ 60'x672x1" 60'x672x1"

: [Concrete [OConcrete B Concrete BConcrete OcConcrete [Concrete
a‘gsgﬁ;'eAf::‘;gg’rﬁ]‘;"Tr ' ClAsphalt ClAsphalt CJAsphalt ClAsphalt ClAsphalt ClAsphalt
ik e ) P Xsoil X Soil Osoil Osoil X Soil [ soil

PRl Jother CJOther Oother CIOther CJOther [JOther

X. Changes to groundwater monitoring plan (complete only if applicable)

If groundwater monitoring is required at the facility, this application can request changes to the MPCA-approved groundwater
monitoring plan. In order to request changes to the groundwater monitoring plan, please indicate the type of change requested.

| Elimination of monitoring

[ Change to sampling frequency

| Change to sample testing protocol

[ Other

When a change is requested, please include with this permit application documentation from a qualified professional that provides a
technical analysis and justification for the requested changes.

Xl.

Non-delegated county public meeting minutes (complete only if a
A county which has not accepted delegation of the feedlot program must hold a public meeti

the MPCA for an animal feedlot with a capacity of 300 or more animal units.

Date meeting has occurred or is scheduled to occur:

Verification of public meeting.

BY:.

i i 1Y
zprlor to |ssu nce of a ftge

JUN O

L4 ol
W ECY

%

B

A copy of the meeting minutes must be provided to the MPCA for verification of completion prior to permit issuance.

%ﬂot permit by

www.pca.state.mn.us +  651-296-6300

wq-f3-08b « 8/19/16

800-657-3864

TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864

Available in alternative formats

Page 5 of 7

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 60 /163



XIl. )500 or more AU: Notice to residents and property owners within 5,000 feet

When required. A notice is required in either of the following situations:
* Construction of a new feedlot, or manure storage area, which will have a capacity of 500 AU or more.,

*  Expansion of an existing feedlot, or manure storage area, which currently has, or will have upon completion of the
expansion, a capacity of 500 AU or more.

|
real property within 5,000 feet of the perimeter of the proposed facility. This notice must include, at g
minimum, the information provided in Minn. R. 7020.2000, subp.4.

An example notice can be found in the factsheet Permit Notification Requirements — Feedlots with more than 500 Animal Units
available on the MPCA website httg://www.pca.state.mn.us/feedlots.

Verification of notice. The MPCA must verify that this notice has been completed prior to permit issuance. Documentation that this
notice has been completed can be provided with the permit application (preferred) or submitted at a later date, prior to permit
issuance.

When the notice has been completed prior to this application
Please include with this application one of the following to provide verification that the required notice has been completed:
*  An affidavit of publication from a newspaper of general circulation used to provide this notification.
e Alistof all parties, with their location, that were notified by certified mail and copies of all signed mail return receipts.

*  Alist of all parties, with their location, that were personally visited with a date and signature from each party and
certification signed by a notary public indicating in detail what was discussed.

When the notice has not been completed prior to this application

Please include with this permit application both of the following:
* Acopy of the content of the notification

* Date notification is scheduled to oceur: May 10, 2017

Note: The permit cannot be issued prior to receiving verification that the notice has actually taken place.
This verification must be one of the three items listed above,

Xlll. Certifications and signature

Notification to local officials
The Applicant certifies that, if the application includes construction of a new facility or expansion of an existing facility, all local zoning
authorities have been notified in accordance with Minn. R. 7020.2000 subp. 5.

Construction Stormwater (CSW) Requirements
The Applicant certifies that, if construction will disturb 5 or more acres, they have made a Separate application for a CSw permit. For
construction activities that di i

Need for NPDES or SDS permit

If the MPCA determines that a NPDES or SDS permit is required, the Applicant certifies that this application will serve as an
application for a NPDES or SDS permit, as appropriate. The Applicant agrees to submit additional information, as requested by the
MPCA, in order to complete the NPDES or SDS permit application process including payment of the applicable permit application fee.

Applicant Signature

I hereby certify that the design, construction, and operation of the facility will be in accordance with this application and plans,
specifications, reports, and related communications approved by the MPCA, and in accordance with applicable permit conditions or
regulations/standards of the MPCA, | also certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision and the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for
knowing violations.

T , RECENRNER
The person that signs this application must be one of the following: B B Foe g
A. Fora corporation, a principal executive officer of at least the level of vice president !Lf ok
B. For a partnership, a general partner Y OJUNO T 2017 ¢
C. Forasole proprietorship, the proprietor é E‘ 8
Print name:  Greg Schwarz Print official titlte: ~ Owner BY:_ =
e e e i
Office phone:  507-665-2777 Cell phone;
e RSN e
Signature: Date:

A "wet signature” is required. No reproductions (i.e., copies or scans) of the signature will be accepted.

To sign up for electronic communications including the MPCA feedlot newsletters, please go to the MPCA website at
https://public.govdelive .com/accounts/MNPCAIsubscriber/new.

www.pca.state.mn.us . 651-296-6300 800-657-3864 e TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Available in alternative formats
wq-f3-08b + 8/19/16 Page 6 of 7

—PageG:L/l63

Regular session - 7/13/2017
Le Sueur County g



Required enclosures (Permit applications submitted without all re

X A.
X B.

When any portion of manure is applie
nutrient application decisions are ma

MPCA Manure Management Planner: http://iwww.pca.st
Notes: The transferred ownership MMP form is inc

A site sketch/aerial photograph indicating the location of the existing and proposed facility compone
A Manure/Nutrient Management Plan (MMP) The follo
When all manure is transferred to another entit

Transferred Ownership MMP: hitp:

quired enclosures are incomplete.)

nts.

wing are optional forms to assist with MMP development:
y for utilization, complete a MMP using the optional form below:
llwww.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view—document.html?qid=3763

d to land owned, rented, or leased b
de by the applicant(s), complete a M

y the applicant(s), or applied to other land where
MP using the optional spreadsheet form below:

aie.mn.us!index.DhD!view—document.htmi?qid=3548

some of the manure is transferred.

A paper version s available at: http.//www.pca. state.mn, us/index.php/view-document. htmi?gid=

Oc.
Oo.

Conditional -

XE.

Optional - Verification of the n
MPCA must receive the verifi

included with the permit application.

Permit application submittal

Please mail the completed permit a
as indicated in the chart below. Ma

otifications required in
cation prior to permit iss

orporated into the spreadsheet to account for instances when only

23197

Plans and Specifications for construction, modification, or expansion of an

nd is located in a coun
there is a fee of $4,650 for processin

Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) Fee
When the project requires environmental review a
feedlot program,
included with this permit applicati

part Xl of this application. If not submitt
uance. It is strongly recommended that

pplication and all necessary attachments to either the
iling addresses for the MPCA offices are below.

Control Agency)

y liquid manure storage area.

ty that has not accepted delegation of the county
g of an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) that must be
on. (Check payable to: Minnesota Pollution

ed with the application, the
the applicable verifications be

County Feedlot Officer (CFO) or the MPCA

County Mail To: County Mail To: County Mail To:
_Aitkin .1 MPCA - Rochester Isanti MPCA - Rochester | Pipestone _CFO - County
_Anoka 1 .MPCA — Rochester | Itasca MPCA — Rochester | Polk CFO - County
Becker MPCA — Mankato | Jackson CFO - County Pope CFO - County
_Beltrami 1 MPCA — Mankato | Kanabec MPCA — Rochester | Ramsey MPCA — Rochester
_Benton MPCA — Rochester Kandiyohi CFO - County Red Lake CFO-County
_BigStone CFO - County Kittson CFO - County Redwood MPCA — Rochest
_Blue Earth CFO - County Koochiching MPCA - Rochester | Renville CFO - County
_Brown 1 CFO - County Lac Qui Parle CFO - County Rice CFO - County
_Carlton | .MPCA — Rochester | Lake MPCA — Rochester | Rock CFO-County
Carver CFO - County Lake Of The Woods | CFO — County Roseau MPCA — Mankato
_Cass  T'MPCA—=Rochester Le Sueur _1.CFO - County St. Louis MPCA - Rochester
_Chippewa MPCA - Rochester Lincoln CFO - County Scott _MPCA — Rocheste
Chisago MPCA — Rochester | Lyon CFO - County Sherburne MPCA — Roct
_Clay CFO-County | _Mahnomen 1 .MPCA — Mankato [ Sibley CFO — Count
_Clearwater MPCA — Mankato | Marshail _CFO - County Stearns CFO-County
Cook MPCA — Rochester | Martin CFO - County Steele CFO - County
_Cottonwood .. CFO-County McLeod CFO - County Stevens CFO — County
_Crow Wing 1.MPCA — Rochester Meeker CFO - County Swift CFO - County
Dakota | MPCA — Rochester | Milie Lacs |.MPCA - Rochester | Todd CFO — County
_Dodge 1 CFO - County Morrison CFO - County Traverse CFO-County
_Douglas 1.CFO - County | Mower CFO - County | Wabasha MPCA — Rochester
_Faribault _1.CFO - County Murray CFO - County Wadena CFO — County
_Fillmore CFO - County | Nicollet CFO - County Waseca CFO-County
_Freebomn .CFO-County Nobles CFO - County Washington MPCA — Rochester
_Goodhue _CFO - County Norman CFO-County | Watonwan CFO - County
_Grant i MPCA — Mankato Olmsted MPCA — Rochester | Wilkin MPCA — Mankato
_Hennepin _| MPCA — Rochester | Otter Tail MPCA — Mankato | Winona CFO — County
_Houston _CFO-County | CFO - County | Wright CFO-County
- | MPCA -~ Mankato : MPCA = Rochester | Yellow Medicine | CFO'= County
—CEIVES

MPCA - Rochester Mailing Address

MPCA Feedlot Permit Coordinator
18 Woodlake Drive SE
Rochester, MN 55904

www.pca.state.mn,us .
wq-f3-08b « 8/19/16

651-296-6300

800-657-3864

MPCA — Mankato Mailing Addrdss

MPCA Feedlot Permit Coordinat
12 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 216

Mankato, MN 56001

TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864  »

rg JUN 07 2017
BY:.

Available in alternative formats

Page 7 of 7

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 62 /163



Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency

520 Lafayette Road North
St. Paul, MN 55155-4194

Air Emissions and
Odor Management Plan

NPDES/SDS Permit Program
Feedlot Program

Doc Type: Permit Application

Purpose: This Air Emissions and Odor Management Plan is incorporated into the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES)/ State Disposal System (SDS) Permit and made an enforceable part of the permit and submitted to the Minnesota Pollution

Control Agency (MCPA).

Facility name: Lone Oak Farm, Inc

Feedlot registration no. 079-66561

Owner/Operator name: _ Greg Schwarz

Feedlot permit no.

Methods/Practices Used to Minimize Air Emissions and

Facility Odor Sources and Anticipated Odor Control Strategies
Choose at least one option for each emission source at the facility (Minn. R. 7020.0505, subp 4.B(1)(a) & (c))

Site sketch identification number . Complaint response protocol
(from permit application) and P;,?i?‘til:::zseeemr:ilsos%zﬂgo Odor potential Anticipated odor
List of air emissions/Odor source(s) (Without BMPs*) control strategies**
ID# Type of Air Emission/Odor Source List number(s) from below High, Med, or Low List number(s) from below
1 Total Confinement Barn 3, 6-10 Med 24,28
2 Total Confinement Barn 3, 6-10 Med 24,28
3 Total Confinement Barn 3, 6-10 Med 24,28
4 Total Confinement Barn 3, 6-10 Med 24,28
5 Dead Animal Handling Area 13 High 28
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Le Sueur County

*BMP = Best Management Practices

** In the event that odor complaints are received and validated by the MPCA/County Feedlot Officer (CFO), the facility/ownership agrees to
implement the identified practices identified in this column, pursuant to MPCA request/approval.

Practices applicable to multiple odor/femissions sources

1. Develop a neighbor relations plan 16.
2. Disperse/mix air with tree plantings 17.
3. Establish adequate separation distances 18.
4. Treatment of escaping air with control technologies 19.
5. Reduce nutrient waste with diet manipulation 20.

Animal holding area(s) specific

6. Maintain clean, dry floors to eliminate manure buildup

7.  Eliminate manure buildup under gates, feeders, etc.

8. Promptly clean up any spilled feed

9. Reduce feed waste/water losses

10. Maintain exhaust fans and avoid manure and dust accumulation
11. Use spray oil to reduce dust

12. Higher oil and fat content in feed to reduce dust

Dead animal holding/processing area(s) specific

13. Manage mortalities as required by MN Board of Animal Health
14. Compost/manage mortalities in an enclosed structure

15. Use enclosed and refrigerated dead animal holding area

21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
Other practices
28.

29.
30.

Solid and Liquid Manure Storage Area(s) Specific

Maintain crust on basin by switching to organic bedding

Cover liquid manure storage area with straw

Notify neighbors of manure agitation periods and avoid holidays
Cover liquid manure storage area with synthetic cover

Addition of chemicals to manure to reduce odor/femissions

Add straw or other bedding material to reduce odor/ emissions

Separate solids with settling basin or | I@‘ss t -4
Anaerobic digestion E‘! | B Pi': W E’
Reduce length of time stockpile/manufe I)ack is mamtalned

Solid manure composting l L} ! ﬂ 7 2017

Cover the solid manure stockpile g g
Incinerate solid manure at approved/pehyitted facility —

¢=i-wmwﬁ

| will consult the MPCA/CFO to identify changes that can be made to
reduce odors following complaints
(anticipated odor control strategies column only)

Other:
Other:

www.pca.state.mn.us +  651-296-6300 .«  800-657-3864

wq-f2-02 « 6/18/10

TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 «

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Available in alternative formats
Page 1 of 2

Page 63 /163



Response to Documented Exceedance(s)
(Minn. R. 7020.0505, subp 4.B(1)(b))

Initial here: GS,

by initialing here | indicate that | have read, understand, and agree to the
requirements/procedures outlined below. (initial is required for all facilities using this form)

In the event testing/monitoring conducted by the MPCA/County identify emissions in excess of standards set in applicable
Minnesota Rules, Statutes, or other directives, the facility/ownership agrees to submit a plan of action following MPCA's request
which provides technical documentation that one (or more) of the following technologies will effectively control emissions in the
short term as well as into the future:

Liquid Manure Storage Areas (LMSA)

Chemical additions to the LMSA

Maintain natural crusting (blow straw to promote crusting if necessary)
Maintain a straw cover

Permeable synthetic cover (floating geo-textile, etc.)

Impermeable synthetic cover (floating High Density Polyethylene [HDPE], etc.)
Anaerobic digester

Treatment of escaping air with odor control technologies

Solid Manure Storage Areas

Cover manure stockpiles with synthetic covers
Remove manure packs more frequently

Eliminate stockpiling by more frequent land application
Incinerate solid manure for electricity

Composting solid manure

Animal Holding Areas

»  Utilize bio-filters or other odor control technology for power ventilated buildings
* Decrease the amount of manure buildup in the animal holding areas

Dead Animal Handling/Processing Areas

» Utilize enclosed and refrigerated dead animal holding area prior to rendering pick-up
¢ Animal mortality composting

The MPCA will, at its discretion, consider alternatives to the technologies listed above provided proper technical documentation is
submitted that illustrates the alternative will undoubtedly minimize the emissions. The MPCA reserves the right to disapprove of the
alternative if the MPCA deems the technical documentation incomplete or inaccurate or if the MPCA deems the alternative
unsuitable for the unique circumstances at the facility.

The plan of action must identify when the technology will be installed and fully operational and should also identify what temporary
measures can be taken to minimize emissions in the event the chosen technology will take a significant amount of time to install and
make fully operational. The plan of action will be immediately implemented following approval by the MPCA and become part of this
air emission and odor management plan and subsequently an enforceable part of the facility's NPDES/SDS Permit.

www.pca.state.mn.us ¢  651-296-6300 -800—657-3864 +  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 + Available in alternative formats
wq-f2-02 « 6/18/10 Page 2 of 2

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 64 /163



Le Sueur County

< 4 Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency

520 Lafayette Road North
St. Paul, MN 55155-4194

Emergency Response Plan

NPDES and SDS Permit Program
Feedlot Program

Doc Type: Permit Application

Applicability: This Emergency Response Plan is to be used in case of an emergency spill, leak, or failure at the production facility
or land application area and to assist with response to catastrophic animal mortality events (barn fires, tornadoes, etc.). You must
submit this form as part of an application for National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or State Disposal System

(SDS) feedlot permit coverage.

Facility name: Lone Qak Farm, Inc

Feedlot registration no.: 079-66561

Owner/Operator name: Greg Schwarz

Feedlot permit no.:

List of critical phone numbers and contacts

| Contact person (or Company)

Phone number |

Emergency contacts
»  Fire/Ambulance 911
e County Sheriff Le Sueur Co 507-357-4440
_Agency contacts

1-800-422-0798 | Provide the

*  Minnesota Duty Officer
»  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

Minnesota Duty

¢ Your contact

(MPCA) Field Office Mankato 507-389-5977 Officer:
e County Feedlot Officer (CFQ) Amy Beatty 507-357-8538
» Board of Animal Health Contact Dr. Greg Suskovic

651-238-2503 information

Other contacts

e Insurance company

¢ Incident location,

s Gopher State One Call

date, and time
1-800-252-1166

«__Anez Consulting, Inc Jeff 320235-1970 | FOrspils
Local vendors for spill and/or catastrophic mortality response assistance ) sp!II type
Manure pumper - spill amount
¢ Manure loading equipment Greg Schwarz 507-665-2777 B g:lrgatcilz \iNn?;t)Zrc?e:d
¢ Earth moving equipment Greg Schwarz 507-665-2777
* Tiling equipment Greg Schwarz 507-665-2777 s Progress made in

Containment/Absorption materials

(hay, straw, cornstalks, sawdust) Greg Schwarz

response to the spill
507-665-2777 or catastrophic

mortality event

Manure Spill Emergency Response Procedures*

1. Immediately stop the source of a liquid manure leak or spill:
¢ Turmn off pumps or valves
e Clamp hoses or park tractor on hoses
2. Contain spilled manure:
¢ Use skid loader or tractor with blade to make berms
¢ [nstall bale checks and block downstream culverts
¢ Insert sleeves around tile intakes (or plug/cap)
+ Use tillage equipment to work ground ahead of spill
+ Use absorptive materials
3. Make necessary phone calls as listed in the chart above:
¢ Notify Minnesota Duty Officer at 1-800-422-0798

+ Notify sheriff's office if spilled on public roads or right-of-ways

4. Cleanup:

Clean up spillimmediately from road and roadside

Clean up all material, including the contaminated soil, as soon as
possible by scraping, or by other means

Land apply manure at agronomic rates or place manure back in the
manure storage area/ solid manure stockpile

Follow recommendations of MPCA staff and/or CFO

Restore site to its original conditions

If rain is expected prior to completion of cleanup; actions need to be
taken to contain manure contaminated runoff from solid manure spills

5. Document your actions:

Keep records of all actions related to the spill and follow up activities

*A detailed site map should be displayed on site to assist employees identify sensitive receptors near the facility (surface water, wells, tile intakes, efc.).

Catastrophic Animal Mortality Response

1. Make necessary phone calls as listed in the chart above:
+ Notify Minnesota Duty Officer at 1-800-422-0798
» Notify Minnesota Board of Animal Health
+ Notify MPCA and CFO
2. Cleanup
+ Dispose of mortalities according to recommendations of
MN Board of Animal Health Representative
* Locate disposal area for mortalities to prevent impacts to
surface and/or groundwater (consult MPCA/CFQ)
3. Document your actions
* Keep records of all actions related to the animal mortality
disposal activities

If burial of animal mortalities is necessary, the burial site must meet the following:
¢ Located 1000 feet from lakes and 300 feet from rivers and streams
¢ Mortalities are not buried within 5 feet of the seasonal water table
+ Mortalities are not buried within 10 feet of karst susceptible bedrock

+ Soils are not sandy or gravelly
Describe approximate location(s) o

| 9-T111-R25
|

o e L e s
:t}t‘énhal Bhﬁakéftsts) E‘e!ogr

t
JUN 07 2017 @3

www.pca.state.mn.us ¢  651-296-6300 «  800-657-3864

wq-f3-12 « 5/1/15

«  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats

Page 1 of 1

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 65/163



May 31, 2017

Anez Consulting, Inc. ﬁéz

1700 Technology Dr. NE, #130 Consulting, Inc
Willmar, MN 56201

Ronda Schleeve
Sharon Township Clerk
29008 E Hwy 112

Le Sueur, MN 56058

Dear Ronda,

This letter is to inform Sharon Township that Greg Schwarz, 30012 Lexington Rd, Le Sueur, MN 56058 has
applied to Le Sueur County to modify a feedlot permit with over 500 animal units.

The feedlot is located in the NE % of the NW % and the NW % of the NE %, Section 9, Sharon Township,
Le Sueur County and is permitted for 24,700 turkeys over 5 pounds. (444.6 AU)

The existing site has two 60" x 560’ total confinement turkey barns with on floor manure pack manure storage.
The applicant is proposing to add a 60’ x 112’ addition on to the end of each facility. The applicant is
proposing to construct two additional 60’ x 672’ total confinement turkey barns with on floor manure pack
manure storage. There will be a total of 54,500 turkeys over 5 pounds at the site. (981 AU)

The total animal units will be 981.

Sincerely,

B@\/\Np—/‘“
Jeff Bauman
Ag Nutrient Consultant
jeff@anezconsulting.com
(320) 262 — 5713 office
(320) 894 — 3716 cell

.m,. Sedl¥ B 8 | -

A CEIVIER

;]

i
N 07 201
4 &
BY: =

{
el

BT

1700 Technology Dr. NE, Suite 130, Willmar, MN 56201 320.235.1970 Fax 320.235-1986
www.AnezConsulting.com

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 66 / 163



Le Sueur County

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF LE SUEUR

LE SUEUR NEWS—-HERALD

PRE PAID LEGAL
311 S MINNESOTA AVE

ST PETER MN 56082
REFERENCE: 52760
4102756 FEEDLOT PERM

I do solemnly swear that a copy of the notice, as
per the clipping attached, was published in the
regular and entire edition of the Le Sueur News
Herald, a newspaper of general circulation,
published in Le Sueur, County of Le Sueur, State
of Minnesota, and not in any supplement. The
newspaper has complied with all the requrements
constituting qualifications as a legal newspaper,
as provided by Minnesota statutes 331A.02,
331A.07, and all other applicable laws, as
amended. The attached advertisement appeared in
the issue(s) listed below.

) ' "
Authorized Agent (i)(ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂq 61 B‘(] (,U/V\_g i

Sworn to before me this 42___day of
o N ,
Add Shr—

N7T§ry Publié, Le Sueur County, Minnesota

PUBLISHED ON: 05/10

n KM M FAVRO

4 Notary Public-Minnesota
Y My Commission Expires Jan 31, 2022
VAN E

g
TOTAL COST: 87.40 é """
FILED ON: 05/10/17

$15.80 per inch
$14.40 per inch

Lowest classified rate:
Maximum rate allowed by law:

Regular session - 7/13/2017

uuuuu oo e e i e e e P

Notice of Application
To Permit a Livestock Feedlot

Notice is hereby given per
Minnesota Statue 116.07
subd, 7 (a) that

Greg Schwarz
30012 Lexington Rd
~ LeSueur M% 56058
has applied to Le Sueur Counfy

to modify. a feedlot permit with
over 500 animal units. -

The feediot is located in the NE
1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the NW.
1/4 of the NE 1/4, Section 9,
Sharon.Township, Le Sueur
County and is permitted for

. 24,700 turkeys over.6 pounds.

(444.6 AU)

The existing site has two 60’ x
560’ total confinement turkey

. barns with on floor manure pack

manure storage. The applicant is
proposing to add a 60’ x 112!
addition on to the end of each
facility. The applicant is
proposing to construct two
additional 60° x 672" total
confinement turkey barns with on
floor manure pack manure
storage. There will be a total of
54,500 turkeys over 5 pounds at
the site. (981 AU)

The total animal units will be
981.

This publication shall constitute

as notice to each resident and

each owner of real property

within 5000 feet of the perimeter

of the proposed feedlot as

rLeqmred by Minnesota State
aw,

4102756 LSH 5/10

§ B B

£
o [u'.,.., p:

1 e o
H B 4 el H

4 JUNOT 2017

eSO )

Page 67 /163



sVAnez

Consulting, Inc

Notice of Application
To Permit A Livestock Feedlot

Notice is hereby given per Minnesota Statue 116.07 subd, 7 (a) that
Greg Schwarz
30012 Lexington Rd
Le Sueur, MN 56058

has applied to Le Sueur County to modify a feedlot permit with over 500 animal units.

The feedlot is located in the NE % of the NW % and the NW % of the NE %, Section 9, Sharon Township,
Le Sueur County and is permitted for 24,700 turkeys over 5 pounds. (444.6 AU)

The existing site has two 60’ x 560’ total confinement turkey barns with on floor manure pack manure storage.
The applicant is proposing to add a 60’ x 112" addition on to the end of each facility. The applicant is
proposing to construct two additional 60’ x 672’ total confinement turkey barns with on floor manure pack
manure storage. There will be a total of 54,500 turkeys over 5 pounds at the site. (981 AU)

The total animal units will be 981.

This publication shall constitute as notice to each resident and each owner of real property within 5000 feet of
the perimeter of the proposed feedlot as required by Minnesota State Law.

1700 Technology Dr. NE, Suite 130, Willmar, MN 56201 320.235.1970 Fax 320.235-1986
www.AnezConsulting.com

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 68 /163



2" PIPE
W COR NE 1/4
SEC. 4-111-25

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

z PART OF THE SE 1/4 SECTION 4 &
-
ofe PART OF THE NE 1/4 SECTION 9, T 111 N, R25 W,
™~
g[+ LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
7
| N 89°16'20" E  545.08
Qo e -3 .
:1“:(5:
& i
i 2
0 X n
. n
&% “
x S
" E 4
o "
o 545.00° -
0 - 3
[ ]
: : :
" o 8
[
0 75 150 225 300
SCALE IN FEEY
T1/2' PIPE Nw N 89716'29" E  545.08 T N891629"E 2082-62“?;560R NE 1/4
NE 1/4
ggg 9511/;—25 8 » L SEC. 8—-111-25
3 o BASIS OF BEARINGS
- All Bearings are in relationship
o~ with the Le Sueur County
™~ B x Coordinate System NAD 'B3,
Ny RN . Adjusted 1996,
S (2]
. R
. 5
" n
2 544.53'
s § DESCRIPTION
nl SiLo _<% The South 515.00 feet of the West 545.00
of the Southeast Quarter Section 4,
e Township 111 North, Range 25 West, Le
c Sueur County, Minnesota.
TOGETHER WITH:
The West 544.53 feet of the Northeast
Quarter Section 9, Township 111 North,
Range 25 Wast Le Susur County,
Minnesota, lying Northerly of the centerline
of the Township Road.
Soid parcel contains 14.15 acres more or

less, including the Township Rood
Right—of —Way,
Seid parcel is subject to the Township

laws of the
| SA

l N.E.I1/4

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and
that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the
te of Minnesota.

M)
1 Rood Right—of—Way along the Scutherly
3 side thereof ond is subject to any other
on
:m'f-’, {RON_ PIPE easements or encumbrances of record.
5= SW COR SE 1/4
z SEC. 9-111-25
PROPERTY LOCATION MAP. - r - THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING
M ﬁ‘ ﬁSE} Y WAS PREPARED FOR THE
LA N, 4 R 25 W = EXCLUSIVE USE OF:
[ 17 1" ] | LND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING TS
| | P.0O. BOX 100, KASSON, MN 55944 :
PH. NO. 507-8344505, FAX NO, 507-634-6560 AR - FARIBAULT, MN
- - MONUMENTS
N

oate 2204 7

LIC. KO..

® FOUND (AS INDICATED}

O  SET {5/8" PIPE UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

DATE . ansepiy
DWQ NO. __26425C01 JOBNOQ,_ 2642

41814

lﬁgﬂi’lf.l’. Masaoy

DRAWN BY. _RWZ. | SHEET 10F 1

o/

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 69/ 163




[o13]] [e5] 0g 0% 0g o
S0%d f0O%d 0S f0%d 0S f0%d
N N (0] 4 N (0]4 N
sanjep joog abeiany Sanje/ yoog sbeleny sanjen oog sbeiony san[ep yoog sbesoay 1 n....m. i P
i —— N
sql sq| sS4l 00089 sal 00E‘e9 pPaonpold Q%Y [enuuy
sq| sq| sal 000°88 sal 009°/8 paonpold Q%d [enuuy
sal sal sdl 00098 sal 009'98 paonpoid N [enuuy
su% 0002 suo) 000‘Z (len)oy) JeaA Jad pasnpold ainuep [ejo ]
su%l OLE'Z Su% 0LET (pajewns3) Jes )\ Jad paonpold ainuep [el0L
Son[eA UoRonpold [EMJe 9sn PINoYS Sanijioey BURSXT - UONeISUSL) [enuuy
uoysq| ¢ uoysql ¢ (Aungejieae pejewnse qe| Jajua jou op) - Q% [BI0L
uoysql {1 uoysal 4 (Aungejiene pajewnsa qe| Jdjua Jou op) - SO [B10L
uoysql ¢ uoysql ¢ (Ajgejieae pajewnsa ge| Jajua jou op) - N [BJOL
ajewnsy ajdwes s JesA Syl molag sanep M3 ‘d'N 1o} siseg
aL/ivo/LL pazAleuy ise sjed
aysodwo) ajdyo0lg ausodwo) ajdyools spoyla|y buldwes
IEEISEE B9\ AaAg Aouanba.4 buiidweg
S)NSa1 159} aInNUEll [BN1Je 2SN PINOYS Senilioe) bunsixd - SISAjeuy aanuep|
peo auQ Aq palano)) saloy | | peo auQ Aq palano)) saloy pajelqied si ajey uonedlddy moH
awn|oA Jepeaids awn|oA J1epeaidg peoT Jad paulwlaleq abeuuo /awnjop MoH
Japeaudsg spljos lapealdg spijos adA] Jepeaids
| Buipeaids g budppni] H B 9 Buipeaidg g buponi] H® 9 (awep Jo ON/saA) Jojediddy ensawwo)
spoyia|y uonedijddy
shepiGoe shepi GOE yibus abeloig
sua 0002 sual 000'2 Ajoede)
FETTR] FETTR| adA) abeioig
uonewou| obeio)s
JAskep JAjskep Jhiskep 1Ajshep Ayjioe4 u| puadg ¥20)saAl] awi) jo ybual
JaquinN [ewiuy
sql sq| sql sqj Wb\ [ewiuy abelany
(s01nog aunuepy 0} Bunnquyuo))
2dA] |ewiuy [eUOPPY
EET I ST o CINEEEREE [ R I T T T T R e
0sg'le 0se'/e JaquINN [ewiuy
sql sq| sal Gg sal Gg WybIa M [ewiuy sbesony
shayin shaxin) mnmw_ﬂo_mmﬂﬂ“@gmﬂ_mmh __H.“u__m:%_w
UONBULIOJU| YD0)}SaAlT]
suleg >mu_.5._. MBN suleg >mv_.5._. m:_ﬂm_xw obeJo)s ainuew pue ‘suones pas) ‘abesn Jejem ‘adA) [ewiue
[eanuapl aAey Aay) JI JUSIUOD JUBLINU JBILIS Y)IM S92IN0S dnots
a01nog ainuely jo uondussag
i ©21N0S ainue €# ©21n0g ainuey i 921N0S ainuen L# 921n0S ainue $921Nn0S ainuep
9L/ZL/0L :pelepdn isen  GO'L UOISIBA
19599-6.0 Joqunp uonessibay LLOZ/LE/IS  ‘POSIASY ]seT dleQ Ziemyas Baio) :ewep JojesadQ/iaumO
-equinN juuad ON éjulad sas 10 S3ddN ou| ‘wied ¥eQ auoT :aweN Ayjoed

A3uaby joquo) uonnjod elosauulpy w

¢ by

-l

uonewioju] bunsa] pue ‘buljpuel] ‘obeio}s ainueyy

Page 70/ 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



8L2'L (SE- 1 spiRid) SaUJY [B)OL
|

lled g Buudg ybiHpaw | Aesg | ze | gLoz A 08 shola

lled 3 Buudg ybi/pan | Aeug | zz | 2102 ~ A~ L'bS s,uoQ JoI1saM

lled g buudsg ubiHpaw | Aesg | Lz | zL02 ~ A ZSL BA0ID) JO IS

lled % buudg ubiH/pan | Aeig | L1 | ZL0Z P ¥'6€ O M Y

lled % buuds ubiH/pa | Aeuig | LZ | Z102 A~ 8c (and a@bens) ov3 wy

Ile4 g Buudg ybiH/pe | Aeuig | ep | cLoz A LvZ GZOO SBARUD

Ile4 % buuds ubiH/pen | Aeig | 0S5 | SL0Z A A A zss MH

| lled g Buuds ubiH/pan | Aeuig | ev | sioz A vyl 10
Ile4 @ buudg ubiH/pen | Aesg | or | LL0Z A A |z L9/St WY

lled % Buudg ybiH/pan A ~ Jogt 0€L S3

lled @ Buudg yBiH/PaN ~ ~ ~ |l vve or 971N

lled g Buudg ybiH/paw | Aexg | g2 | sLoz ~ | sc 8EM

Iled 3 Buuds ybiH/pe | Aeig | e | LL0Z ~ A ~ [[ve6 901 vdO

| lle4 3 Buuds ubii/pan | Aerg | 8s | vLoz A ~ 9Ll Z8 W
| lled @ Buudg ubiH/paw | Aesg | gg | zLo0Z ~ ~ G'45 59 IM
| lled g Buudg ubiH/pen | Aeig | og | Z102 ~ A | e 18 1M
lled ¢ Buudg ybiH/peN | Aeig | g9 | L10Z A A lrve wir

lled ® Buudg ubiH/PaIN A A llezs 1sB3 UUBWRPRYL 1IN

lled *» Buuds ubiH/PaN A lzie 1SOM UuBWSRYL 1IN

lled g Buuds ubiH/peN | Aeug | €€ | SsLoz A A Al v uasuojuy AuuoqQ

%E | ¥ 008 ifed e oN [l uBiH/Pan | uesio _ 0€ | S002 wexHEW Y0840 B LasUl 0} ][99 321[0-8|qNop ISNLU NOA ... » || o8 ajdwexg
- O w w Tl O | O =3 r— o =
m (Aousbiaws ssajun) (wdd) = 2= W 2|3 WW. = =3 2 W = = 8 | &

_E| seEma | e : 2152l 2215 |25|&lz4| 5 (35|28 (53] (o0s-Bus-duy)

S| Pedwoy | oinuew pinby Adde T || semen [PPEAVPRH) o HF Ol = | F S1ss|l 2|2l 2 (85 2| S | £ 2 |uonduoseg uonesot uum
S| eduejsig jouued sajis pspiuuad @ || oweks @ o || 2| ° o |22l 2 |zelZ 182|828 |o| ® 2 | dey 10 0j0ud JeLdY YoERY
@ . = E 0 - snuoydsot 2 €| o = = S22 S |=w] = > =

Sas ®? SIAdN :I1ON = MUSONd S =l s 3 =Sl 5 (=21 o | & o
= 159} 1105 ~ o) 2 |z S SlhE g us S 8
(o1qeonddy Jj) = % S 2 Y= 28 g1 8 2 al PIed
oyul pjai4 Buiwi] uonesjddy 3 20| & |& 3 ° Snbiun
uoneot n.n( ainuep pajedidpuy , -
neay (SIX  AdoAs 9oUO paiinbal 1Sa1) --.S||90 ejeudoidde au) m:_xu__u&_a:o_u AQ jiew yoayd e pasuyy,,,
JSJUIM uoneuuoju] sjiog (yoyeys 10 ojoud [euay uo bl_«:m_u_v S9.njesad aARISuULg

e

£2uabYy |013U0D) UCKIN||O4 RIOSIUUIW w

b

(Ge-1 spield) UOIjeuLIou] piald [elauan

Page 71 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



‘Ag (210 ‘sseib ‘elleyje) sdoio mos uey 48410 8pnjoul jey suonejol asn - 4 uondp
ﬁm w #  punoub aleq uo douo sanos e lueld -y uondg SOYN Aq pauysp se (,],) sajel UoIsois |10s a|qeus|o} J9ey - g uondo
¥/ 107 JONRF i UISEQ |04U0d JusWIPaS - r uondg Burewusa - g uondo

m el duys Jayng unouony - | uondg Buiddouo |i1-opN - 2 uondp
im“.m . s1aynqg abpa pialy - H uondg Buiddosoduys dnowo) - g uondp
o anpisal yum abey ysip Jo 19SIyD - 9 uondp sAemiaiem posselb ysiigels3 - v uondp

SS)s papiwlad SIAJN Je spjel Ty 10} pue uonedydde Jsjuim 1o pasn piay ANY 40§ paunbay -'SsInsesy uonerIssUGH UoIS0Ig [I0G|

"'YOdIN 83U} Aq panoidde sy 8SIMIayjo ssajun ‘yeyuaiye saeibap og
Uey} sss| s.e ‘sayauj (g) xi1s Jaddn 84} Ul saunesadwsay J1os [pun pafejap aq |leys S|I0S palnjxe)-as1e090 Aq Pajeulwop aJe jey; spjay ojuo uonedyddy ||e4 - uondg

Sanijioe} papiwied sgs io S3ddN 1e uonesidde ainuetiy lie} Ajies o} saijdde Ajuo siy ‘peiinbai SSIMIBU)o ssajun) - Tonesi) PUET [[EeJ AlZeg

(s199eM BY) Buusue Lo} Jouns suqiyoud) wiag eAnoelolg - g uondp
19nq passesb se y g9 1ses) 1o yyum Hoeqies i 0L - 9 uondp
Jaynqg passeilSapmy g - g uondp

dn-pjing d j1os wia} Buo| pioae pue “¥0eqies painuew-uou )y gz B SAIBSQO Y 00€ UIuM |lejulel o) soud pue sinoy bz Uilum sjesodiodur 4o psful -y uondgo
49JE]\ OF SIINpuUGH J1a4I0

1snbny pue “A|nr “aunp Bunnp suoyedlidde ainuew aAis9a] eyl spiay ||e uo pajueld aq [im doso Jonod VY -vuondo
jsnbny pue "AAr ounr SYJUO BWWIng 3y bung INuUe Jo uonesddy

3|0YyUIS 8y} BULIBIUS Wod] JounT SjusAaId ey wisg - g uondg
(S3adN Jo4 yoegIes painuew-uou Y 001) 39BQISS painuew-uou ) og e B/ISSGO pue Y 0Og ulyym pue adojsdn |lejuies o) Joud pue sinoy $z uigym 8jeJodioaul 4o 18lu| -y uondg
SajoyjuIg

(Pepiusd S3AAN # B 001) WAWIUIW - ¥oEqHeS 4 0S -vuondp

ENY 10 "Saully S[om|

184Nq passeld se Y 9| 1Sea] Je UM YOBGISS 1 001 - D uondo

daynq passeib spmyy og - g uondp

dn-piing 4 j1os uusy Buoj pioae PUE “oeqias painuew-uou )y gz e SAISSQO Y 00E UIYIM |[ejulel 6} Joud pue SNoY $z uiyum sjelodioour Jo sy -y uondp
S8.0e (| I9AC) Spuepom Si93epM J1|qnd I0/pUE swieons JusHIuLISIU]

4a4nq passelb se ) g'g| ises) je yum MOEQISS Y 001 - 9 uondQ
Jagng psssei opmy 0oL - g uondg
dn-pjing 4 10s uusgy Buoy pioae pue ‘yoeqies PRINUBW-UOU }§ GZ B BAI9SQO ‘Y 00E UIym Igjutes 0} soud pue sinoy $z uiyum sletodiooul Jo aly) -y uondo

SWesI}§ pue 'Si19ATy 'SoNeT

(youp sy Buusua woJy youn syqiyoud) uuag 3Ad0ld - q uondp

Jaynq passeub se Y g9 1se8) 1B YIM #OeqI9S Y 001 - 9 uondp

dagng passeib opmy o5 - g uondp

dn-pjing 4 j10s wug) Buoj pioae pue “yoeqies PaJnueL-uou Y gz e anIasqo Y gog UM |leyules o} Joud pue sinoy pz UM sjesodioour 4o alu) -y uondp
SayI31q sbeureig

J4aynq passelb se )y g'g| 1ses) 18 Wmoeqies i 0oL - g uondg

Jaynqg passesb y g¢ - 5 uondg

‘B 00€ uiynm jjejutel oy Joud pue sinoy pg uiyum sjesodioour 10 1P8lu] - guondp

dn-pjing 4 j10s uua) Buoj pioae pue “yoeqies paInuew-uou )y Gz e aaasqo 'Y gog UILIM Jlejures o) Joud pue sunoy ¢z ullim syesodiodur 1o 1sfu) -y uondp

ST

f>uaby jonuo) uopnjjog R10S3UU|W ?

J199YS)I0M JusWISBEUBY SSINjEo] OATISUSS

~

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 72 /163

Le Sueur County



JsylQ - @uondo

suonedidde ainuew awpl-Iajuim pIoAy - 9 uondQ

Buipooj) Jo ¥su B si a1ay) usym ainuewu 10s(ul Jo ajesodioou] - g uondQ
spouad Buipooy} yead Buunp uonesiidde ainuew ploAy -y uondQ

"A[dde SUORIPUOD HWISd JoI0 SSa|un sjusWalinbal SJEjs oRoads ON
uiejdpoojd

syl0 - @uondo

ainuew ajelsodiody] - 9 uondo

ainuew pue }20Ipa( palnjoel) usamiaq uoneledas aziwixepy - g uondo
eusjoeq [|IY yaiym ssa904d 1ay)o 10 ainuew paysodwod s - v uondQ
“AJdde SuoRIpuod Htulad Joyjo SSajun SjuaWalinbal 9}e)s oij10ads ON
3201pag SUO)ISaLLI| JOAO |I0S JO 193} € UBL} SS3| - )D0dpag MOj[eyS

JBYO -3 uondo

4,05 uey) ss9| ale saunjesadwal [I0S Usym Jo JaqojoQ S)e| uey} Jallies ou Alddy - @ uondo
suolsioap Juswabeuew ajel uaboilu auyal 0} pasn aq |IM }S9] ajeaIU [I0S - 9 uondQ

ue|d uonoajoud peay|jem A0 Ul papuswILIeal saoioeld mojjo4 - g uondo

}OBg)9S PaINUBW-UOU B 8AISSqQ - v uondo

"K]dde SUoRIpuoD JIuiod JoUI0 Ssojun SjuaWalinbal 91els oyiads ON

J9Yl0 - 4uondo

s9onoeId UONBAISSUOD [I0S 3ZI|i| - 3 uondo

dnpjing d j1os wus) Buoj uanald - g uondo

puepam ay} Jesu ainuew sjesodioou) - 9 uondQ

Jayng sselb e uigjuiey - g uondo

3OBQ)OS palnuBW-UoU B 8AI8SqQ - v uondQ

“Ajdde suonipuod Jiliiad Jayio 1o PUB[JaM SISJeMm Jl[qnd B Ssajun SjuaWalinbal 9je)s oljioads ON
PojJEARINDOUN) S910Y O} Jopu[) SPUEOM

"a|qejdadoe aie soonoeid payiuapl sy} jo Auy "ainjesy aAlisuss ajqeoldde sy Joy pakojdwa aq |m sainseaw Bumoj|o} ay) JO auQ
"sainjes} aAlIsuss Bumoj|of ay} 0} uonosioid apiaoid 0} pasn aq ueo jey} sanbjuyoa) ajqissod saljuapl J9aYSHIOM SIY |

'S8|Ny BJOSBUUI Ul palinbad ate saonjoeld aiy1oads ou ybnouy) usna sainjes) aAnisuas Bumol|o} ayy

0} uonoajoid epinoid o) pasn aq |Im sanbiuyds) yoiym Buikpzuapl ul NOA ISISSE [|IM JoBUSHIOM SIYy| “Seale Bumoljo} ay) o) uonosjoid apiaoid
0} pasn aq [|Im Jey} sainsesw Ajjuapi 0} palinbai si 4N 918|dwod B ‘a|ny Bjosauull Ul palinbal ale sainseaw oyioads ou ybnoy) usag
£ousby josucH uonn|jog LIoSIULIY w Hmmcmxhog NE&E@UNQNE wm“_:hmwm mbmw.-_m:mw

()

Page 73 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



ON 9 uey) alop ON JO SBA ON
SIseq [eAowal d 90l EEVN ON
SBA t uey) ssa SaA ON
ON t ueuyj alop ON ON
SISE( [eAOWAI ¥ uey) sse ON ON
ON ¢ uey) aiop ON JO S3A SaA
SISeq [eaowal 4 SS90 7 ON Jo sai SOA
ON aley Auy ON SOA
ON 9 uey) alop ON 10 SBA SOA
Pamoj|y uoieoiddy sinuepy (eak-a108/u0}) UOISO.T |1y PUB J9BYS 194Ng PSSSeI 1001 8AOSYT | SIBIeM JO 1994 0OE UIYIIM Plalg

SIeaA XIS 180 d |10S @9Nnpal 10 Ulejulew PUE MO[9q 8|qe) aU} YIIM SOUBPIODDE Ul Spie
mmo_wEocawoca\commbzo-co_mcmuxm\:nm.cEs.umgw.BBB_.ﬁwarc - #€ pUnoy 8q ues xapuj snioydsold 10S ejoseuLlyy oy
s1eak XIS J9A0 { |10S e9anpal 1o ulejulew pue Buies mo| AaA Jo moj e Uim spialy 03 Aldde pue xapul 4 j10s NI JO AysisAiun ay) esn - v uondo

Uss|0 wdd (z[ 79A0 10 Aeig wdd" 0S| 49A0 snioygdsoyd [iog

PUEIS 065 SOUN I18 MOJ[0f ||im | - g uopdo

siseq |eaocwal 4 9 UBY} SS87 SBA SOA
ON 90§ ON S9A
siseq |eaowsal 4 ¥ uey) sso ON SAA
ON 9 uey} aiop ON JO S9A SOA
SOA aley Auy ON 10 S9A ON
pamo|ly uoneolddy ainuepy (teak-aneuo) uoisolg |y pue jaays Joing passels) oo | aAoayg | sisiem 40193} 00E uIyIMm piai4
SIEBA XIS J8AO d [I0S 82npal Jo urejuiew

PU® MOISq 8]qe} 3u} Lym S0UBPIOOOE UT SPIBPUESS 06S SOUN [[E MOJIO) M | - 5 uondo
wwo_m:._ocamoco\:omms:o-co_mc&xm\:vm.cE:.umb.Sés_ﬁmEE - #8 punoy 8q ued xapu| snioydsoyd 1og ejosauLlyy oy

sieaAh xis JaA0 d [10s 8anpal Jo urejuiew pue Bunes moj A1sA 1o Moj e ypm splay o} Aldde pue xapui 4 jlos N Jo AjisisAlun ay; esn - g uondo
(sojoyd |euse uo S¥oeqIes sjeolpul) swiaq aAndsjoud noyum sayoyp abeulelp io ‘spuenam siayem olgnd

‘SWEs.S JusSHILLSIUI ‘SWesls ‘saye| ‘Saxejul 3| uado Jo I 00g UIyum paldde 90 1ON lim ainuepy -y uondQ

ussIo Wdd 0z}-19 10 Aeig widd §5}-9/ SHioqdsoyg jiog

(paidde aq ueo ainuew sieak 9 JO Ino g 0} umop puno.

)9'Z=g¢z/sieak g NIHL €Z=panrowal d sq| gp/palidde 4 sqj z| L 'x3
‘UMOp punoJ pue }nsai siy) Aq papIAlp sieak 9ayeluayyl (gz=p

BAOWSI d sq| gp/paiidde 4 sq| z1 1) *| dais ul abesane ay) Aq 7 dojs apIng - ¢ daig
paldde 4 sqi ZLL = 80 . SIEB 000L/d SAl SE , 98/s[eb 000y X3
suoneo||dde aunuew uj paldde AjjesidA St1eu} d Jo Junowe sy} suwiala( - Z deig
(4h/panowal 4 sq| gt Jo abelony) Jeakpanowss g Sql L& = [28°0 . S¥] suesgAog ng 6 9 ieek/panows: 4 sq gg = [P€0.0L1] woD ngosp "x3

sieah g uaao |eaowsi 4 doio abesoae Ay} |BuIwIBY

Sp pue (Jsuueld siy} jo O s|qe ) doio 343 JO |eAOWa) d 9} Aq spiaiA doso pajoadxa Aidniny - | deig
(mojaq papiroid aie suonenojes a|dwex3) ‘pouad Jeak XIS B J9AO

(sojoyd |euse uo syoeqes ajealpur)
‘SWeal)s JusHIuLIBIUI ‘SWeal]s ‘saye| ‘(Ajuo syuuay

PISY SIL} Ul S[9A8) d |10S 80NpaJ Jo ulgjuiew |im | - g uondo

swiag aAoal0.d InoyIm sayoyp abeulelp 1o ‘spuejem siajem 21gnd

S3AdN) sayelul 311 uado 4o 3 00E UIyM paijdde g L ON (M aJnuepy -y uondo
Uss|O widd (9-7] 70 Aeig widd §/-zz ‘snioydsoyd [10S

"9|qejdadoe aue saonoeld Pauiuepl ay} Jo Auy “paidde aq |im ainuew alaym pue|
Uo sjaAs| snioydsoyd |1os abeuew o) pakojdwsa aq |m sainseaw Buimojjoy ay) jo suo ‘(s)pIay 8y} Joy synsal 153} [10s 8y} uodn paseg

'S8INY Bjosauuly ul pauinbal se sjeas| snioydsoyd j10s abeuew 0} Pasn aq |iim Jey} sanbiuyos) sjgemole |le sayiuap! J9oysHIOM siy |

£>5uaby jon3uo) uonnjjoq ejosauupy @ HQQE@ m:ws Wa.ho: Wocl HW@-N \mom : .hI

Page 74 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



ON

ON

ON

£SjeaaT] snioydsoyd
l10g pling uonejoy [[IAA

saif

sq|

sq|

sq|

sq|

£61e

sdllz 0L€

o (AR

SIA 9 JOAO ponoway d

sqif

sq|

sql

sq

sq|

8LE

Saljose

Sqjose

SIA 9§ J9A0 palddy 4

sjinsay

sq|

sqi

sqi

(lej0)) d Jozije 4

uoneolddy ainuepy ol

aley @ (z1-1) soinog
uoneolddy ainuepy

nq

3]

najgs

na|gg

PIBIA

sueagAog

sueaghog

sueagAog

(9 1ea\) doin

sql

sq|

sq|

(1230}) d J9z1)iLe

uoneo|ddy ainuep "

suo}

T A

suoy 7 L

3ley ® (z1-1) e2unog
uoneoyddy ainuepy

nq

00¢

najooe

najooz

PIBIA

ulod

wo)

ulon

(G 1ea ) doin

sq|

sqi

sq|

(12303) d JazipaS

uonedlddy ainuepy , z

SuQIg

suoy¢ L

ajey 2 (z1-1) saunog
uoneolddy ainuey

nq

G

najooe

najooe

PISIA

sueagAog

woo

uio)

(¢ 120 ) doip

sq|

sq|

sql

(12303) d JozZiuaS

uoneoyddy ainuep , .z

Suo}

T [

sley % (z1-1) s2nog
uonesyddy ainuepy

nq

00z

nqjgg

nqjeg

PISIA

%)

sueagAog

sueagAog

(g 1ea,)) doip

sql

sq|

sq|

(1210)) d Joziua4

uoneoyddy ainuep , z

suoj 7z 1

aley ¥ (Zi-1) s2mnog
uoneoddy ainuep

nq

Sg

najpoe

najooe

PISIA

sueaghog

uioD

ulod

(z 129 A) doip

sq|

sql|

sq|

(12301) 4 49z

uonesiddy ainuep ., .z

sSuo}

Gee 4

suojg 1

suoj e l

a1ey 2 (Z1-1) s2unog
uonealddy ainuep

ng

00¢

nqj002

naj0oz

PISIA

%)

ui0)

uio)

(L 12 p) doip

g OLIeUSISg

L Olleuadsg

Q OLIBUSDS

G OlIeUd2S

$ OLIBUDDS

€

OLIBUDDS

Z OLIBUDDG

| OLIBUBDS

£usby 1043U0D) UOIIN| IO BIOSAULIW @

—

(1s9) d 110s ybiy Aawsnxa 0} anp ajqeaydde Jou § Aeib aq i m 1xa) - MOJ2q SOLIBUSDS 3)3|dLUOD 0] PI3U OU S| 3I3Y) Pay0aY2 UdY M)

Suuwiaq aanoejoud Jnoyym saydlip abeulelp Jo ‘spuepiem sislem olignd ‘Swesl)s JUSNIULSIUI ‘SWEaNS ‘Soye| ‘saye)ul 9|1 uado Jo Y 00 ulyim palidde aq Jou |IIm ainue []
'$8INje3} SANISUSS JO 1984 00E UIYIM paljdde aq Jou |IIm SJNUBW Jey) S}edIpul JO MO|] UONEJO. SUO JSES)| J8 819|dLU0D JSNLL NOA 'SaIN)ea) SAIISUSS JBau BaJe 10
pIay a|qeoidde sy} Joj pakojdwa aq M SoLUEads uoiejos doid Buimoyjo} a3 Jo auo ‘pouad Jeak g e JaAo (psonpal J0) paulejulew aq o} palnbal aie s|@A?| snuoydsoyd J10s uaypp

ue]d jususbeuely sniogdsolq I0S JESA 9

Page 75/ 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



|
¥l 0 — | ol o 0 ovl uiod sueaghog ng(0Lz wop sfosa]
— 29 0 £9e — — — 0 — _ uwioD o ng(gz m:m@n>ow s,uo(g Jo 1sepi
= v. 0 — | ovL == = 0 orl _ uio sueagfos ng|oLz uio) 3A0ID) JO ISBM
= ¥L 99 — | o08L = 0 08l sueagfog uioy ng|0Lz uiod O M WY
” nalss sueaghog (aiid #be(IS) 073 UV
= ¥ 0 — | osL = o 0 08l sueagfog wod nqoLe wo) GZOO SIS
= ¥ 0 — | ovL = 0 ovl woD sueaghos ngoLe wo9 MH
= v 0 — | oL = = 0 orl uion suesghog ng oLz wo) 10
— 29 0 €9z | — - - 0 = w09 wod na|g/ sueaghog 29/S¥ NV
- 124 0 — eyl —= {5 0 08l || uojy Aunod | eep sueagfog woo nqoLe wod 0€L 3
v 0 il L ) e {54 0 08L || Yo Anod | eep sueaghog wod ng oLz uio) or ¥IN
= v 0 —nlezerilii= £r 0 ogL || uoky Agnod | gep sueaghog woo nqoLz ui0D 8EM|
e 29 0 0zz | — = cr 0 = uol|y Agnod | gep uio) uoen ng|g. sueagfog 901 Vd9
= vl 0 — | oviL = 0 ovl uion sueaghog nqloLz wod Z8 NN
= V. 0 — | o8 == = 0 08l wop wop nq(01z wod G9 IM
- v 0 — | o8l = = 0 08l woy wop nq(0Lz uioD L8 IM
= ¥l 0 - | sz e ¥ 0 08l || uoig Aynod | £€p uio) won nqloLz wod wir
= |22 0 - | orlL = = 0 ovl wo) sueaghog na|oLz wod ise3 uuewsdyy [N
= 23 0 = | okl = = 0 orl wo) sueaghog nq|oLz w0 1saM uuewsiayl 1|
= 23 0 T Lk M b ] T 0 | ogL || uajg Aynod | €6 SuBagAOS w09 nq|oLz wop uasuojuy Auuogl
£9 0 e LL = 6 ¢/ | ogL |l 1e6looosL Ateg SZ POOS-EJENY ui0) ng|ogL wop sjdwex3|
o | = |7 5| =
2l zle=lslanlciE i e Diles E e Em e T
spoes |5 518 Sl lsz|B)|o3 |23 |53 roeil S
mwww“_mz Bﬁw_t_ g m 283 m s2|s2|85(32 82 ] @5 | oan |3'S payddy aiped
c2lzalfles |2 |FS|3z|g8 |02 ajey @ g pojsonrey | (930Basd) sjusiIny
Poleby) | woguoy (F S| S ) ® 7 @ 183128 133|382 | uopeoyady | ™Y | Z“ || obyswarz Apusoay PIRIA ay3 2z
sn spsaN N || & nmn = m |8 s Jeaj jse umois) doig 3sopy doio Pa30Rdx3 | o3 umoss doiy
4%2_&«__ paiejdsip (oe/a1) °0%d (oejqn) N palidde auou J yuejq aAea)
mmwﬂ_“ mz vﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ( S}pai9) pue SUOHEPUIWIWOIY JUaLINN nuuﬂowﬂuwhso“.“:wﬂtuumﬂu uonewsoju] doin uofeuLojuj pjai4

Kouaby j0.nuoD uoiInjjod EI0s3ULA ?

:aweN sJabeuey pue doin

8102 ‘L€ Isnbny o}

(GE-T SP[eld) J99USHIOM BuluUE|d JUSIINN pue doi)

2102 ‘1 Jequaydag ieap Buiddoan

Page 76 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



: s I - g |
€0L | 0 0 |9zl - [zoz| o |81 S S T TTog P shepyunmacdiooul | z 0 — | oyl || suesghog ui0D 08 sfoia
29- — ||€9¢- = = 0 g9l == uiop sueaghog S S,uoQ JO 1semM
c0lL 0 0 SLL 0 202 0 6Ll S S Sl sAep § uiyym "diodu| 3 0 e orlL sueaghos uiop Sl 9A0ID) JO ISOM
£01L 0 0 |9/l 0 L1291 0 8Ll S S 62 | shep y uiym "dioou| | g 99 = | 08L uio) uljop 6€ O MUY
sueagAog 8¢ (e1d abels) or3 Uy
20l 0 0 | Sl l 1'29] 0 6L S S Gz | shep y uyum "daoou| | | 0 — | 08l uiop wop 14 S2OD SANSLID
8EL Lejl ¢ (44" 9 S8 | sAep ¢ uiyym "dioou] | 2 0 — | Ol sueaghos uop S8 AH
8El el 2 (445 9 ¥L | skep ¢ uiypm "dioou| | 2 0 — | Ol sueaghog wop . 10
c9- — || €9¢- — 0 cocis uioH sueaghog 4% 29/S¥ WVT]
£€ 0 0 |90l - |€S9]| O 1L € € 0gl | sAep ¢ uiyym dioou| | g 0 =) Lel ulop uiod 0el 0glL S3
vi- — |[£€L- - =~ 0 == el uiop uiop ¥E 0r YN
€€ 0 0 9Ll 2 |¥#¥9]| O LL € £ 8¢ | sAep y uypm "dioou | g 0 = elel uion uio) 8¢ 8EM
29- — || oZz- = = 0 T e uiod sueaghog 66 901 VdO
LEL olz || € £l G'S 9 9L | sAep ¢ uiyym "dioou| | | 0 — | Ol sueagfog uiop 9Ll <8 NN
zoL 0 0 GlL L L'e9| 0 | 6L S ] 85 | shep ¢ uiyum ~dioouj | | 0 = |n 08T uiod uiod 8G G9 IM
c0l 0 0 GlL 5 L'29 0 6L1 S S L& | sAep p uiyim ~dioou| L 0 o 081 uiop ulop PA LE IM
4 0 0 | S0l 0 |2&ss| 0 LL € € +¢ | sAep { uiyym ~diooy| L 0 — | 92l uiod uiop e wir
LEL 0l || € £l G'S 9 €g | sAep  uiyum "dioou L 0 — | Oo¥l sueagAog uion €5 jseg uuewspEyl 1IN
LEL oLg || € vl g's 9 1Z | shep y uiyum “dioou| L 0 — | OFL sueaghog uiop |4 1S9\ uuewaEyl 1IN
Z€ | 0 0 JsoLft o Jzev| o LL £ £ ¥L | skep y uyym ~daoouy | | 0 = sk uiod uio) ¥l ussuojuy AuuoQ
>
i w.m_ Wa o an .Wo o weqy | usbonn | = m (Aouabiaa ssajun) E | I .% SZ|Z =
= .W M, 5> ol @ % .W & == pasn xew | UOPaseq | o @ JSJUIM BY) Ul aInuew m m“ m ..w. 2 ...m. doid 2102 doid 810z o
0 x T = [ =+ = 2 r pinbi Aldde jouueo says a lle= |20 |aa =
=a| 2 | 2 [axl128]| 2 | 8 |E= 2 £ 20 |so |0
sel S sslae] 3 5 S | es @S ESEEchG peiwiad SOS/SIACN | & s = S =
gu| & s>lg>| B o 2 | ‘peumeld [PRENSED| 5 < =0 | panddy 2 ai pield
2 S 53lle s == =3 uonelodioou| 2 suoneoydde w
g wu (esoefsq) 2 m 2 W (a108/3q]) ,M. m (es08 42d suoyseb) | F = vcm.:o_uwo._an< = s .Emm T pajsaAleH SjusLINN &
g 3 |uopgeanddy| § 3 |l & = |uonednddy| § 3 [l syey uogesyddy | = 3 G, T Apuasay 3y} azinn =
2o sezpey [T |12 z| sezmpes [T ainuep SE o e, S ISONdosgE [ov tmodo dotol]. &
2! jeoy [e301 z gl :
8102/LE/8 O £102/1/6 AlledidA 1 uonediddy (s10e/q])
2e50° Bl dou 3JY} 10} sjuaIn O BIA JOBIN O
mm._._%.ﬂ_mh__“n_ hmmu._”__“,_ :M_«mcw._wh‘wumco.“”mum%h< w..u:hwz _umw..owr .Muho_h_w:zu S HRory 0o EuRIS GogEutouppISL]
"2JNUEBW 3U] JO AWOS JO
diysiau Mo 18jSuel) I m | 21
:Zl @24nog g 22unog i @2nog
L1 @ddnog 1L 22anog i€ 924nog
10} @ounog 9 @24n0g (PE-vP-C¥) suleg Asyin] maN :Z @221nog
16 92unog g ?2inog (SLve-9ch-c cF) suleg Aoxin] Bunsixg :} 22inog

ewiuing 991N0s aInUep

£ouaby [041U0D UoHN|Od BI0SAUUN w

& ey

(GZ-1 SPI91d) J99USHIOM Buluue|d uonesijddy JusiinN

Page 77/ 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



— — — :Z} 92unog — — — :g a2unog — — — 'y 82unog
--- -— — Ll 92in0g - — - :/ @2inog -— --- — ¢ 92unog
--- -— — {0} 924n0g — — — :g 924nog I 0 0002 :Z @2unog
-— — — :6 92In0g — — — :g @2unog cEy 0 0002 I} 8oinog
panddy Bulureway paiddy panddy Buluieway paiddy panddy Buiuleway paiddy
saloy Junowyy junowy seloy junowyy junowy sa10y Junowyy junowyy
‘ainuew Jo Junowe Bujuiews.
3} JO diIYSIaU MO JBySUBL I M | L 81Z°} = (05 - | SpIald) S2J0y |e30L
—
&
[ 2
w w = 3
o
- = m » == > wegy | usboan | = m (fousbiawa ssajun) | - Lz <
Em| 5|2 |38 2 S | 8 |5 x| posnxew| wopeseq mm Srepuisen s ol S @ 5| doidsioz do1p g0z =
2 X w g |5 = W el 32 & |5> ® % | pnbyAiddejouuensays | & |2 il 2 S laa@ -
2| 8 =l BRI 3 S|l _owy [omdxen |5 § | popuusdsasisaaan | @ T2 [23[° 3 >
o | & o =) W < o pauuElg |POIEIMED | & < < & &
52 =5|s2 = - [r— 3 e | ¢ i
- (esoe/sq)) | 2 235 | (ewesa) |Z S| (eeued suoysied) | F = nelodioou) il suoneoydde pajsaniey syuaLInN ®
g 3 [uoneayddy| 8 3 || @ = fuoneoyddy | 3 S || e1ex uoneoyddy | = il TE R oo § e pus o Apusssy ays szinn &
< Q| wzyey [T ||€ =| ezppey | ainuepy S J0 poursi » m:o__mum‘_a _E M._,, SUSNU - 3sop dosy oy umorg doig m.
2 jgoy [ejo1 = el b
81.02Z/1€/8 0} /1/6 AlleaidA | uopeolddy (e108/q))
(oeFf0%d ai) (28/N qi) (doi9 210z 3y} 103 slusLynN)
1 |BCS) PIIA 199N O3
snioydsoyd uaboN uonew.oju| uonedijddy ainuepy PopaaN sjuaLny SO =ico I SIS KIOHERROIEpD| oLy

Kouaby |o3uo) uoinjod elosauuy ﬁl‘lﬂ

-

(0G-9¢ spield) J@aysyIop\ Buiuue|q uonesiddy JuainN

Page 78 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



MMP for Transferred Manure Ownership £33 Minnesota Polution

Control Agency

Please answer the following questions:
1) Is the portion of manure that is transferred from the feedlot facility applied onto land that is owned, leased, or rented by the
feedlot owner/operator?

[ yes No

2)  For manure application sites not owned, leased, or rented by the feedlot owner/operator: have you as the feedlot
owner/operator or employees working under your direction been given control of the field and nutrient planning decisions,
including planning for manure application rates, timing, and methods?

[ ves No
Name of feedlot facility or operator: Lone Oak Farm, Inc
Registration No.:  079-66561 Permit No.:

Describe the manure storage and handling system and the expected amount of manure and nutrients that will need to be

land applied.

a) How is the manure stored and handled? What happens to the manure from the time it is generated to the time it is either sold
or land applied? Where is it kept? For how long?

This information is found on the Manure Storage, Handling, and Testing Information worksheet
b)  How many months can manure be stored before the storage capacity is exceeded?
This information is found on the Manure Storage, Handling, and Testing Information worksheet
¢)  When will manure be provided to the recipient? Any month of the year depending on cleanout schedule
Which months do you expect that manure will be applied? April, May, September, October, November

d) How much manure is removed from barns or storage areas per year and will need to be land-applied?

This information is found on the Manure Storage, Handling, and Testing Information worksheet
e) How much of this manure will be transferred ownership?

The amount of manure remaining as identified within the table at the bottom of the Nutrient Application worksheet
f)  How much nitrogen and phosphorus will need to be land applied per year?

This information is found on the Manure Storage, Handling, and Testing Information worksheet

g) For new or expanding feedlot facilities, how will you ensure that there is enough land available for spreading manure in
accordance with allowable rates; and that land owners are willing to accept/purchase the manure?

Agreement with local farmer

Describe the manure application methods and equipment.
a) What are the anticpated methods of manure application? (check all that apply)

Describe your nutrient testing methods, the frequency of testing, and the expecte
a) How often will manure be sampled and sent to a laboratory for nutrient analysis? By

At a minimum, annually  for the first three years and once every four years thereafter.
Sampling will also be done when conditions change that may alter the nutrient content of the manure.

b)  How will manure samples be collected to ensure that representative samples are obtained for nutrient analysis?
In accordance with University of Minnesota Extension Guidelines

c) Whatis the expected nutrient content of manure to be collected?
This information is found on the Manure Storage, Handling, and Testing Information worksheet

Describe how Minnesota’s manure application requirements will be provided to manure recipients.
a) Attach a copy of the manure application requirements that you will provide to all recipients of your transferred manure.

I will use the MPCA developed guidance in Attachment A or an equivalent form that I have attached.

b) How will you, as a feedlot owner/operator, maintain records associated with the manure transfer and land application
sites/rates?

I will use the MPCA developed guidance in Attachment B or an equivalent form that | have attached.
¢) How will you provide the manure recipient with manure nutrient test results and expected nutrient content?
I will use the MPCA developed guidance in Attachment B or an equivalent form that | have attached.

i 163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 79/



0 = 0oL ¢ — — | 00L 0 JOEL]oLZ wio wop S,u0Q JO 1SaM
0 e 0 e - i 0 £92 (27 uwop mcmmnhcm 9A0I5) JO ISTOA
OEEE= oL i — | — JorL 0 |ovl oLz sueaghog wop 0FM U
vl iovl S6 i 66 | — sAep { uigym ‘dioou) 4 v/l Ll o |ogt]ole wop ujog 8¢ 03 uy
Qs oL i — | — |ovl — 0 |ovL |oLz | suesghos wog ubiH/pew | Aeig| ev |elLoz SZOO SaAdLD
0 i — oF i — | or — 0 |g9z | sz wod sueaghog  [lubiH/pan | Aeigl o5 |sLoz MH
DS oy i — | or = 0 |¢e9z| 5L wo) sueaghos  [lubiH/pen | Aeigl ev |sLoz 10
0 i — gl i — | e | 00L 0 _|ogL|oLZ wog wog ybiH/pa | Aeig| v5 | rLoz 29/5% NV
ovlL i 0¥l S6 (66 | — shep & uiynm dicou) | zZ/0L L) o |orL]|olz sueaghog woy 0gl o€l S3
OvL i O¥L S6 i G6 | — sfep ¢ uigum ~dioou; | ¢ LZ/0L Ll o |ovL]olz sueaghog wog ¥e or 40|
OtlL i 0¥l 6 i G6 | — shep ¢ uigum “dioou 4 0Z/0L Ll o [orL]oLE sueaqhog wop ubiH/pen | Aesg| 62 |sioz | se 8EM
ovlL i O¥L 6 i g6 | — shep  uigpm diooy | ¢ £iLl L || 2z |osL]olz wo) wog ubiH/pan | uesiol g1 |cLozlf 66 90L Yd9
OREER=— £ i — | ev - 0 |g9z| sz wo) sueaghos ybi/pen | Aeigl gs | vLoz 28 NN
== gL i — | ¥ | 001 <= 0 |osL|oLZ wo) uog ubiH/pen | Aeig| sg |vLo0Z 59 IM
Qi evL i — | e [ooL 8 |ogL oLz uwop uion UbiH/PAN | uasIO| SIL | ¥10Z L8 I
SllL is/L 6LL i6LL | — sAep p uiypm ‘dioou) | ¢ ZILL L I o Jogt]olz wop woy ubiH/paw | Aeig| zg |eloz ]| ve wip|
0 i— 6y i — | 67 0 |g9z| sz woy sueaghog }SE3 uuewsBYL LN
O 6y : — | 6F 0 |g9z| s/ woY sueagfos JSOM UUBWBIBYL LIN
0LZ : 012 gvl ievl | — sAep ¢ uiyim “dioou) 9 £2/0L L || 0 |orL|oLE sueaghog wod ybiHpany | Aeigl eg |sioz| w2 uasuojuy Auuog
09 i 09 | 0 lisvLiorL] O S |l sAep y uryym ~dioouy | ooog | 9t/oL-cLiov] £ || ss Tort [osi sueaghos w9 ubiH/pep | ussiol 6 | 900zl o8 sjdwex3
Asl2l 455 |5 g = S 3l5 5 | doeoz | dossrez 2
gif|2l.85|5g8% 3 clERz IS K (wad) |2 <|l
= > v | & = SR Mm 2 m uoyesodiody] = °ls z|58[88 paiddy sbereay | S S| »
® < s & < 2 <|o = o (uogedddy | 2> a| 2|29 Ja9el e 7|l &
<8 2| wi<8: IS OIS T) pueuoeonddy | » 2 eq [E|ES|S RS gf Pusonen | sueman | DR | pes (3ol 8 SEe
= Sh el m B: @ |= m pM.d 40 poysiy m 3 8 o P Fl3 < Apusssy |y szimn : snioydsoud| o S =
g e g e Y =2 E|5 5|8 | soWdoid o3 umoin dorp woppos (4 af o
vis g =g (5728 s o ) e = 3
w » + o == = umois) sdoi) o
(oeF0%d al) (210z/1£/8 ©3 910Z/1/6 Pa1ddy AjjeoidA])
ajex uonesyddy :oaw”n‘n“ﬁ_awmwez (do13 210z ay3 103 SUALRNN) uoneusioyu doio nﬂwww.ﬂwﬂw m.._”_ohwﬂs_ww: uoneuou] piaL4
snioydsoyd vt ik s uoneuwuoju] uonediddy ainuepy i 3 ;
:Z1# @04n0g ainuep
{1 L# 924n0g aJnuepy
‘0L# @240 aunuepy
6§ 924N0G ainuep
:8# 924N0S AINUEB
11# 22In0S ainuep
19f 924N0G dINUBY
:G# 921N0S ainue
Vi @21n0g ainue
IC# 92IN0S AJnuep
uoy/sqi ¥e | ¥¥ | €F JopI Anog suleg Asxin] moN| :Z# 89In0g aunuepy
uoy/sq| v | ¥ | EF aL0Z//LL oI Aljjnod suteq Asxin] bunsixg ‘L# 924N0g ainuep
Jsejjosyuun | M d N | pezAjeuy jseq ajeq adA] abeio)s adA] fewnuy uonduosaqg al @2inosg

(pasn 5q ued "sBeiene Buluun € 10 “S|dWEs Jusoal v) "Paljdde SINUBU JUSS91da] 1SNl SSLUS - S}nSay SISAleuy aInueyy

66725002 :4equny asusory

19G99-6/0 :i2quinN yunadjuonensibay

Buipesads g BUDONIL H '3 g :PISN UBIDIUYID) 2)SEM [EWIUY [EI2IAUWIIOY) PASUadIT JO WeN

:aweN sJabuep pue doio

102

U] ‘Wied ¥eQ auoT :pajeiauadn) sl ainuep YA AJj19ed JO aweN
‘I Jaquiaydag :uea ) Buiddoin

‘Lg IsnBny 03 9107

ugaf douo pejesipur sy Buunp pa.nooo jey; (uogeaidde snuew jo saep Buipnpour) uopeoydde juemnu fenyae sy Juasaide. o) Aiessassu sabueyo Aue ayew o} ains ag

(61-1 Sp[eld) Sp10day ainuepy jo uonesijddy pue|

£5uaby joquo) uonan(jod e0saULI w

(3

Page 80/ 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



A7 20
LG L U]

-_ — ZL ou::o.w e = :
— ; R AT g5 &g e -8 ddunog — - y 92in0g
o ‘b QOLJOPLM& mw@ “N. 3 —= -/ 921nog - - ¢ 924n0g
o =T ‘0L s2nog == -— 9 92In0! & :
= ; S 0002 0 :Z 924nog
- — :6 924n0g == — G 92uN0g ov 096'L :} @21nog
UluIEWwsy Junow aid i
o ] Y | palddy junowy Buiurewsy junouy panddy Junowuy bululewsy junowy | payddy Junowy
: al
aJnueyy bululewsy pue paijddy Jo Adewwns 924nog ainuey 8y = (9v-1L spja1d) saloy |ejo)
|
|
|
_
|
f
,
|
|
f
|
|
f
= = :
=
4 B T —E TE =0 = =T ol o
giz 3] giz2la 22 3 SEsle=tn Y | b 2
S=ie | g2 8 |<afs K -2 slselez|zs (wdd) | 5 <}l 3
Zriv| 8 [T =z [g3[5¢ uoneiodioou] 23 | uo dd wlleZ|28|s e paiddy abesoay | & 2l »
<8 3| D<8 3|50l Z| pueuoeonddy |5 2 | "LV o lig 81525 pasoney sjuamny || SHEW pos |Sof 2
s 7| 2les @ =8 52| sopowenm 33 josaea | 5l=%|z5|S S| Anuecey swpezmnn | 2ueeio [ oo 1221 8 al PR
o o = o s z|® =| ~12F[5 &|® | 3sowdos aofl<
L z 8 £ zg 2 3 MW mhmm Jsop do1d | o3 umois doay jsappos |4 &fl T
) @ + pilELels (8 o
- umous) sdoin o
Bmm%om_ n_w_a e ) serey (2102/1£/8 03 91.02/116 Pauddy AjjedidAy)
uonediddy (do1d 2102 a4 Joj syuaLyn (s1A 1 Auana 8U0 painbai sa)
uonesiddy usbo. LnN) uonewoju; dou :
snioydsoud SR, uoReuLioyu] uonesyjddy ainuey 2 uopeuwioju| bunsay jiog SR RO PIN

19G99-620 :12quinN Jusduonensibay

:aweN s tabuep pue doin

D71 ‘Sulied YeQ 8UOT :pajelsuds si ainuely a1oym Aupioed jo aweN

Zi02

(9+-0¢ SPPBly) Sp1033y aINuB Jo uonesijddy pue

‘lgisnbny 0} g0z ‘I Jequiaydag ieay 6uiddoap

Page 81 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



€io|

S31O0N dININ
TP A NN
2 g
Filalel 2 p
RO LU NI
— o o

s fo197]

s,U0q JO 1S9

BAOIS) JO 1S

O M Uy

(3lld 3belIS) 0F3 WY

G299 SeAsUD

XH

10

29/S¥ V1

0€l s3

OF &N

8EM

901 VdS

¢8 NN

S9 IM

LE 1M

wip

adid yosui vz e yum paoejdal uaaq sey pue auob s1 youa

1Se3 uuewsaPYl [N

-adid youi $z e yum paosejdal usaqg sey pue suob s1 youqg

1S9\ uuewaPyl 1N

uasuojuy Auuog

SeINJES) SAIISUSS 0} Sjusalinba. yoeq 10s MOJ|0} [|IM SPIBid IV

(Mojag s,al pIaY 218ds
104 sajou 9jqesiidde ssju7)
SPiald ||e 10} S9JON "OSIN

Aouaby |0.0uU0D uonN|jod elosauuiy P w

‘PaLBIUB JX3) By} JO YIBUS| BY) SjepowodoE O} JSnipe OJNe [jim |30 3y} ‘Mofaq SI189 ay} 4o Aue ur BuidAy uejs Aduns

‘gjqeoiidde si ey way seyjo Aue 4o ‘suonedsljdde
apronsadyuazijiiey Buiptebal sejou ‘ueld sy} 4o Jed e urejdxa 0] Pasn aq ued Siyl “dINIW @Y} 0} pajelal Sajou JO A1jus MOJe [IM JoaYSHIOM SIY |

S310N dANIN

Page 82 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.
1126 N. Front St. ~ New Ulm, MN 56073 ~ 800-782-3557 ~ Fax 507-359-2890

MVTL

2616 E. Broadway Ave. ~ Bismarck, ND 58501 ~ 800-279-6885 ~ Fax 701-258-9724 MEMBER
1201 Lincoln Highway ~ Nevada, TA 50201 ~ 800-362-0855 ~ Fax 515-382-3885
www.mvtl.com

ACIL

LONE OAK FARMS INC

MANURE ANALYSIS REPORT

30012 LEXINGTON ROAD

LESUEUR MN 56058

SAMPLE INFORMATION
Producer: GREG SCHWARZ
Site Name:

Sample ID: JIM

Date Received: Nov 4 2016
Date Reported: Nov 9 2016
Account #:
WO #: 17-10396
Lab #: 16-N11842

Animal Species: TURKEY

Site No:

ANALYSIS TOTAL NUTRIENTS
ANALYTE AS RECEIVED lbs/1000 gal 1lbs/Ton
Moisture, Total 45.2 %
Nitrogen, Total 2.46 % 205 49.2
Ammonium-N 0.89 % 74 .3 17.8
Nitrogen, Organic 1.57 % 131 31.4
Phosphorus as P205 2.45 % 205 49.0
Potassium as K20 2.07 % 173 41.4
Sulfur 3310 ppm 27.6 6.6
Zinc 154 ppm 1.3 0.3
Iron 411 ppm 3.4 0.8
Copper 182 ppm 1.5 0.4
Manganese 188 pprm 1.6 0.4
Calcium 11100 ppm 92.4 221
Magnesium 3810 ppm 31.8 7.6
Sodium 2390 ppm 19.9 4.8
Estimated 1st Year Available Nutrients *
Ibs/1000gal Ibs/ton
Broadcast / Incorporated Injected Broadcast / Incorporated
None <4 days <12 hours | Sweep Knife None <4 days < 12 hours
N 92 113 144 NA NA 22 27 34
P205 164 164 164 164 164 39 39 39
K20 156 156 156 156 156 37 37 37
* Based on University of Minnesota Estimated 1st Year Availabilities.
- 11? ': -3
ECEIVELN
7 4
A 3 i
Approved by :} M ‘/M jUN U 7 Zm téj
J. Joel Sieh "

Feed Laboratory Manager

MVTL guarantees the accuracy of the analysis done on the sample submitted for testing. It is not possible for MVTL to guarantee that a test result obtained on a particular sample will be the same on any other sample
unless all condilions aflecting the sample are the same, including sampling by MVTL. As a mutual protection to clients, the public and ourselves, all reports are submitted as the confidential property of clients, and
authorization for publication of statements, conclusions or extracts from or regarding our reports is reserved pending our written approval.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 83 /163



MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABORA TORIES, INC.

1126 N, Front St. ~ New Ulm, MN 56073 ~ 800-782-3557 ~ Fax 507-359-2890
MVTL 2616 E. Broadway Ave. ~ Bismarck, ND 58501 ~ 800-279-6885 ~ Fax 701-258-9724 MEMBER
1201 Lincoln Highway ~ Nevada, IA 50201 ~ 800-362-0855 ~ Fax 515-382-3885

www.mvtl.com ACIL

LONE OAK FARMS INC
30012 LEXINGTON ROAD
LESUEUR MN 56058

SAMPLE INFORMATION
Producer: GREG SCHWARZ

MANURE ANALYSIS REPORT

Date Received: Nov 4 2016
Date Reported: Nov 9 2016

Account #:

WO #: 17-10396
Lab #: 16-N11843

Animal Species: TURKEY

Site Name: Site No:
Sample ID: DON
ANALYSIS TOTAL NUTRIENTS
ANALYTE AS RECEIVED lbs/1000 gal lbs/Ton
Moisture, Total 49.2 %
Nitrogen, Total 1.42 % 119 28.4
Ammonium-N 0.65 % 54.3 13.0
Nitrogen, Organic 0.77 % 64.3 15.4
Phosphorus as P205 1.82 % 152 36.4
Potassium as K20 1.44 % 120 28.8
Sulfur 2300 Ppm 19.2 4.6
Zinc 124 ppm 1.0 0.2
Iron 5250 ppm 43.8 10.5
Copper 114 ppm 1.0 0.2
Manganese 327 Ppm 2.7 0.7
Calcium 11000 ppm 92.1 22.1
Magnesium 4030 ppm 33.6 8.1
Sodium 1610 ppm 13.4 3.2
Estimated 1st Year Available Nutrients *
Ibs/1000gal Ibs/ton
Broadcast / Incorporated Injected Broadcast / Incorporated
None <4 days <12 hours | Sweep Knife None <4 days <12 hours

N 53 65 83 NA NA 13 16 20
P205 122 122 122 122 122 29 29 29
K20 108 108 108 108 108 26 26 26

* Based on University of Minnesota Estimated 1st Year Availabilities.

Approved by:} M w

J. Joel Sieh
Feed Laboratory Manager

N Fi—
~GEIWV ﬂ»-?

S| 7 2017
% JUN O Lj
BY:._

——-

MVTL guarantees the accuracy of the analysis done on the sample submitted for testing. It is not possible for MVTL to guarantee that a test result obtained on a particular sample will be the same on any other sample
unless all conditions affecting the sample are the same, including sampling by MVTL. As a mutual protection 1o clients, the public and ourselves, all reports are submitted as the confidential property of clients, and
authorization for publication of statements, conclusions or extracts from or regarding our reports is reserved pending our written approval.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 84 /163



MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABORAT ORIES, INC.

MVTL

~ 800-362-0855 ~ Fax 515-382-3885

1126 N. Front St. ~ New Ulm, MN 56073 ~ 800-782-3557 ~ Fax 507-359-2890
2616 E. Broadway Ave. ~ Bismarck, ND 58501 ~ 800-279-6885 ~ Fax 701-258-9724 MEMBER
1201 Lincoln Highway ~ Nevada, IA 50201

www.mvtl.com

ACIL

LONE OAK FARMS INC

30012 LEXINGTON ROAD

LESUEUR MN 56058

SAMPLE INFORMATION
Producer: GREG SCHWARZ
Site Name:

MANURE ANALYSIS REPORT

Date Received: Nov 4 2016
Date Reported: Nov 9 2016

Account #:
WO #: 17-10396
Lab #: 16-N11844

Animal Species: TURKEY
Site No:

Sample ID: DON-2

ANALYSIS TOTAL NUTRIENTS
ANALYTE AS RECEIVED 1bs/1000 gal lbs/Ton
Moisture, Total 58.7 %
Nitrogen, Total 2.70 % 225 54.0
Ammonium-N 0.94 % 78.5 18.8
Nitrogen, Organic 1.76 % 147 35.2
Phosphorus as P205 2.10 % 175 42.0
Potassium as K20 1.52 % 127 30.4
Sulfur 2500 ppm 20.8 5.0
Zinc 120 ppm 1.0 0.2
Iron 304 ppm 2.5 0.6
Copper 128 ppm 1.1 0.3
Manganese 153 rem 1.3 0.3
Calcium 10900 ppm 91.1 21.8
Magnesium 3090 ppm 25.8 6.2
Sodium 2010 ppm 16.8 4.0
Estimated 1st Year Available Nutrients *
Ibs/1000gal Ibs/ton
Broadcast / Incorporated Injected Broadcast / Incorporated
None <4 days <12 hours | Sweep Knife None <4 days <12 hours

N 101 124 158 NA NA 24 30 38
P205 140 140 140 140 140 34 34 34
K20 114 114 114 114 114 27 27 27

* Based on University of Minnesota Estimated 1st Year Availabilities.

Approved by:} M _/sfuj

J. Joel Sieh
Feed Laboratory Manager

MVTL guarantees the accuracy of the analysis done on the sample submitted for testing. It is not possible for MVTL to guarantee that a test result obtained on a particular sample will be the same on any other sample

unless all conditions affecting the sample are the same, including sampling
authorization for publication of statements, conclusions or extracts from or

by MVTL. As a mutual protection to clients,
regarding our repors is reserved pending our written approval.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

, the public and ourselves, zll reports are submitted as the confidential property of clients, and

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County

Page 85/ 163



MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.

1126 N. Front St. ~ New Ulm, MN 56073 ~ 800-782-3557 ~ Fax 507-359-2890
MVTL 2616 E. Broadway Ave. ~ Bismarck, ND 58501 ~ 800-279-6885 ~ Fax 701-258-9724 MEMBER
1201 Lincoln Highway ~ Nevada, IA 50201 ~ 800-362-0855 ~ Fax 515-382-3885
www.mvtl.com [X(:IIJ

LONE OAK FARMS INC
30012 LEXINGTON ROAD
LESUEUR MN 56058

SAMPLE INFORMATION
Producer: GREG SCHWARZ
Site Name:

Sample ID: ES

ANALYTE

MANURE ANALYSIS REPORT

ANALYSIS
AS RECEIVED

Date Received: Nov 4 2016
Date Reported: Nov 9 2016

Account #:
WO #: 17-10396
Lab #: 16-N11871

Animal Species: TURKEY
Site No:

TOTAL NUTRIENTS
lbs/1000 gal lbs/Ton

Moisture, Total 55.3 %
Nitrogen, Total 2.08 % 174 41.6
Ammonium-N 1.00 % 83.5 20.0
Nitrogen, Organic 1.08 % 90.2 21.6
Phosphorus as P205 2.40 % 200 48.0
Potassium as K20 1.80 % 150 36 ;0
Sulfur 2920 ppm 24 .4 5.8
Zinc 150 ppm 1.2 0.3
Iron 1910 ppm 15.8 3.8
Copper 149 ppm L2 03
Manganese 233 ppm 1.9 05
Calcium 12600 ppm 105 25.2
Magnesium 3600 ppm 30.1 7.2
Sodium 2190 ppm 18.3 4.4
Estimated 1st Year Available Nutrients *
Ibs/1000gal Ibs/ton
Broadcast / Incorporated Injected Broadcast / Incorporated
None < 4 days <12 hours | Sweep Knife None < 4 days <12 hours
N 78 96 122 NA NA 19 23 29
P205 160 160 160 160 160 38 38 38
K20 135 135 135 135 135 32 32 32
* Based on University of Minnesota Estimated 1st Year Availabilities. o pree
'EE§:2§§§ﬁwﬂg:§3
i

Approved by:} M /gfuj

J. Joel Sieh
Feed Laboratory Manager

£

JUN 07 2007 |

u

e

K

BY:

MVTL guarantees the accuracy of the analysis done on the sample submitted for testing. It is not possible for MVTL to guarantee that a test result obtained on a particular sample will be the same on any other sample
unless all conditions afTecting the sample are the same, including sampling by MVTL. As a mutual protection 1o clients, the public and ourselves, all reports are submitted as the confidential property of clients, and
authorization for publication of statements, conclusions or extracts from or regarding our reports is reserved pending our written approval.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

1
Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 86 /163

Le Sueur County



ne ?I( Vi \0"CCL'H M

2" PIPE
W COR NE 1/4
SEC. 4-111-25

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

z PART OF THE SE 1/4 SECTION 4 &
=M
ole PART OF THE NE 1/4 SECTION 9, T 111 N, R25 W,
8|+ LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
0
] »
| N_89'16'29" E _ 545.08 o
a &
n a E
x ‘ N
. E J
o 545.00' .
- ) L ol
[+ 2 o
B 8 8
Il
n 2 3
0
0 75 150 225 300
SCALE IN FEET
| 4 e
1/2" PIPE Nw N B9'16'29" E  545.08 r N 89'16'29" E  2082.62 :I:ECOR . s
g[E)g P;E_111/14_25 8 2 SEC. 9-111-25
§ (_,:Cl\’
- All Beorings are in relationship
o~ with the Le Sueur County
~ L0 o = Coordlnaleg%tem NAD 83
N PR -] |8 b sl nie K.
N\d g .IQ I; é bonts Vi Plipws B VA
R
" 5 |1 JUNO7 200
Q 544.53" BY:
sl® DESCRIPTION
=}
nl3 SILO {% The South 515.00 feet of the West 545.00
of the Southeast Quarter Section 4,
Township 111 North, Range 25 West, Le
o Sueur County, Minnesota.
TOGETHER WITH:
The West 544.53 feet of the Northeast
Quarter Section 9, Township 111 North,
Range 25 West Le Sueur County,
Minnesota, lying Northerly of the centerline
of the Township Road.
Said parcel contains 14.15 acres more or

less, including the Township Road
Right—of-Way.
Said parcel is subject to the Township

w
E Road Right—of—Way along the Southerly
mnE side thereof and is subject to ony other
o© easements or encumbrances of record.
“?u-n’ IRON PIPE
o¥ SW COR SE 1/4
= SEC. 9-111-25
PROPERTY LOCATION MAP THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING
n, ) ) R
g nw MASSEY WAS PREPARED FOR THE
T. EXCLUSIVE USE OF:
| | l LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING L JBTE
| P.O. BOX 100, KASSON, MN 55944 —
— -—l—— — _F— — PH. NO. 507-634-4505, FAX NO. 507-634-6560 ! FARIBAULT, MN
Sw.l1/4 1/4
| | 4 ‘ / I I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was —MONUMENTS
N ® FOUND (AS INDICATED)

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and

that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the © SET (5/8" PIPE UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE)

I I
L | | | laws of the State of Minnesota, ) e
ﬁr—_ » _l_ _I te - 28/ / DATE: 4/18/2017
N.W. 1/4 N.E.(1/4 ;
| i | s LIC. NO.: 41814 DWG NO. _26425C01 JOBNO.__ 2642
No Scale mgﬁa%/.l. Massey _——— o OFT
77 |

7/

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 87 /163



- EX

STING 60"

% 7 . i 1700 Technology Drive NE
| hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was Suite 130 iz

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that | /"mz Willmar, MN 56201
am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the oot e (320) 235-1970

laws of the State of Minnesota. , ra,

I NNIE-O TURKEY STORE
i ;li Greg Schwarz Site
Signaturs: ___ PERMITTING PURPOSES ONL i1 672" SITE PLAN
Alan D, Larsen, PE -

T )
Registration No. 25402 £ SEC. 4 &9, TWP. 111N, R. 25W
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN.

My Registration Expires June 30, 2018 : 6/1/2017
A1

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 88 /163




’ | iy

| 90
PROPOSED WELL IT
j 4
0

30" x 40' SUPPORT SHED

INFILTRATION BASIN

60' x 672 PROPOSED TURKEY FINISH BARN 6 ENIRAETRVE
& FFE = 1372.0 ®

WASTEWATER TANKS p
- ) o ey og =] 77 000
g o [} : FEED TANKS 16" GRAVEL DRIVE

i T ' 1 It i .
8|3 1INF1LTRAT|0N BASIN ? ( INFILTRATION BASIN — —7{?,—
[ l PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE
i 2 16" [RAVEL, DRIVE FEEDD DTANKS 6 GRAVEL D APPROXIMATE.
tﬁ’
| ASTEWA %5
0’ x 672" PROPOSED TURKEY FINISH BARN ® } \

0 100" 200
E = 1372.0

I WEST LINE OF THE EAST

B HALF OF SECTION o.
~ 575 - | 700 T RIS T mea e e e M
N SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 4—/ | o o
- WEST LINE OF THE EAST i
HALF OF SECTION 4 | |
|
|

|

| \

LESUEUR | \
SHARON 11p BULDING EXISTING 60’ x 560' TURKEY BARN @ b \
EXPANSION FFE = 953.0+ \

FGEBWEE’%

-

\ N2 2 )
N2, Sael'®  EXISTING 60' x 560° TURKEY BARN ® \ 1 R
FFE = 951.0+ . \ \ BY:..___. W { et
o e \
| & AN
| EXISTING WELL T M EE D E N L R 1700 Technology Drive NE
erepy certi is plan, was i
' prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that | r’"mz ?\Ilr:ul?n;ra.oMN 56201
| am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the Comusng. e (320) 235-1970
43

| laws of the State of Minnesota.

JENNIE-O TURKEY STORE
! Greg Schwarz Site

|
TILE INLET Signature: ___PERMITTING PURPOSES ONLY 672' SITE PLAN
Alan D. Larsen, PE
gi Registraliuns:o. 25402 SEEE%%JEQU%%J&}I& 5”35W
Date: Scale Imm ‘
" "My Registration Expires June 30, 2018 P]q;:f& 32&3; :
Al

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 89 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Iitem 4

Blue Sky Dairy Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 90/ 163



CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION #17175

LE SUEUR COUNTY

IN AGRICULTURAL AND CONSERVANCY
ZONING DISTRICTS,

AN EXPANSION OF AN EXISTING, REGISTERED
ANIMAL FEEDLOT CAPABLE OF HOUSING
1,505.8 ANIMAL UNITS
(1,067 HEAD OF MATURE DAIRY CATTLE OVER
1,000 POUNDS AND 60 HEAD OF DAIRY CALVES)

NAME: BLUE SKY DAIRY, LL.C
BLUE SKY DAIRY, LL.C

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 91/163




Subject: Conditional Use Permit Application #17175

Applicant: BLUE SKY DAIRY, LLC

Property Owner: BLUE SKY DAIRY, LLC

Location: SW1/4 OF SECTION 26, CLEVELAND TOWNSHIP

Existing Zoning: A- AGRICULTURAL, C-CONSERVANCY, SP-SPECIAL PROTECTION
Date of Hearing: JULY 13, 2017

Reported by: Kathy Brockway-Le Sueur County P & Z Administrator
Amy Beatty- Le Sueur County Feedlot Officer

Applicant Received:

The applicant has received copies of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance Section 7: Conservancy
District, Section 8: Agriculture District, Section 16: Animal Feedlot and Manure Management, and Section
21: Conditional Use Permit.

Township Notification:
The applicant contacted, Susan Ely, Cleveland Township Board on February 28, 2017.

Variance Approved: May 18, 2017

The County granted a Use Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to expand a
legal non-conforming feedlot by 6 animal units (AU) from 1493.8 AU to 1499.8 AU in the Conservancy “C* Special
Protection “SP” and Agriculture “A” Districts.

Zoning District:

The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term use of the
land. The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activitics. These arcas should avoid existing cilies, residential
zones, and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils, Rezoning should only be considered on
the zone's borders in order to maintain the Zoning integrity of the District. Dwellings that are allowed should be on the edges of the
open farmland where possible or utilize existing abandoned farm sites. The total number of Dwellings shall not exceed sixteen (16)
per section of land with the exception of Transfer of Development Right and lots of record. Transfer of development rights may be
utilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter section (40 acres), provided that the density does
not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-quarter section. Lots of Record shall be exempt from
density standards.

The Conservancy (C) District is established for areas that typically contain significant water courses and associated features such as
bluffs, woods and flood plain that are best left mostly in existing natural ground cover. Dwellings, livestock production, and other
intense land uses should be kept to a minimum. Housing density should be the same as in the Agriculture (A) District, Rezoning
should only be considered on the zone's borders in order to maintain the Zoning integrity with the Conservancy (C) District.
However, transfer of development rights may be utilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter
section (40 acres), provided the density does not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-quarter
section, Lots of Record shall be exempt from density standards._

SPECIAL PROTECTION (SP) DISTRICT- Lands within this Zoning District include shoreland areas adjacent 1o Recreational
Development (RD) and Natural Environment (NE) lakes, agricultural and transitional rivers and tributary streams where agriculture
ot open space is the predominant use. The water feature needs protection from development and agriculiure nses should utilize best
management practices that prevent or reduce nonpoint source pollution to surface or groundwater. Housing density should be the
same as in the Agriculture (A} District. Dwellings, livestock production and other intense land uses should be kept to a minimum.
However, transfer of development rights may be ulilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter
section {40 acres), providing that the densily does not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-
quarter section. Lots of record shall be exempt from density standards,

Goal 1: Le Sueur County contains some of the most productive agricultural soils in Minnesota and
should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and protect agricultural
resources and uses.

Policy: The County will protect the best of its agricultural land as a resource for long term agricultural use.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 92 /163




Policy: An adequate supply of healthy livestock is essential to the well being of Le Sueur County. The
location of livestock feedlots and non-feedlot uses too close to one another can cause conflicts.
An effort to combine local needs with state feedlot regulations will ensure local involvement in
this issue, help provide minimal disruption to existing agricultural businesses, and help provide
rules to protect the environment.

Site Information:

The existing, registered animal feedlot is located on a parcel in the SW % of Section 26, Cleveland
Township and parcel address 44625 267" Avenue, Cleveland.

Aerial Photo:

BUOCKEARMSE S
011026760010

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 93 /163



Aerial Photo with Zoning Districts:

Surrounding Land Uses:

The predominant use of the surrounding land is

North: Ag/Special Protection-Shoreland (Cherry Creek/County Ditch 65) South: Ag
East: Ag West: Ag
Shoreland: The existing registered animal feedlot and the proposed structures are not located

within a Shoreland Zoning District.

Wetlands: There are wetlands are located in the quarter-quarter section where the existing
registered animal feedlot is located.

Request:

The applicant is requesting to expand an existing, registered animal feedlot from 1,499.8 animal units or
1,067 head of mature dairy cattle over 1,000 pounds and 30 head of dairy calves to 1,505.8 animal units or
1,067 head of mature dairy cattle over 1,000 pounds and 60 head of dairy calves and to construct a
permanent solid manure stockpile site. See attached narrative from the applicant.

Animal Feedlot Permit Application:

Because this animal feedlot is registered at more than 1,000 animal units, the application is also being
reviewed by Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) feedlot staff and engineer for completeness.

The applicant’s permit application was received by the county feedlot officer and MPCA feedlot staff and
engineer prior to and on June 12, 2017 and was comprised of:

1. Individual NPDES Permit Application

2. Air Emissions and Odor Management Plan
3. Animal Mortality Plan

4. Emergency Response Plan

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 94/ 163



5. Manure Management Plan Requirements When Ownership of Manure is Transferred. Blue Sky
Dairy, LLC will be transferring 100% of the manure generated to cropland managers.

6. Permanent solid manure stockpile site plans prepared by Alan D. Larsen, P.E. with Anez Consulting,
Inc.

Per Minn, Stat. §116.07, subd. 7(a), as amended in 2003:

(a) A person who applies to the pollution control agency or a county board for a permit to construct or
expand a feedlot with a capacity of 500 animal units or more shall, not less than 20 business days before
the date on which a permit is issued, provide notice to each resident and owner of real property within
5,000 feet of the perimeter of the proposed feedlot. The notice may be delivered by first class mail, in
person, or by the publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the affected area and must
include information on the type of livestock and the proposed capacity of the feediot.

The applicant’s notification was published in the Le Center Leader’s March 15, 2017 edition.

County and State Requirements:

¢ Expansion of an existing, registered animal feedlot may expand up to 3,000 animal units through the
Conditional Use Permit process located in the Agricultural Zoning District.
+ Expansion of an existing, registered animal feedlot may expand up to 500 animal units through the
Conditional Use Permit process located in the Conservancy Zoning District.
¢ The applicant is requesting to expand the existing registered animal feedlot from 1,499.8 animal
units or 1,067 head of mature dairy cattle over 1,000 pounds and 30 head of dairy calves to
1,505.8 animal units or 1,067 head of mature dairy cattle over 1,000 pounds and 60 head of
dairy calves and to construct a permanent solid manure stockpile site.
e Atthe May 18, 2017, Le Sueur County Board of Adjustment meeting, Biue Sky Dairy, LL.C was
granted a variance to:
e Expand a legal non-conforming animal feedlot in a Conservancy Zoning District from
1,499.8 to 1505.8 animal units (expansion of 6 animal units).

For a registered animal feedlot between 101 to 2,000 animal units, the minimum lot size and suitable area
acreage is ten (10) acres.
o  The applicant submitted a Certificate of Survey showing a parcel with a total acreage of 38.88
acres.
» There are at least 25 suitable area acres on the parcel.

Per Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2005, subpart 1 and Chapter 4410.4300, subpart 29, the
site meets or exceeds the following requirements for the expansion of the existing registered animal feedlot
in an Agricultural and Conservancy Zoning Districts. The proposed expansion of the existing animal feedlot
facility is not

¢  Within 1,000 feet of a lake or within 300 feet of a stream;

s Located within a delineated floodplain;

» Located in a state or federally designated wild and scenic river district, a Minnesota River

Project Riverbend Area, or the Mississippi Headwaters Area; and
* Located in a drinking water supply management area.

The applicant will meet or exceed the following setback requirements as listed in the Le Sueur County
Zoning Ordinance, Section 16 for the proposed calf hut area and permanent stockpile site.
o Well - 100 feet.
o The calf hut area is proposed to be constructed 370 feet from the well and the
permanent stackpile site 730 feet from the well.
e North, South, and East Property Lines — 100 feet.
e The calf hut area is proposed to be 100 feet from the east property line. The calf hut
area and permanent stockpile will be approximately 400 feet to the north and south
property lines.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 95/ 163




+ Road right-of-way — 100 feet.
* The permanent stockpile site is proposed to be 100 feet from the 267" Avenue road
right-of-way.
e  Cemetery — 500 feet.
* There are no cemeteries within 500 feet of the existing animal feedlot.
*  School, park, golf course, or licensed campground — 1,000 feet.
¢  There are no schools, parks, golf courses, or licensed campgrounds within 1,000
feet of the existing animal feedlot.
s Existing dwellings — 1,000 feet.
* The closest existing dwelling is approximately 1,100 feet from the existing
dwelling.

Existing and Proposed Animal Feedlot Structures (see attached site plan):

* Existing Animal Feedlot Buildings and Components.

* There are four (4) existing total confinement buildings each measuring 120 feet x 264 feet.
Each building houses 254 head of dairy cows.

¢ There is an existing 48 foot x 90 foot total confinement building (special needs) that house 51
head of dairy cows,

* There is an existing 50 foot x 250 foot building that houses the milking parlor.

* There are three (3) earthen manure storage basins measuring
o 120 feet x 220 feet x 9 feet;
s 260 feet x 380 feet x 9 feet; and
» 332 feet x 380 feet x 14 feet.

e There is one feed pad run-off control basin measuring 25 feet x 10 feet x 4 feet.

®  There are two feed storage areas:
* A30 foot x 84 foot commodities building; and
* A 300 foot x 400 foot concrete feed storage pad.

* Anexisting 19 foot x 23 foot x 8 foot below grade concrete manure tank {(temporary pit to hold
manure prior to being transferred to the primary manure storage basin).

¢ New Animal Feedlot Buildings and Components.

* A proposed 3,150 square foot area in which the 60 head of dairy calves will be housed within
calf huts.

* Aproposed 60 foot x 130 foot permanent stockpile area. The plans and specifications for the
permanent stockpile were prepared by Alan D, Larsen, P.E. with Anez Consulting, Inc.

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 96/ 163




Site Plan:

Manure Management Plan:

The manure management plan requirements when ownership of manure is transferred has been submitted to
and reviewed by Department staff, A copy is on file in the office of the Le Sueur County Feedlot Officer.
A plan is required to be prepared by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, Section 16. In addition, all
liquid manure shall be injected or incorporated within twenty-four (24) hours.

All of the manure will be transferred to area cropland managers.
Odor Control:

An Air Emissions and Odor Management Plan has been submitted to and reviewed by Department staff. A
copy is on file in the office of the Le Sueur County Feedlot Officer. A plan is required to be prepared by the
Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, Section 16.

Based upon the Department’s review, all application components have been submitted.

MPCA feedlot staff and engineer will complete the technical review of the animal feed]ot individual NPDES
permit application.

Feedlot Officer Findings:

1. The animal feedlot shall be operated in a manner consistent with the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance and Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020 and its National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit. Any deviation may necessitate modification of its
Conditional Use Permit.

2. Per Minnesota Administrative Rules, Chapter 7020.2125, subpart 4.E, notification shall be made to
the MPCA commissioner and Department of the intent to construct the permanent stockpile a



minimum of three days prior to commencement of construction and within three days following
completion of construction,

3. All animal manure from the operation shall be utilized in accordance to its Manure Management
Plan and NPDES Permit.

4. Animal mortalities shall meet the requirements of the Minnesota Board of Animal Health.

5. The permit holder shall ailow the County Feedlot Officer or assigned representee to inspect the site
whenever necessary upon notification to permit holder.

6. No animals shal] be brought into the newly constructed portion of the facility until all conditions
have been met.

7. All applicable requirements as stated in Section 16, Subdivision 9, Standards for Conditional Use
Permits, and any additional standards or requirements imposed by the Le Sueur County Board of
Commissioners shall be met.

[ ATTACHMENTS: ]

Staff Report, Application, Criteria F orm, Narrative, MPCA Requirements, Maps

[ PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS ]

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional
use and what additional requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment
shall be based upon the following factors to include, but not limited to:

1. Relationship to County plans.
2. The geographical area involved.
3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is
proposed.
The character of the surrounding area.
The demonstrated need for such use,
6. Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, £as, noise, or
vibration or would impose hazards to life or property in the neighborhood.
7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the
neighborhood.
8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be
continuous operation within the visible range of surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance,
10. Other factors impacting the public health, safety, and welfare,

SO

[ PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS ]

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le
Sueur County Zoning Ordinarce, the following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one Jor each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable, )

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of. surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adeguate wiilities, access roads, drainage and other Jacilities have been or are being provided

—Fmegm:a

lar session - 7/13/2017
Le Sueur County Regula



4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
serve the proposed use.

3. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other fights
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will resul,

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

Recommend (circle one) approval / denial / table/ of Conditional Use Permit.

ion - Page 99 /163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017




LE SUEUR COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

Conditional Use Permit #: 17175

Applicant: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC Land Owner: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC

Conditional Use Permit Request: EXPAND AN EXISTING 1499.8 ANIMAL UNIT FEEDLOT BY & ANIMAL UNITS FOR A
TOTAL OF 1505.8 ANIMAL UNITS.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within
the immediate vicinity.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

2 The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
service the proposed use.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

5 Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

6. The conditional use is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and !
objectives in the Crdinance.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

7. The conditional use is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. ;
Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL %
|

Explain

If all answers are "YES" by a majority of the Planning Commissian, the criteria for granting of the Conditional Use Permit request have been met. The Conditional Use Permit
will meet the goals of safety, health and the general welfare of the public.

Date: APPROVED DENIED PZ Chairperson

COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATE

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 100/ 163

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County

Conditional Use Application
l. Applicant:
Name _ Blue Sky Dairy LLC, - Steve Smith

Mailing Address _PO Box 51
City _Courtiand State _MN Zip 56021

Phone # 507-359-2133 Phone #

Il Landowner:
Name _Blue Sky Dairy, LLC
Mailing Address __PO Box 51
City _Courtiand State MN Zip 56021

Property Address 44625 267th Ave
City _ Cleveland State _MN Zip 56017
Phone # 507-359-2133 Phone #

. Parcel Information: ) w:

Parcel Number _01.628.7800 Parcel Acreage _ 38.88

Attach Full Legal Description (NOT abbreviated description from tax statement)
Township __ Cleveland Section _26
Subdivision Lot Block

IV. Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed use prior to application.

Cleveland Township notified on __ 2/28
(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member ___Susan Ely regarding the proposed use.
(Name)

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible 8.5" x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b.  Twenty three (23) copies must be submitted, if any documents are in color, an aerial, or
larger than 8.5" x 11” in size.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
c. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

d. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12 P.M.
on the date of application deadline.

e. Appointment is necessary.
f.  Applications will not be accepted by mail,
VL. Fees: Must be paid at the time of application.

Conditional Use Permit $ 750 After-The-Fact fee is doubled.

Filing Fee $ 46 K EﬁEﬂ&fE%

S JUN 12 2017 j
areater W\\QJ\“.
3Y

Additional Fees:
Special Meeting $ 2,000
After-The-Fact Penalty $ 1,500 OR 10% of improvement, whichever i

——

1

i Page 101 /163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 g



VIl. Type of Request:

O Self Service Storage 6d Value Added Agriculture

0O School/Church/Cemetery O Antique Sales/Service/Repair

O Retail Nursery/Greenhouse Substation/Transmission Lines etc.
0 School/Church/Cemetery Other _ eec( (o

Vill. Description of Request:

W

X

a. A full description of request with detailed information must be attached.

b. Complete the following in relationship to the proposed Conditional Use Permit.

1.

2.

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.

15.

365 days per year, 12 - 15 hours per day with more hours during harvest and manure pumping.
PROPOSED DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION:

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF PERSONS TO ATTEND PLACE OF BUSINESS/LOCATION ON A DAILY OR

WEEKLY BASIS: .
12-14 employees daily

LIST OF PUBLIC HEALTH PLANS:
i.  Water Supply: _Private well

ii. Toilet facilities: currently on site, no addtional facilities added.

iii. Solid Waste Collection: YVaste is collected in a dumpster and picked up by local waste handling company.

FIRE PREVENTION: Cleveland Fire department for coverage, no other fire prevention measures

SECURITY PLANS: __Locked doors

RETAIL SALEs: _ None

FOOD OR ALCOHOL SERVED OR FOR SALE: None

DESCRIBE IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTS THE COUNTY TO PROVIDE ANY SERVICES OR COUNTY

PERSONNEL: (For example, pedestrian and/or vehicular traffic control.)
None requested

SOUND AMPLIFICATION, PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM, PLAYING OF MUSIC:
None

EXTERIOR LIGHTING: N0 additonal lighting will be added

PARKING AND LOADING: Parking and loading take place on site off road.

sIGNAGE: None

ROAD ACCESS: (Approved by the road authority)_267th Ave 0 A~
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: NS oSk o) ~WN

MEET ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS: o
(For example additional licensing and/for permitting) County CUP, Variance, NPDES, DNR water appropriations

IX. Site Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

e North point o Lake e Existing Structures o Septic system

o Setbacks e River o Proposed Structures o Well

o Property Lines ¢ Wetland o Lot Dimensions e Access (size & location)
¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Stream ¢ Ponds e Easements

e Parking (Size & location-if applicable to application)

o Landscape, screening and buffering (if applicable to application)
e | ocation of significant trees to be removed (if applicable to application)

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 102 /163



chments: shall Include but not limhited to:

MM#W—&OPMWIMMMWWM&

. 8ite Plan-See Peart [X for full detalls and requirements.

Full legal dascription-Not abbraviated description from fax statoment,

. mmwmmmmmm

. rmummwummmwm

. Beptic System Comphance Inspection — 5 b re e, T Yar mince
MMMWWWMMM

B

OOV IR
Sesoapop

The Planning & Zon| Commisaion shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Gonditiona! Use
Pmﬂdandndubd%ﬂvﬂmwmmmwmﬁu.

mmmmmmummmwmmwm:dof
Commissionane and will make a recommendation to the County Board.

mwwmﬂuﬁnhnundﬁmmmMmumath Commisaion to
the County Board for final declalon. "~

Action by the County Board shall be a majorily vole of ts members.
mmmmummwmmmmgcfmcoumm

Ammumconummm-mhoﬁummuwwcwmyw
the Department. %

Xil. Signatures:

:wwmwmvnudmmmumﬂnmwmmm
correct fo the bast of my knowdedge,

- Date
1 hareby cortdy with signsture thal aff data contained heretn as well &ff supporting dafa ere true and
mudtoﬂwboud%mm fowetas e
3 . ZP.,'?
Property nature Date

—:\_ : OFFICE USE ONLY
Request: ~t0odcN 0 )00 jipa

Pro-AppDate (2 (2~ |1 Leke Clasetfication  Tivadybn Feediot 65 N@
Laka 12 @’u

“Mng Date (;\.33[ E“I #mmﬁtvé&w Weltend Type
_Z-((-(7__ FEMA Panel TS Water

MD:;?MJ&%H&C Flood Zone Do SV s H Bluff Gl Y @
(HRequost Description 2T Acosss Approval Eg@ Insp / Deslgn L—{ 1 ~ (T
_ETStta Plen « G Erosion Control Pan Masting (%ér\‘nl% e

& Full Legal LErBlue Prints LB Fee $_~au
| Ordingnce 1 Othar [J Penalty

o mppcston Gompien (e 1A NN AT \1{h

Plenning & Zoning Depariment Slgnature Date Pormi #

R JUN 12 200
pr. b

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 103/ 163



Blue Sky Dairy, LLC, 44625 267" Ave, Cleveland, MN is applying for a Conditional Use Permit to
construct a 60" x 130" permanent stockpile pad with 10 ft walls on three sides and add 30 dairy
calves (6 AU) on 38.8 acres in the E 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Sec 26, Cleveland Township. The
location of the new stockpile pad is number 15 on the site plan. The calf hutch area is number

14 on the site plan. The site is located on 267" Ave south of Scotch Lake Road. _
7 8,55 Gy

The site currently is permitted for 1067 dairy cows over 1,000 pounds (1499.8 AU) and 30 head
of calves (6 AU). With the addition of the 30 calves the total animal units will be 1505.8.

The location of the calf hutch area was chosen so that an existing feed pad runoff containment
area can be used for any potential runoff from the calf hutch area. NPDES permits do not allow
any discharge from the site. Manure from the calf hutches can be cleaned and hauled directly
to the field or to the permanent stockpile pad.

The addition of the stockpile pad will address a potential pollution concern from Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency as identified on a site visit by MPCA in December 2016. The pad will
allow for manure to be stockpiled in compliance with Minnesota 7020 rules regarding
permanent stockpiles. The stockpile pad is designed to slope towards the back of the structure
to contain any potential runoff.

Blue Sky Dairy is now under new ownership as of October, 2016. The new owners are
dedicated to keeping the site compliant with state and local rules regarding feedlots.

g%EE(SEEE\!EE

1 JUN 12 2017
Lt

g,

I
¥
!

2ty

:"\|

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 104 /163



| herwby that this plan, specification
n-wu\a-“zrmtﬂ M‘::TM

- CLEVELAND TWP,

| Fgtad
| |5 | Professionst Enginoer undee
1 | | the laws of the Stale of Minnesota, {320) 2381970

“Tothe best of my kncwiedge and professionsl judgement
WNVHMI:NMDS . ke

BLUE SKY DAIRY, LLC
SITE PLAN

SEC. 26, TWP. 110 N, R, 26 W
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN.

U A SUEUR COURTY. M Ao
ATED' MANURE SOLIDS STORAGE .

M

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 105/ 163




140’-2" SEE CORNER
' on DETAIL 2—-A3
._uw‘__uo.m : AND DETAIL
3-A3
Ml » L
121-86 \\\ I/A
] T T T L T T e _ T i AT i j //l.llj
} I ! I [ ! | | ”
i il : ﬁ 1 asssis \\1
i T 3 _ T | ] 1 I | I M | I ;
s H : - = .\_
_ _ M
] _
| ] 1
! I
f
I
“ 1 0 ] i, O
/ N [ i
A Y et
PEEY o
NCAST o 1 o
; o O |
s e g, £
0
i 78
|
] 5 _ L] , | | ] |
10" WALL _ | f
R . 1 ‘hat this plan, or was WHH.MB D e
o'~ 4" FOOTNG | | o PR S TR | AR S
T , AP By i et e 5
ﬁ = " N ] _ W O Jvfm W BLUE SKY DAIRY, LLC
| " _ ® = w S E_ Fu =08 STACKING SLAB PLAN
1 THICKENED mwmm DETAIL = \.w......._._sum z0\7 S S0 CONTY e
NOT TO SCALE = e e ezt

Page 106 / 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



Scale: 1" = 5

@ CORNER DETAIL-PLAN VIEW

#5, 60 GR, 14"
SPACING, BOTH
MATS

#4, 60 6R, &8~
SPACING, BOTH — \

wars

4,60 6r BicH —| [ A
CORNER B &
i 2 R~ o
1

R

7 -

¥

#5 6R 60
HORIZONTAL—

107 o0.c

#5 GR 60
VERTICAL —]

2* D, ™\,

2" CLEAR+
#5 GR 60
HORIZONTAL
4" LENGTH

10"

3 CORNER DETAIL

UPPER WALL ONLYeaje: yg =2

T 2" CLEAR 1

P |

>

8 #5 @ 14
BOTH MATS

43" CLEAREE ™
#5 o 12" BN
4 ¥ CLEAR e
BN
< bed
. ..
~
-a
. 3
N =
< Fe L e
N x4
J.Lﬁ ._- 2
! AR
¢ .. ...UI._
e &
- u g
s a .A
&
T
A". B..
b )
=] , Al. ml
-3 ‘ 4-3
2" CLEAR S
— ....L a = 3 KR I/ l — = el o J|l.".|.la

N

1 WALL AND FOOTING DETAIL

Scale: 1/8" =2

e

EXTEND FLOOR REBAR

—1"—

INTO FOOTING 18"
MINIMUM

6" COMPACTED
CL V GRAVEL

1700 Tachnology Drive NE
1 heraty certify that this pian, Specification of report was praparsd by Sulte 130
P T e e R | GATIEZ e
of my Judgemen, mis
Cesign and pian meet NRCS standards.”
%‘f&\r\ BLUE SKY DAIRY
euieiQmD\(f STACKING SLAB DETAILS

Date:
:‘m.i-..!: Exies Jora 302078

SEC. 26, TWP, 110N, R. 25 W
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN.
== e
AS SHOWN 08082017
L T

A3

Page 107 /163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



NW CORNER—
COUNTY DITCH MO, 65
£ 1/2-5W dm.mw ﬁ\'xvﬁoﬁﬁﬁ LocAToN

N 89°46'00'W 948.28" _—CENTERIINE PRIVATE bm:u}.l/

"W 174 comen | 136128
SEC. 26-110-25
QUARRY STONE

NORTH LINE SW 1/4— 20,04%

mmobﬂmo g J_

PROPOSED PARCEL 2
13.63 ACRES

POINT OF- tﬁ_ = N BY'S4'09"F 807.00°

757.00

-STORAGE | BUILDING

1786.85

N 00°05'51

EXISTING PARCEL 1
25.25 ACRES

W.“
© 8

50.00" Wy 787000
NIBTSOSE 807,00
INT OF BECINNING
THELINE EASEMENT

139.26

SOUTH LINE SW 1,4

NE CORNER SW 1/4
SEC. 26-110-25

T LINE £ 1/2-SW 14

EAS)

EXISTING DESCRIPTION PARCEL 1

Part of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 26, Township 110, Range 25, LeSusur County,
Minnesota, di ibed a3 follows: C: i comer of said Eost Half of the Southwest
Quarter; thence North 00 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds Weat along the West line of said Eost Half of the
Southwest Quarter 854.00 foet to the point of beginning of the tract to be described; thonce continuing North
00 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West along agid West line 1363.00 feet; thence North B9 degrees 54
minules 09 seconds East 807.00 feet: thence South 00 degrees 05 minutos 51 seconda East 1363.00 faet;
thence South B9 degrees 54 minutes 09 seconds West B07.00 feet to the point of beginning. This tract
contains 25,25 acres of land and is subject to any and all esasements of record.

PROPOSED DESCRIPTION PARCEL 2
That part of the East Holf of the Southwest Ouartsr of Section 26, Township 110 North, Ronge 25 West, Le
Sueur County, Minnesota, describad as follows: Commencing ol the Southwest Corner of the Eost Half of the
Southwest Quarter of Section 26: themce North 00 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West (assumed bearing) on

TILE LINE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
A 20.00 foot wide Tile Line Easement over under and gcross that port of the East Half of the Southwest
Quorter of Section 26, Township 110 North, Ronge 25 West, Le Sueur Counly, Minnesota, the centerling of said
s o b os follows: Ci ing ot the Corner of the East Haf of the Southwest

minutes 55 seconds West, 440.08 foet; thence North 74 degrees 23 minutes 15 seconds West, 24.07 feet;
thence North 00 degress 05 minutes 51 seconds Wesl, 1410 feet, more or less, to the North line of the

X

EXISTING TRACT — 25.25 ACRES
PROPOSED TRACT — 13.63 ACRES
TOTAL TRACT ~ 38.88 ACRES

ZONING — AGRICULTURAL
OPEN DITCH AT NORTH END OF PROPOSED
PARCEL IS ZONED — SPECIAL PROTECTION

200 0 200 400 600
SCALE N FEET

| hereby certify that this survey was
prepared by me or under my direct
Bupervision and that | am a dul
Rogistered Land Surveyor under fhe lows
of the State of Minnasota.

LEGEND

©. ... 3/4" IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MARKED BY REG. NO. 19789

®. ... IRON MONUMENT FOUND L
JENSEN

% Ucense No. 19789
s

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

REVISED: 9-12~2000 MRY

1:\DATA\ 31240C01.DWG 12-01-1999 4:24p.m

sw

; S

BOoLToON S MENK., INS

SCALE: 1*= 200" PART OF THE E 1/2-SW 1/4

SW CORNER S 1/4 CORNER FIELD BOOK:NO-1-15.0. PG. 14 |SEC. 26-110-25, CLEVELAND TWP.
wmnri.z__wmmhdowm‘o.w mﬂm\nvmj_w\wm Wmmw..mm.mﬂmvmlmu CONSULTING ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS JOB NUMBER: M35,31240 LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
. & E 575 NORTH RNERFRONT DRVE, MANKATO, MN. 56001  (307) 625—4171 I\DATA\31240C01.CRD
MANKATO, MN FAIRMONT, MN SLEEPY EYE, MN F:\SURVEY\ 31240DES.WFD,
BURNSVILLE, MM WILLAR, NN AMES, W UBERTY, MO [poo i o FOR: MN-DAK DAIRY

40 26-110-7% -~

Page 108 / 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



Blue Sky Dairy has permission to continue to use the access driveways for their
site locatedon 267t Avg. — — — ——— —— — — — — — — — — — —

Pat McCabe

Cleveland Township Superviso

oMl

1
JUN 12 200 ]|

ECEV =i

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 109/ 163



Feb 28, 2017

Anez Consulting, Inc. mz

1700 Technology Dr. NE, #130 Consulting, Inc
Willmar, MN 56201

Susan Ely

Cleveland Township Clerk
41862 271° Ave
Cleveland, MN 56017

Dear Ms. Ely,

This letter is to inform Cleveland Township that Blue Sky Dairy, LLC, 44625 267" Ave, Cleveland, MN has
applied to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency to modify a feedlot permit of 500 animal units or more.
This letter replaces a previously mailing.

The facility is located E % of the SW % of Section 26, Cleveland Township, Le Sueur County, Minnesota.

The facility is currently permitted for 1067 head of dairy cows over 1000 pounds (1493.8 AU) and 30 head of
calves (6 AU) all in total confinement. Manure storage for the facility consists of four liquid earthen basins. 1 -
120'x220'x9’, 1 - 260'x380'x9’, 1 — 332'x380'x14’ and 1 — 25’x10'x4’. There is also an in-ground 19'x23’x8’
concrete tank liquid manure storage tank and a 30’ x 50’ permanent stockpile area.

The applicant is proposing to construct a 60" x 130’ permanent stockpile area and re-locate the calf hutches to
an 1800 sq ft area in partial confinement with manure pack on ground with runoff controls. The applicant is
also proposing to add 30 calves (6 AU) to the permit.

There will be an increase of 6 animal units. The total animal units will be 1505.8.

Sincerely,

&(}\M\N{\M

eff Bauman

Ag Nutrient Consultant
jeff@anezconsulting.com
(320) 262-5713 office
(320) 894-3716 cell

1700 Technology Dr. NE, Suite 130, Willmar, MN 56201 320.235.1970 Fax 320.235-1986
www.AnezConsulting.com

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 110/ 163



Minnesota Pollution A]r EmiSSionS and
Control Agency

520 Lafayette Road North Odor Management Plan

St. Paul, MN 55155-4194 -
NPDES/SDS Permit Program
Feedlot Program

Doc Type: Permit Application

Purpose: This Air Emissions and Odor Management Plan is incorporated into the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES)/ State Disposal System (SDS) Permit and made an enforceable part of the permit and submitted to the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency (MCPA).

Facility name: Blue Sky Dairy LLC Feedlot registration no. _079-50004
Owner/Operator name: _ Blue Sky Dairy, LLC Feedlot permit no. MNG440677

Methods/Practices Used to Minimize Air Emissions and

Facility Odor Sources and Anticipated Odor Control Strategies
Choose at least one option for each emission source at the facility (Minn. R. 7020.0505, subp 4.B(1)(a) & (c))

Site sketch identification number , Complaint response protocol
(from permit application) and P:;ﬁglrﬁ‘?:eeemlsosyiﬁﬂ;o Odor potential Anticipated odor
List of air emissions/Odor source(s) (Without BMPs*) control strategies**
ID# Type of Air Emission/Odor Source List number(s) from below High, Med, or Low List number(s) from below
1 Total Confinement Barn 6-10 Low 28
2 Total Confinement Barn 6-10 Low 28
3 Total Confinement Barn 6-10 Low 28
4 Total Confinement Barn 6-10 Low 28
5 Total Confinement Barn 6-10 Low 28
6 Total Confinement Barn 6-10 Low 28
7 Outdoor Liquid Storage Structure 22 Med 28
8 Outdoor Liquid Storage Structure 22 Med 28
9 Outdoor Liquid Storage Structure 22 Low 28
10 Other
11
12
13
14 Partial Confinement Barn with Open Lot 21 Low 28
15 Manure Stockpile 24 Med 28

*BMP = Best Management Practices

** In the event that odor complaints are received and validated by the MPCA/County Feedlot Officer (CFO), the facility/ownership agrees to
implement the identified practices identified in this column, pursuant to MPCA request/approval.

Practices applicable to multiple odor/emissions sources Solid and Liquid Manure Storage Area(s) Specific

1. Develop a neighbor relations plan 16. Maintain crust on basin by switching to organic bedding

2. Disperse/mix air with tree plantings 17. Cover liquid manure storage area with straw

3. Establish adequate separation distances 18. Notify neighbors of manure agitation periods and avoid holidays
4. Treatment of escaping air with control technologies 19. Cover liquid manure storage area with synthetic cover

5. Reduce nutrient waste with diet manipulation 20. Addition of chemicals to manure to reduce odor/emissions
Animal holding area(s) specific 21. Add straw or other bedding material to reduce odor/ emissions

22. Separate solids with settling basin or liqujg
23. Anaerobic digestion
24. Reduce length of time stockpile/manure paj
25. Solid manure composting !
26. Cover the solid manure stockpile

27. Incinerate solid manure at approved/pe
Other practices

28. | will consult the MPCA/CFO to identify changes that can be made to

6. Maintain clean, dry floors to eliminate manure buildup

7. Eliminate manure buildup under gates, feeders, etc.

8. Promptly clean up any spilled feed

9. Reduce feed waste/water losses

10. Maintain exhaust fans and avoid manure and dust accumulation
11. Use spray oil to reduce dust

12. Higher oil and fat content in feed to reduce dust

|

liffed facility on{MN

Dead animal holding/processing area(s) specific reduce odors following complaints

13. Manage mortalities as required by MN Board of Animal Health (anticipated odor control strategies column only)
14. Compost/imanage mortalities in an enclosed structure 29. Other:

15. Use enclosed and refrigerated dead animal holding area 30. Other:

www.pca.state.mn.us «  651-296-6300 .+  B00-657-3864 «  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
wgq-f2-02 » 6/18/10 Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 111/163



Response to Documented Exceedance(s)
(Minn. R. 7020.0505, subp 4.B(1)(b))

Initial here: SS,

by initialing here | indicate that | have read, understand, and agree to the
requirements/procedures outlined below. (initial is required for all facilities using this form)

In the event testing/monitoring conducted by the MPCA/County identify emissions in excess of standards set in applicable
Minnesota Rules, Statutes, or other directives, the facility/ownership agrees to submit a plan of action following MPCA’s request,
which provides technical documentation that one (or more) of the following technologies will effectively control emissions in the
short term as well as into the future:

Liquid Manure Storage Areas (LMSA)

Chemical additions to the LMSA

Maintain natural crusting (blow straw to promote crusting if necessary)
Maintain a straw cover

Permeable synthetic cover (floating geo-textile, etc.)

Impermeable synthetic cover (floating High Density Polyethylene [HDPE], etc.)
Anaerobic digester

Treatment of escaping air with odor control technologies

* & @ @ o o o

Solid Manure Storage Areas

Cover manure stockpiles with synthetic covers
Remove manure packs more frequently

Eliminate stockpiling by more frequent land application
Incinerate solid manure for electricity

Composting solid manure

Animal Holding Areas

»  Utilize bio-filters or other odor control technology for power ventilated buildings
»  Decrease the amount of manure buildup in the animal holding areas

Dead Animal Handling/Processing Areas

» Utilize enclosed and refrigerated dead animal holding area prior to rendering pick-up
¢  Animal mortality composting

The MPCA will, at its discretion, consider altematives to the technologies listed above provided proper technical documentation is
submitted that illustrates the alternative will undoubtedly minimize the emissions. The MPCA reserves the right to disapprove of the
alternative if the MPCA deems the technical documentation incomplete or inaccurate or if the MPCA deems the alternative
unsuitable for the unique circumstances at the facility.

The plan of action must identify when the technology will be installed and fully operational and should also identify what temporary
measures can be taken to minimize emissions in the event the chosen technology will take a significant amount of time to install and
make fully operational. The plan of action will be immediately implemented following approval by the MPCA and become part of this
air emission and odor management plan and subsequently an enforceable part of the facility's NPDES/SDS Permit.

www.pca.state.mn.us  «  651-296-6300 .  800-657-3864 «  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 + Available in alternative formats
wq-f2-02 « 6/18/10 Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 112 /163



2017 Individual NPDES Permit
Application

Blue Sky Dairy, LLC
44625 267" Avenue

Cleveland, MN 56017

(]
Consulting, Inc

1700 Technology Dr, NE, Suite 130
Willmar, MN 56201
320-235-1970

Page 113/ 163
Regular session - 7/13/2017 g
Le Sueur County



; Minnesota Pollution An‘imal Feelet or Manure
Control Agency

520 Lafayette Road North Storage Area Permit Application
B SSTSE-104 NPDES and SDS Permit Program
Doc Type: Permit Application

Applicability: You must submit this form to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) for Issuance, relssuance, and major
modification of Natlonal Poliutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or State Disposal System (SDS) feediot permit coverage. A
separate application form exists for minor modification requests.

A fact sheet that explains major and minor permit modifications Is avallable at; htio/Awww.pca, state.mn,us/zihy6al

Feedlot Reglstration Number: 079-50004

l. Permit Type and Reason for Application

Please indicate which type of feedlot permit coverage you are applying for (choose only one)
(X1 NPDES (Federal Permit) with State requirements included [J SDS (State Permit)

Please indicate the reason for the permit application (chooss only one)

[J General Permit Coverage Issuance
(No existing general permit coverage or coverage under a new general permit due to pending expiration of current coverage)

[ General Permit Coverage Major Modification
(Changes to sites with existing general permit coverage, including construction or expansion)

B Individual Permit Issuance
{No existing individual permit)

[ Individual Permit Reissuance
(Existing Individual permit due to expire and no desire to make any changes)

[ Individual Permit Major Modification
(Changes to a site with an existing Individual permit, including construction or expansion)

Il. Owner’s Name(s) and Address(es) - (All partners of a Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) must be listed.)

Primary owner — Will be used as the maliling address Additional owner - attach additional sheets as necessary
Name: _Blue Sky Dairy LLC Name:

Address: PO Box 51 Address:

City: Courtland State: MN City: State:

Phone: 507-382-3837 Zip: 56021 Phone: Zip:

Emall: Email:

Note: The term owner includes all persons having possession, control, or title to an enimal feediof or manure storage area. Al owners must be listed.
I there are more than two owners, attach to this application the names, addresses, and phone numbers of all additional owners.

ll. Facility Name and Site Address Contact person for day-to-day activities
Site Name: _Blue Sky Dairy LLC Name: _Steve Smith
Complate if factity address s different than the primary owner address: ~ Street: PO Box 51
Street: _44625 267" Ave City: _Courtland State: _MN
City: _Cleveland State: _MN__ Phone: _507-382-3837 Zip: _ 56021
Phone: Zip: 56017 Cell phone: ~

Emall:

(General letters/notices may be sent by e-mail where one is indicated.)

IV. Billing Address

Indicate where the Permit fee invoice(s) should be malled (check only one):
[] Primary owner address in Section I Contact person in Section |1I

WWw.pcastatemn.us «  651-296:6300 +  BOO-657-3864 +  TTY 651-262-5332 or BOO-657-3864 + Available I altermative formats
wa-f3-08 « 5/1/15 Page 1 of 9

i Page 114 /163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 ag



V.

Vi,

Facility Location

County; Le Sueur Township name: Cleveland
_—

Y% of Y% Section (40 acre)

Township
(26 -71 or 101 -~ 168)

Ys Section (160 acre)
{1-36) (NW, NE, SW, SE)

{NW, NE, SW, SE)

Sensitive Features

1.

Is any part of the facility within 1,000 feet of any type of surface waters?
If Yes, complete a. and b. below:
a. List the name of the surface water feature:

& Yes [J No

b. Select the type of surface water feature below:
[ Lake/Pond larger than 25 acres (O wetland Drainage ditch  [J Other
[ River/Stream  |s any part of the facility within 300 fest of the river/stream? [ Yes X No
Is any part of the facility located within a delineated flocd plain (100 year flood)?
Is any part of the facility located within designated shoreland?
Is any part of the facility located within 1,000 feet of a karst feature?
(sinkholes, caves, disappearing springs, resurgent springs, karst windows, dry valleys, or blind valleys)
If Yes, complete a. and b. below:
a. Are there 4 or more sinkholes within 1,000 feet? [ Yes (O No
b. Is any part of the facility within 300 feet of a known sinkhole? [ Yes (O No

Is any part of the facility located within 1,000 feet of the following types of wells:
If Yes, select the applicable well type beilow:
[ a community water supply well
O a well serving a pubiic school as defined under Minn. Stat, § 120A.05
J a well serving a private school excluding home school sites
] awell serving a licensed child care center where the well is vulnerable {Minn. R. 4720.5550, subp. 2)

Is any part of the facility located within 1,000 feet of an open tile intake?

Vil. Environmental Review

O Yes No
O Yes X No

J Yes [X] No

C Yes X No

i Yes [J No

construction/expansion at any facility. The threshold when environmental review is mandatory is reduced to 500 AU when any part of

Any part of the facility is within a delineated floodplain (yes to question 2 above)

Any part of the facility is within designated shoreland (yes to question 3 above)

Any part of the facility is within 1,000 feet of 3 karst feature (yes to question 4 above)
Any part of the facility is within a vulnerable drinking water supply management area
Any part of the facility is within a federal, state, or local wild and scenic river district
Any part of the facility is located within the Minneso

“sensitive area”. The facility is within a sensitive area when any of the following apply.

ta River Project Riverbend area or the Mississippi headwaters area

Additionally mandatory environmental review is required for “Phased actions”. Phased actions are defined under Minnesota law
(Minn. R. ch. 4410} as two or more projects located in the same geographic area and constructed sequentially within three years of
€ach other by the same proposer. When this is the case, the animal units from all projects are combined to determine if environmental
review is required. The following wili assist the MPCA to evaluate if your project qualifies as a ‘phased action”.

Do you have ownership interest in another livestock operation that was constructed/expanded within the past three years or
are you substantially certain you will be constructing/expanding another livestock operation within the next three years?

(] Yes No

if Yes, how far away (straight-line distance) is it located from the project proposed in this application?

discretion of the MPCA. Please see the MPCA fact sheet entitied “When is Environmental Review Required for Feedlots” (available
on the MPCA website at http:f/www.pca.state.mn.us/pubricationsqu-ﬂ-10.pdf) and/or Minn. R. 4410 for further details.

www.pca.state.mn.us o 651-796-6300 800-657-3864 & TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Available in alternative formats

wq-f3-08 « 5/1/15

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 2 of 9



VIIl. Animal numbers and animal unit (AU) calculation

Complete the table below to identify the maximum number of animals ho
used to complete this table should reflact the animal holding capacity of
propose to house that number of animals. At no time is the number

below without first obtaining a permit or permit modification,

Existing facllity - List the existing facility head count capaci
Factor in column 2 by the number of animals listed in column 3 to g
the AU capacity numbers in column 4 for a total and enter the existi

ty for each existin

if the facility currently does not have animal holding areas leave columns 3 and 4 blank.

Proposed facility - List the proposed facility head count ca
include existing animals plus or minus any expansion or re
the number of animals listed in column 5 to get the Propos
numbers in column 6 for the Final AU Total and enter the t

otal at the bottorn of column 6.

used at that facility. All animal numbers and animal sizes
the facility even if the facility does not currently house or
of animals at the facility allowad to exceed the capacity provided

g animai type in column 3 below. Next, multiply the AU
et the Existing AU Capacity for each animal type (column 4). Add
ng total at the bottom of the chart.

pacity for each animal type in column 5 below. This number should
duction in each animal type. Next, multiply the AU Factor in column 2 by

Existing facility capacity Proposed facility capacity
{Exisling +/- Changes)
2. 4. 6.
Animal Animal units Animal units
1. unit 3. = golumn 2 5. = column 2
Animal type factor Head count x column 3 Head count x column 5
A. Dairy cattle
Mature cow (milked or dry) over 1,000 Ibs. 1.4 1067 1,493.8 1067 1,493.8
Mature cow (milked or dry) under 1,000 Ibs. 1.0
Helfer 0.7
Calf 0.2 30 6 60 12
B. Veal
Veal |02 | |
C. Beef cattle
Slaughter steer/heifer, stock cow, or bull 1.0
Feeder cattle (stocker or backgrounding), heifer 0.7
Cow and calf pair 1.2
Calf (weaned) 0.2
D. Swine
Over 300 Ibs. 0.4
Between 55 and 300 Ibs. 0.3
Under 55 Ibs. 0.05
E. Horses
Horse I 1.0 | ’ || ‘
F. Sheep
Sheep or Lamb [ 0.1 | [ |‘ |
G. Chickens with a liquid manure system
Layer Hens or Broilers | 0033 | | | |
H. Chickens with a dry manure system
Broilers over 5 Ibs. 0.005
Broilers under 5 Ibs. 0.003
Layer Hens over 5 Ibs. 0.005
Layer Hens under 5 Ibs. 0.003
l. Turkeys
Over 5 |bs. 0.018
Under 5 ibs. 0.005
J. Ducks
Duck (with a liquid manure handling system) 0.01
Duck (with a dry manure handling system) 0.01
K. Animals not listed in A to J (AU factor in column 2 = average weight of the animal type divided by 1,000 Ibs.)
Animal type: |
Total animal unit capacity Existing AU Final AU
Add all numbers in column 4 for Existing AU total | _Capacity | |__capacity
Add all numbers in column 6 for Final AU total 1499.8 1505.8

www.pca.state.mn.us  «  651-296-6300 .«  B00-657-3864

wg-f3-08 + 8/20/15

TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864

Available in alternative formats

Page 3of 8

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County

Page 116/ 163



IX. Animal holding areas

Complete the table below for al your animal holding areas (Existing, New, and/or Ta Be Ellminated),
If you have more than six animal holding areas on your site, continue your list on an additional copy of this page.

Pasture Access: Do any animals at the facillty have access to pasture? [ Yes BJ No

_Animal holding area ID ... List each animal holding area in a separate coimp
Facilly Site Sketch ID (jc., #1, A, Bam 1) |1 12 BE 4 5 6

Status ('Existing”, “New”, or “Eliminating” ) | Existing Existing Existing | Bxisting Existing Existing
Distance to nearest{ well (ft.) R 287 1493 04 911’ 155 174"

Type of animal holding areas Write approximate dimensions In feet in the space below

{indicale dimensions)} . __(width x fength or area with units for irregular shapes)
_Total confinement bam (slatied fioor) B : _ . ) o
Total confinement bam (solid floor) 120°x264’ ‘ 120'x264' 120°x264° 120°x264" :]m' Special | casp

Partial confinement harn L | ) -
. Open Jot with unoff controls - }’ _ =
_Open lot without runoff centrols _ . | i _

Indicate the maxinum capaclty {number of animals) of each animal holding area

Animal humbers ___The tofal number of alf anlmals listed shouid matct the final animal numbers fisted onpage 3
Mature dairy cows (over 1,0001bs.)  |256  |a54 254 254 e N
Mature dalry cows {under 1,000 ibs.y | e } _ l
Dairyheifers | . - 1 N R .
Dairy calves - SO { o] L S _
Veal — | _ e

_Slaughter steer/helfer, stock cow of buli
Feeder cattie-stocker/background/eifer
Cow and calf palr L L o 7 R - -

Beefcalves (weaned) : o » _ ] S

_Swine over 300 Ibs, - 1o ! — ,

..Swine between 55 and 300 Ihs. o

_Swine under 55 |bs. o . I /7 . .
Horses ) o L I : ]

Sheeportomp T | I . _ o
All chickens with liquid manure system

_Bruiler chickens over 5 Ibs. - dry system |
Broiter chickens under 5 ths, - dry system

_Laying hens over 5 Ibs. - dry system

_Laying hens under 5 |bs. - dry system | . R -

Jurkeys -overSibs. . S N : S S

_Turkeys - under 5 Ibs,

Pucks 1 —_— . e
o o T T T B R R S
Air emissions plan for Indicate from the list below the letter(s) of the applicable alr emission control stratogy(s)
animal holding areas* {choose at least one sirateqy for each calegory below for each animaf holdin area)
Odor control strategies currently employed | DE DE D.E D.E D,E G
Passzible additional odor control strategles**
_{must indicate at least one practica) J J J J J J
Potential practices employed to minimize emissions/cdors from animal holding areas
A. Disperse/mix alr with tree plantings F.  Higher oll and fat content in feed to reduce dust
B. Treatment of escaplng air with control technologles G. Elminate manure bulidup under gates, feeders, slc..
C. Maintain clean, dry floors b eliminate manure buildup H. Maintain exhaust fans and avoid marure and dust accumulation
D.  Promptly clean up any spilled feed I Use spray oll to reduce dust
E. Regular removal of manure J. I will consult the MPCA to identify changes that can be made i reduca odors
K Oher e — . e
L.  Other: e o e

*  This satisfies the requirement of Minn. R,7020.0505 subp. 4 itern B (1) for an alr emissions plan for the anlmel holding area. The response (o
dotumented exceadances portion of the blan Is satisfied within the certification text of this application,

**In the event that odar complalnts are racsived &nd validated by the MPCA/County Feedlot Officer (CFO), the practices Identified wili be
Implemented pursuant to MPCA request/approval,

www.pcastate.mnus -+ 651-296-6300 B00-657-3864  »  TIY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 < Avallable in altemative formats
Wg-f3-08 » 812015 Page 4 of B

ion - Page 117/ 163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017



IX. Animal holding areas

Complete the table below for all your animal holding areas {Existing, New, and/or To Be Eliminated).
If you have more than six animal holding areas on your site, continue your list on an additional copy of this page.

Pasture Access: Do any animals at the facility have access to pasture? [ ]Yes [ No

Animal holding area ID

List each animal holding area in a separate column

Facility Site Sketch ID {i.e., #1, A, Barn 1) 14
Status ("Existing”, “New”, or "Eliminating" } | New
Distance to nearest well (ft.) 370
Type of animal holding areas Write approximate dimensions in feet in the space below
(indicate dimensions) (width x length or area with units for irregular shapes)
Total confinement barn (slatted floor)
Total confinement barn {solid floor)
Calf Hutches
Partial confinement barn {3,150 sq. ft) w/
runoff control
Open lot with runoff controls
_Open lot without runoff controls

Indic

ate the maximum capacity (number of animals) of each animal holding area

Animal numbers The total number of all animals listed should match the final animal numbers listed on page 3

Mature dairy cows (over 1,000 Ibs.)

Mature dairy cows (under 1,000 Ibs.)

Dairy heifers

Dairy calves

60

Veal

Slaughter steerfheifer, stock cow or bull

Feeder cattle-stocker/background/heifer

Cow and calf pair

Beef calves (weaned)

Swine over 300 Ibs.

Swine between 55 and 300 lbs.

Swine under 55 Ibs.

Horses

Sheep or lamb

Ali chickens with liquid manure system

Broiler chickens over 5 Ibs. - dry system

Broiler chickens under 5 Ibs. - dry system

Laying hens over 5 Ibs. - dry system

Laying hens under 5 |bs. - dry system

Turkeys - over 5 Ibs.

Turkeys - under 5 Ibs.

Ducks

Cther:

Air emissions plan for Indicate from the list below the letter(s) of the applicable air emission control strategy(s)

animal holding areas*

(choose at feast one strategy for each category below for each animal holdin area)

Qdor control strategies currently employed

D.E

Possible additional odor control strategies**
{must indicate at least one practice)

J

Potentlal practices employed to minimize emissions/odors from animal holding areas

A.  Disperse/mix air with tree plantings F.  Higher oil and fat content in feed to reduce dust

B. Treatment of escaping air with control technologies G. Eliminate manure buildup under gates, feeders, etc..

C.  Maintain clean, dry floors to eliminate manure buildup H.  Maintain exhaust fans and avold manure and dust accumulation

D. Promptly clean up any spilled feed I.  Use spray oil to reduce dust

E. Regular removal of manure J. 1will consult the MPCA to identify changes that can be made to reduce odors
K. Gther:

L. Other:

*  This satisfies the requirement of Minn. R
documented exceedances portion of the

.7020.0505 subp. 4 item B (1) for an air emissions plan for the animal hotding area. The response to

plan is satisfied within the certification text of this application,

www.pca.state.mn,us  «  651-296-6300
wg-f3-08 « 8/20/15

»  B00-657-3864 +  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 » Available in alternative formats
Page 4 of 8

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 118/ 163



X.  Manure Handling,

Complste the table below for your manure storage, feed/sliage stora

have mare than six manure storage, feed/silage
additicnal copy of this page.

Manure, foed, or dead animal areas

List each manure handiin

Facility Site Sketeh ID {Le., #1, A, Basin 1) 7

Status ("Existing”, “New", or "Eliminating") Existing

Distance 1o nearest well (ft.) 563"

Llquld waste storage/treatment areas

Feed Storage, and Dead Animal Areas

ge areas and dead animal disposal areas on your site. If you
storage, and dead animal disposal areas on your site, continue your list on an

foed storage, and dead animal area In 5 se?mte column
9 10 11 12

Enisting Existing Existing

Existing

1080’ S0 762! 300

Write approximate top dimenslons in feet In the Space below

_(manure and process wastewater)

Earthen or GCL lined basin

pzo'mo'xo'

(width x length x depth or volume with units for irreqular shapes;
260'x380'x9" [N

332'x380'x 14 25%10'x4"

Below bam concrete tank

In-ground concrete tank/basin (outdoor)

_ibo;v?-ground concrete tank |
Synthetic fined (HDPE, EPDM, elc.) basin
Steel tank (i.e., slumy-storg)

Composite lined (2 liner types) basinftank ]

Other {describe);

Vegetated Infiltration Areg
=T nliration Area

Solid manure, feed, and dead anlmal areas ]

Write approximate dimensions in feet in the space below

{width

Permanent Stockpile

x fongth or area with units for ireguiar shapes)

Dead Animal Management Ares

=
[

Covered Feoed Storage Area

!

R

Uncovered Feed Storage Area

Sweat Comn Silage Storage
Storage Pad Area

Tonnage on site at any one time

Other (describe): 1

Air emissions plan for liquid and

_

Indicate from the list below the lelter(s) of the
{choose at least one strategy for each category below for each manure storage area)

applicable air

emission control stratagy(s)

solid manure storage areas* {this is not required for fead storage areas, vegetative infiltration areas, or deaq enimal freatment areas)
Odor control strategies currently employed E E E E [
Possible additional_odor control sirategies* | O 0 _lo I

Potential practices employed to minimize emissions/odors from manure storage areas

Practices applicable to solid or liquid storage areas
Notify neighbors of manure application periods and avoid holidays
Disperse/mix air with tree plantings

Liquid Storage Area Specific (basins, pits, etc.)
Maintain crust on basin by using organic bedding
Cover liquid manure storage area with straw

. Cover liquid manure storage aroa with synthetic cover
. Anasrobic digestion

Separate solids with satiling basin or liquid/aolid
saparator

Utilize a pit additive to break down solids

Solid Storage Area Specific (Stockpiles)

G. Reduce length of ime stockpile is malntained
H. Solid manure composfing

I. Cover the solid manure stockpile

J. incinerate solid manure at approved/pammitted facility
*  This satisfies the requirement of Minn, R.7020.0505 subp. 4
documented exceadances portion of the plan is satisfled

In the event that odor complaints are received and
implemented pursuant to MPCA, requestepproval.

T MmMoow»

Www.pca.state.m'n.us Y 551--296-6300 .

Wq-f3-08 + 5/1/15

K.

L.
M
N.
O. | will consult the MPCA to id
P,
Q.

R.

Hem B

. Add straw or other bedding material to reduce odor/ emlssions

Treatment of escaping alr with control tachnologies

odors

Other;

Othern:

Other:

ntify changes that can be made 1o reduce

(1) for an alr emissions plan for manure storage areas. The response to

BOO-657-3864 .+ TTY 651-262-5332 or 800-657-3864 .

within the certification taxt of this application.
valldated by the MPCA/County Feediot Officer (CFQy},

the practices identified will be

Available in altemative formats

Page 5of 9

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017



XI.  Manure Handling, Feed Storage, and Dead Animal Areas

Complete the table below for your manure storage, feed/silage storage areas and dead animal disposal areas on your site. If you
have more than six manure storage, feed/silage storage, and dead animal disposal areas on your site, continue your list on an
additional copy of this page.

Manure, feed, or dead animal areas List each manure handling, foed storage, and dead animal area In a se arate column
Facility Site Sketch ID i.e., #1, A, Basin 1 #14 #15

Status (“Existing”, "New”, or “Eliminating”) New

Distance to nearest well (ft.) 730°

Liquid waste storage/treatment areas Write approximate top dimensions in feet in the space befow
Mmanure and process wastewater (width x length x depth or volume with units for irreqular shapes)
Earthen or GCL lined basin

Below barn concrete tank 19°x23'x 8

In-ground concrete tank/basin {outdoor)
Above-ground concrete tank

Synthetic lined (HDPE, EPDM, efc.) basin
Steel tank (i.e., slurry-store)

Compaosite lined (2 liner types) basin/tank
Vegetated Infiltration Area

— e
Other (describe):

Write approximate dimensions in feet in the space below
Solid manure, feed, and dead animal areas (width x length or area with units for frreqular shapes)
Permanent Stockpile 30" x 50 60'x130°
Dead Animal Management Area
Covered Feed Storage Area
Uncovered Feed Storage Area

Sweet Corn Silage Storage
Storage Pad Area

Tonnage on site at any one time
Other (describe); Manure pack on ground

with runoff controls 3150 sq ft

Indicate from the list below the letter(s) of the applicable air emission control strategy(s)

Air emissions plan for liquid and {choose at least one sirategy for each category below for each manure storage area)
solid manure storage areas* {this is not required for feed slorage areas, vegelative infiltration areas, or dead animal treatmeni areas)
QOdor ¢ontrol strategies currently employed E G G

Possible additional odor control strate ies*™ | O 0 ]

Potential practices employed to minimize emissions/odors from manure storage areas

Liquid Storage Area Specific (basins, pits, efc.) Practices applicable to solid or liquid storage areas

A.  Maintain crust on basin by using organic bedding K. Notify neighbors of manure application periods and avoid holidays
B. Cover liquid manurs storage area with straw L. Disperse/mix air with tree plantings

C. Cover liquid manure storage area with synthetic cover M. Add straw or other bedding material to reduce odor/ emissions

D. Anaerobic digestion N. Treatment of escaping air with control technologies

E O

. Separate solids with settling basin or liquid/solid . 1 will consult the MPCA to identify changes that can be made to reduce
separator odors
F. Utilize a pit additive to break down solids
Other

T

Solid Storage Area Specific (stockpiles) :
G. Reduce length of time stockpile is maintained Q. Other
H.  Solid manure composting :

I Coverthe sclid manure stockpile

J. Incinerate solid manure at approved/permitted facility R. Other:

*  This satisfies the requirement of Minn. R.7020.0505 subp. 4 item B (1) for an air emissions plan for manure storage areas. The response to
documented exceedances portion of the plan is satisfied within the certification text of this application.

** In the event that odor complaints are received and validated by the MPCA/County Feadlot Officer (CFQ), the practices identified will be
implemented pursuant to MPCA request/approval,

www.pca.state.mn.us ¢ 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864 «  TTY651-282-5332 or B0D-657-3864 Available in alternative formats

wg-f3-08 « 5/1/15 Page 6 of 9

i Page 120/ 163
- 7/13/2017
Le Sueur County Regular session



Xll. Groundwater Monitoring Plan Changes (complete only if applicable)

If the facility is required to monitor groundwater at the facility this application can request changes to the approve groundwater
monitoring plan. In order to request changes to the groundwater monitoring plan please indicate the type of change requested.

[0 Elimination of monitoring O change to sampling frequency
[0 Change to sample testing protocol ] Other

When a change is requested please Include with this permit application documentation from a qualified professional that provides a
technical analysis and Justification for the requested changes.

Xill. Notifications and Public Meetings
The notifications Identified in items A and B are required to be done before permit issuance.

A. 500 or more AU: Notice to residents and property owners within 5,000 feet of a proposed project
When required. A notice is required In either of the following situations:
¢ Construction of a new faedlot, or manure storage area, which will have a capacity of 500 AU or more.
=  Expansion of an existing feediot, or manure storage area, which currently has, or will have upon completion of the
expanslon, a capacity of 500 AU or more.

Notice methods. The owner shall not less than 20 business days before the anticipated Issuance date of the permit, provide
notice to each resident and each owner of real property within 5,000 feet of the perimeter of the proposed facility. This notice
must Include, at a minimum, the information provided in Minn. R. 7020.2000, subp.4.

An example notice can be found in the factsheet Permit Notffication Requirements — Feadiols with more than 500 Anlmal Units

available on the MPCA website http:/Mww.pca.state.mn.us.

Verification of notice,

The MPCA must verify that this notice has been completed prior to permit issuance. Documentation that this notice has been
completed can be provided with the permit application (preferred) or submitted at a later date, prior to permit issuance.

When the notice has been completed prior to this application

Please Include with this permit application one of the following options that provides verification that the required notice has
been completed:

*  An affidavit of publication from a newspaper of general circulation used to provide this notification.

*  Alist of all parties, with their location, that were notified by certified mall and copies of all signed mall retum
recelpts.

*  Alist of all parties, with their location, that were personally visited with a date and signature from each party and
certification signed by a notary public indicating in detall what was discussed.

When the notice has not been completed prior to this application
Please include with this permit application the following:

* A copy of the content of the notification
¢ Date notification is scheduled to occur:

Note: The permit cannot be Issued prior to recelving verification that the notice has actually taken place.
This verification must be one of the three Items listed above.

B. Non-delegated county public mesting minutes (Minn. Stat. § 116.07, subd. 7(1))

A county which has not accepted delegation of the feediot program must hold a public meeting prior to Issuance of a feediot
permit by the MPCA for an animal feedlot with a capacity of 300 or more animal units.

Date meeting has occurred or Is scheduled to occur:

Verification of public meeting.

A copy of the meeting minutes must be provided to the MPCA for verification of completion of this requirement prior to permit
issuance.

Www.pca.state.mn.us *  651-296-6300 «  800-657-3864 .+  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Available in altemative farmats
wq-f3-08 « 5/1/15 Page 7 of 9

i 163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 121/



Xl Certification and signature

General permit
The Applicant certifies that, if this is an application is for a general permit, they are famillar with the requirements of the general
permit. The Applicant understands that if the MPCA determines the facllity does not meet the criteria for coverage under the
general permit; this application will be used as an application for an individual Permit.

Notification to local officials
The Applicant certifies that, If the application includes construction of a new facility or expansion of an existing facllity, all local
zoning authorities have been notified in accordance with Minn. R. 7020.2000 subp. 5.

Operation and Maintenance Plan
The Applicant certifies that the following operation and maintenance measures will be employed:
*  Operate and maintain manure storage areas according to the approved design plans including:

- Repair of damage - Control vegetation and tree growth with frequent mowing
- Maintenance of freeboard - Access only at designated points (i.e. concrete ramps)
- No discharge (unless approved)

Divert surface water flow away from and prevent pooling near manure storage areas

Operate manure storage area capacity to be conslstent with the approved manure management plan

Perform routine maintenance of manure handlingftransfer equipment

Minimize erosion and sediment transport with vegetative buffers and/or gravel/rock energy dissipation

Minimize stormwater contact with sources of poliution

Operate animal mortality management areas according to MN Board of Animal Health and other applicable requirements
Dispase of solid and hazardous waste according to applicable regulations

Perform groundwater monitoring according to the MPCA approved plan

Alr Emissions Plan - response to documented exceeadances ( Minn, R. 7020.0505 subp. 4, item B {(1)(b))

The Applicant certifies that, if amblent air quality monitoring Indicates an exceedance of the Hydrogen Sulfide Standard, they will
submit a report, at the MPCA's request, that provides documentation that one of the following will control the emlssions,

Liquid manure storage areas Solid manure storage areas

v  Chemical additions * Synthetic cover

»  Natural crusting *  Frequent manure removal
s  Straw cover »  Frequent land application
»  Synthetic cover (i.e., HDPE) s  Incineration

¢ Treatment of escaping air e Composting

The report will provide evidence that the technology will control the emissions, indicate when the technology will be Installed and
fully operational, and indicate what temporary measures will be taken to minimize emissions prior to installation. Alternatives may
be approved at the discretion of the MPCA, The report will be immediately implemented upon MPCA approval.

Construction Stormwater (CSW) Permit
The Appilicant certifies that, If this application Is for a NPDES permit where construction activities will disturb one or more acres of
land, it will also serve as an application for the general CBW NPDES permit, as referenced in the feedlot NPDES permit, unless a
separate application for CSW NPDES permit coverage has been made. The Applicant agrees to comply with the requirements of
the CSW NPDES permit.

Applicant signature
| hereby certify that the design, construction, and operation of the facility will be in accordance with this application and plans,
specifications, reports, and related communications approved by the MPCA, and in accordance with applicable permit conditions
or regulations/standards of the MPCA.

I also certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision and
the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false information, Including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

The person that signs this application must be one of the following:
A. For a corporation, a princlpal executive officer of at least the level of vice president
B. For a partnership, a general partner
C. Fora sole proprietorship, the proprietor

Print name; Print official title:
Office phone: _ Cellphone: 2t e REAR NI O
Signature: Date:;

A ‘wet signature” is required. No reproductions (i.e., copies or scans) of the signature will be accepted.

To sign up for electronic communications including reminders for annual reports as well as MPCA feedlot newsletters and other
MPCA communications, please go to the MPCA website at nﬂgg;Ilgublic.g_ovgﬂ_h_rgmggﬂamoungg}dNﬁgﬂgubgn'bgrlnm

www.pcastate.mnus +  651-296-6300 o  800-657-3864 +  TTV 651-282-5332 or B00-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
wq-f3-08 « 8/20/15 Page 7 of 8

i 122 /163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page



Required enclosures (Pemit applications submitted without all required enclosures are incomplete.)

A. A site sketch/aerial photograph indicating the location of the existing and proposed facility components.

X B. A Manure/Nutrient Management Plan (MMP) submitted on the MPCA’s standardized form.

The MPCA has developed a free Microsoft Excel based spreadsheet tool to help develop a MMP that mests all applicable
requirements and utilizes the standardized form; It is available on the MPCA wabsite at: hitp://www.pca.state mn.us/gpOr69c
Click on the “Spreadshest: MPCA Manure Management Planner” link.

You must save it to your computer for It fo function properly (i.e., click “save as” when prompted).

Paper forms are available at: http://www.pca. state.mn.us/gp0r6c.

[JC. Plans and Specifications for construction, modification, or expansion of any liquid manure storage area.

I D. Emergency Response Plan for response to manure spllls and catastrophic animal mortality events. The plan must be
completed using the MPCA's form available at: nﬂg:ﬂwww.m‘s;@;g,mn.ug[jmx.Quu[zim-documgn;.ngni?gid=3?54

E.  Permit application fee: (Check payable to: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency)

e General Permit Coverage Issuance $620
»  General Pemit Coverage Major Modification $620
* Individual Permit Issuance $1,860
e Individual Permit Relssuance $620
e Individual Permit Major Modification $1,860

Note: There is an additlonal fee of $4,650 for processing of an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) (when
required). The EAW fee must be pald via a separate check.

[JF. Conditional - Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Development of a SWPPP is required when construction
disturbs one or more acres at any feediot site. The SWPPP must be avallable at the construction site but does not need to
be submitted with this application unless the construction disturbs 50 acres or more of land and this application is for an

NPDES permit.
The MPCA has developed a form to asslst In development of a SWPPP it is available at:
htto:/fwww. state § hp/vie o Imi?qid=3485.

[JG. Optional - Verification of the notifications required in part X! of this application. If not submitted with the application, the
MPCA must receive the verification prior to permit issuance. It is strongly recommended that the applicable verifications be
included with the permit application.

Permit Application Submittal to MPCA

Please mall the completed permit application, permit application fee, and all necessary attachments to the MPCA office contact
indicated in the chart below

if a permit application is for a facllity in multiple counties you can submit it to either office.

For facllities located For facllities located For facilities located
In the following counties: in the following counties: in the following countles:
Big Stone Nobles Aitkin Fillmore Olmsted Becker Nicollet
Chippewa Pipestone Anoka Freeborn Pine Beltrami Norman
Cottonwood Redwood Benton Goodhue Ramsey Clay Otter Tall
Jackson Renville Blue Earth Hennepin Rice Clearwater Pennington
Kandiyohi Rock Brown Houston Scott Douglas Polk
Lac qui Parle Stearns Cariton Isanti Sherbume Faribault Pope
Lincoln Swift Carver itasca St. Louis Grant Red Lake
Lyon Yellow Medicine Cass Kanabec Steele Hubbard Roseau
McLeod Chisago Koochiching  Todd Kittson Sibley
Meeker Cook Lake Wabasha Lake of the Woods  Stevens
Murray Crow Wing Mille Lacs Wadena Le Sueur Traverse
Dakota Morrison Washington | Mahnomen Waseca
Dodge Mower Winona Marshall Watonwan
Wright Martin Wilkin
Please mail your completed permit Please mail your completed permit Please mall your completed permit
application, fee, and attachments to; | application, fee, and attachments to: application, fee, and attachments to:
MPCA Feedlot Permit Coordinator MPCA Feedlot Permit Coordinator MPCA Feedlot Permit Coordinator
1601 E Highway 12, Sulte 1 18 Woodlake Drive SE 12 Civic Center Plaza, Sulte 2165
Willmar, MN 56201 Rochester, MN 55804 Mankato, MN 56001

Keep a copy of this application form and all submittals for your records.

www,pca.state.mn.us X 651-296-6300 800-557-3864 ¢+ TTY 651-282-5332 or800-657—3864 » Available in altemative formats
wq-f3-08 « 5/1/15 Page 9of 9

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 123 /163



f

"M Minnesota Pollution
— Control Agency

520 Lafayette Road North
St. Paul, MN 55155-4194

Emergency Response Plan

NPDES and SDS Permit Program
Feedlot Program

Doc Type: Permit Application

Applicability: This Emergency Response Plan is to be used in case of an emergency spill, leak, or failure at the production facility
or land application area and to assist with response to catastrophic animal mortality events (barn fires, tornadoes, etc.). You must
submit this form as part of an application for National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or State Disposal System
(SDS) feedlot permit coverage.

Facility name: Blue Sky Dairy LLC Feedlot registration no.:. 079-50004
Owner/Operator name: Blue Sky Dairy LLC Feedlot permit no.: _MN G440677
List of critical phone numbers and contacts
| Contact person (or Company) ] Phone number I
Emergency contacts
¢ Fire/Ambulance 911
e County Sheriff Le Sueur County 507-357-4440
_Agency contacts
s Minnesota Duty Officer 1-800-422-0798 | Provide the
e Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Minnesota Duty
(MPCA) Field Office Mankato 507-389-5977 Officer:
¢ County Feedlot Officer (CFO) Amy Beatty 507-357-8538 e Your contact

¢ Board of Animal Health Contact
Other contacts

e Insurance company

s Gopher State One Call

Dr. Greg Suskovic 651-238-2503

information

* Incident location,
date, and time

1-800-252-1166

+  Anez Consulting, Inc Al or Jeff 320-235-1970 % Poy S,ﬁllls
Local vendors for spill and/or catastrophic mortality response assistance +pilype
- spill amount

C & J Hotovec
C & J Hotovec
C & J Hotovec
C & J Hotovec

507-381-6433
507-381-6433
507-381-6433
507-381-6433 ¢ Progress made in
response to the spill
or catastrophic
mortality event

¢ Manure pumper

¢ Manure loading equipment

+ Earth moving equipment
Tiling equipment
Containment/Absorption materials
(hay, straw, comstalks, sawdust)

- surface water or
field tile impacted

C & J Hotovec 507-381-6433

Manure Spill Emergency Response Procedures*

1. Immediately stop the source of a liquid manure leak or spill: 4. Cleanup:
e Turn off pumps or valves ¢ Clean up spillimmediately from road and roadside
o Clamp hoses or park tractor on hoses ¢ Clean up all material, including the contaminated soil, as soon as
2. Contain spilled manure: possible by scraping, or by other means
« Use skid loader or tractor with blade to make berms + Land apply manure at agronomic rates or place manure back in the
« |nstall bale checks and block downstream culverts manure storage area/ solid manure stockpile
¢ Insert sleeves around tile intakes (or plug/cap) » Follow recommendations of MPCA staff and/or CFO
* Use tillage equipment to work ground ahead of spill + Restore site to its original conditions
+ Use absorptive materials « If rain is expected prior to completion of cleanup; actions need to be

3. Make necessary phone calls as listed in the chart above:
« Notify Minnesota Duty Officer at 1-800-422-0798
» Notify sheriff's office if spilled on public roads or right-of-ways

*A detailed site map should be displayed on site to assist employees identify sensitive receptors near the facility (surface water, wells, tile intakes, etc.).

taken to contain manure contaminated runoff from solid manure spills
5. Document your actions:
» Keep records of all actions related to the spill and follow up activities

Catastrophic Animal Mortality Response

1. Make necessary phone calls as listed in the chart above:
+ Notify Minnesota Duty Officer at 1-800-422-0798

If burial of animal mortalities is necessary, the burial site must meet the following:
¢ Located 1000 feet from lakes and 300 feet from rivers and streams

+ Notify Minnesota Board of Animal Health
* Notify MPCA and CFO
2. Cleanup

+ Dispose of mortalities according to recommendations of

MN Board of Animal Health Representative

« Locate disposal area for mortalities to prevent impacts to

+ Mortalities are not buried within 5 feet of the seasonal water table
+ Mortalities are not buried within 10 feet of karst susceptible bedrock
¢ Soils are not sandy or gravelly

contact MN BOAH

Describe approximate location(s) of potential burial site(s) below:

surface and/or groundwater (consult MPCA/CFO)
3. Document your actions
» Keep records of all actions related to the animal mortality
disposal activities

www.pca.state.mn.us +  651-296-6300 .«  800-657-3864 .

wq-f3-12 « 5/1/15

TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 « Available in alternative formats
Page 1 of 1

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 124 /163



(g Minnesota Pollution Manure Management Plan (MMP)

" Control Agency

520 Lafayette Road North Requirements when Ownership
St. Paul, MN 55155-4194 i
of Manure is Transferred

Feedlot Program
Doc Type: Permit Information Form

MMP Information on Page 5

Are you transferring ownership of manure?

MMP and record keeping requirements for feedlot owners are different when manure ownership Is transfarred. Manure ownership s
not considered to be transferred (i.e., feedlot owner/operator retains ownership) when you answer “yes" to either question:

1. OYes BNo Is manure from the feedlot facility applied onto land that is owned, leased, or rented by the feedlot.
owner/operator?

2. OvYes K No For manure application sites not owned, leased, or rented by the feedlot ownerfoperator, have you as
the feedlot owner/operator or employees working under your direction been given control of the crop
and nutrient planning decisions, including planning for manure application rates, timing, and methods?

If you answered “Yes” to either question, you are retaining ownership of manure, and you should see the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency (MPCA) guldelines "Manure Management Plan Requirements” which describe requirements when manure
ownership is not transferred (found on the MPCA website at htto: .pea. n.us/i ew-d nt.htm!?qid=: ).
If you answered “No” to both questions, then you are transferring ownership of your manure and the feediot operator may use these
guidelines to complete a MMP.

If only a portion of your manure is considered to have transferred ownership, then use these guldelines for the manure which has
transferred ownership, and develop the more comprehensive MMP for the manure which does not have transfermed ownership.

MMP Development

The MMP can be developed by answering the questions below or by using other formats that include all required information in
Minn. R. ch. 7020.

Name of feedlot facility or operator:  Blue Sky Dairy LLC Registration No.:  079-50004

1.  Describe the manure storage and handling system and the expected amount of manure and nutrients that will
need to be land applied.

a) How is the manure stored and handled? What happens to the manure from the time It Is generated to the time it is
either sold or land applied? Where Is it kept? For how long?

Manure is stored in earthen basin liquid manure storage areas until land applied for up to 12 months

b) How many months can manure be stored before the storage capaclity Is exceeded?
12 months

c¢) When will manure be provided to the recipient? Which months do you expect that manure will be applied?

September, October, November for liquid, solids may be available throughout the year.

d) How much manure Is removed from bams or storage areas per year? How much manure will eventually need to be

land-applied?
Amount removed from bams or storage: 8,000,000 gal, 360 tons Tons [X Gallons
Amount land applied: 8,000,000 gal, 360 tons Tons [ Gallons

8) How much of this manure will be transferred ownership: _ 100%

www.pca.state.mn;us » 651-296-6300 « B00-657-3864 o+  TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Available in altemative formats
wq-f8-12 » 10/26/11 Page 1 of 5

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 125/163



f)  How many pounds of nitrogen (N) and phosphorus (P20s) will need to be land applied per year? (Multiply the
expected nutrient content from Part 3.c) by the amount of manure land applied from Part 1.d) to get your answer.)
(e.g., 77 pounds N + 1,000 gallons x 1,300,000 gallons = 100,100 pounds of N or alternatively 45 pounds per ton x
3,000 tons = 135,000 pounds of N} (figure P2Os using the same calculations)

N: _120,350 Ibs N P20s: 53,342 Ibs P

9) For new or expanding feedlot facilities, Is there enough land potentially available for spreading manure in accordance
with allowable rates? []Yes [JNo

How will you ensure- that enough land owners In the area are willing to purchase your manure or otherwise receive
your manure? (e.g., enough land to allow spreading In accordance with state nutrient rate limits)

Agreements with area land operators

2. Describe the manure application methods and equipment.
a) How will the manure be applied? What method(s) and type(s) of equipment do you expect will be used for manure
application by the recipient of your manure, if known?

Manure is appled by drag hose or solids spreader and immediately incorporated

3. Describe your nutrient testing methods, the frequency of testing, and the expected nutrient content of the manure
to be applied.

a) How often will manure be sampled and sent to a laboratory for nutrient analysis? (Minimum state requirements are:
annual sampling at NPDES-permitted facilities; annual sampling for the first three years and once every four years for
other feedlots.)

Each field that manure is applled on has a manure test taken for that field

b) How will the manure samples be collected to ensure that representative samples are obtained for nutrient analysis?
(e.g., How many subsamples? When collected? Where collected? University of Minnesota Extension Service
publications may be referenced.)

Manure is coliected at pumplng time from the manure pump

c) Whatls the expected nutrient content of manure to be collected? (e.g., What s the nitrogen and phosphorus content
expected from each major type of manure storage area?

N: 14.69 lig, 7.86 solids B Pounds per Ton [RPounds per 1,000 Gallons
P20s: _6.36 lig, 6.84 solids Pounds per Ton [XIPounds per 1,000 Gallons

4, Describe how Minnesota’s manure application requirements will be provided to manure recipients.

a) Attach a copy of the state manure application requirements that you will provide to all reciplents of your transferred
manure. Will you be using Attachment A or another list of state requirements?

Another form Is used to show reciplents the pounds of nutrients applied

b) How will you, as a feedlot owner/operator, maintain records associated with the manure transfer and land application
sites/rates? Will you use MPCA recordkeeping forms for transferred ownership (Attachment B) or will you use a
different form? Note: Attachments A and B can be obtained from MPCA offices or on the MPCA website at

Attachment A & B and other

¢} How will you provide the manure recipient with manure nutrient test results and expected manure nutrient content?
You may use Attachment B or other forms which Include test results.

Each reciplent recelves the manure test for that field of application

M.ma.smte.mn.us *  651-296-6300 « BOO-657-3864 TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 - Available in altemative formats
wq-f8-12 « 10/26/11 Page 2 of 5

i Page 126 / 163
- 017
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2



Animal mortality management (NPDES and SDS permitted sites only)

Indicate with a check mark the anticipated method(s) of dead animal disposal.

[X] Rendering

Carcasses at the pick-up point will comply with the following:

¢  Keptin an animal-proof, enclosed area.

*  Atleast 200 yards from a neighbor's buildings.

*  Picked up within 72 hours (7 days if refrigerated fo less then 45 degrees).
s Other:

(] Composting

The composting area will comply with the following:

¢  Built on an impervious, weight-bearing pad that is large enough to allow equipment to maneuver.
Nole: Class V gravel malerial is nof considered to be impervious.

*  Covered with a roof to prevent excessive moisture on the composting material, but if sawdust or other water-repelling
material is used as the bulking agent, a roof may not be necessary,

e Built of rot-resistant material that is strong enough to withstand the force exerted by equipment.

* Large enough to handle each day's normal mortality through the endpoint of the composting which consists of a minimum
of two (2} heat cycles.

»  Other:

[] Burial

The following operational practices will be implemented:

* Stay 5 feet above seasonal high water table.

*  Stay 1000 feet away from lakes and 300 feat away from rivers, streams, ditches, etc.

* Be covered immediately with enough soil to keep scavengers out {three feet is sufficient).
* Notbe placed in sandy or gravelly soil types,

*  Maintain at least 10 feet verticai separation between dead animals and bedrock.

s Other:

[] Incineration

The incinerator will meet the following:

s Capable of producing emissions not to exceed 20 percent opacity.

» Fitted with an afterburner that maintains flue gases at 1,200 degrees Fahrenheit for at least 0.3 seconds.

¢  Ash from the incinerator must be handled in such a manner as lo prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne,

[[] Other Method

The following operational practices will be implemented (describe the alternative method below):

www.pca.state.mn.us  «  651-296-6300 .« 800-657-3864 - TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 .« Available in alternative formats
wq-f8-12 « 7/23/15 Page 3of 5

.
i Page 127/ 163
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 g



sVAnez

Consulting, Inc

Notice of Application
To Permit A Livestock Feedlot

Notice is hereby given per Minnesota Statue 116.07 subd, 7 (a) that

Blue Sky Dairy, LLC
44625 267" Ave
Cleveland, MN 56017

has made application to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency to modify a feedlot permit with a capacity of
500 animal units or more.

The facility is located E % of the SW % of Section 26, Cleveland Township, Le Sueur County, Minnesota.

The facility is currently permitted for 1067 head of dairy cows over 1000 pounds (1493.8 AU) and 30 head of
calves (6 AU) all in total confinement. Manure storage for the facility consists of four liquid earthen basins. 1 —
120'x220'x9’, 1- 260'x380'x9’, 1 —332'x380'x14’ and 1 — 25’x10'x4’. There is also an in-ground 19'x23’x8’
concrete tank liquid manure storage tank and a 30’ x 50’ permanent stockpile area.

The applicant is proposing to construct a 60’ x 130’ permanent stockpile area and re-locate the calf hutches to
a 3150 sq. ft. area in partial confinement with manure pack on ground with runoff controls. The applicant is
also proposing to add 30 calves (6 AU) to the permit.

There will be an increase of 6 animal units. The total animal units will be 1505.8.

This publication shall constitute as notice to each resident and each owner of real property within 5000 feet of
the perimeter of the proposed feedlot as required by Minnesota State Law.

1700 Technology Dr. NE, Suite 130, Willmar, MN 56201 320.235.1970 Fax 320.235-1986
www.AnezConsulting.com

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 128 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 5

Mankato Landshapes-Boots Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 129/163



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT: MANKATO LANDSHAPES INC
OWNER: Steven and Elizabeth Boots
911 ADDRESS: 6106 Shamrock Dr, Madison Lake MN 56063

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 12,5 cubic yards of material within a bluff for a bluff
stabilization project and stairs in the bluff in a Recrcational Residential “RR™ District, on a Recreational Development “RD" lake, Lake Washington,

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: 13.2, 18

DISTRICT PURPOSE:
The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage arcas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 references shoreland development.

Goal2:  Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural
resources, bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature
development of natural resource areas.

Policy: Utilize shorelands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design that
protects the resource. '

DEFINITIONS:
Bluff - A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment in which the slope rises at least fifteen {13) feet from the toe of the

bluff to the top of the bluff and the grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to the top of the bluff averages 18 percent or greater.
* The percent of the slope is defined as the change in elevation (rise) over a distance (run).

SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: Lot 4, Block 3, Connors Point Subdivision, Section 7, Washington Township.
ZONING: Recreational Residential “RR”
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Shoreland, residential
ACCESS: Existing access off Shamrock Drive
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN ¥ MILE:

North: Residential South: Residential/Lake Washington

East: Residential/Lake Washington West:  Lake Washington

TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION ' J

Applicant notified Robert Kaveny, Washington Township Board on June 9, 2017.

NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION |

SHORELAND: The proposal is located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS: According to the National Wetlands Inventory, No wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the project
is proposed.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 130/ 163




ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Criteria Form, Letter Joshua Mankowski, Narrative, Erosion Control Plan, Photos

r AERIAL PHOTO/SITE PLANS-EXISTING AND PROPOSED I

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 131/ 163



EXISTING CONDITIONS:

ECEIVE
R JUN 28 200 )

oY ____A‘L‘.ﬂ"iA——‘

LOT 4, BLOCK 3, CONNER'S POINT SUBDIMSION

o o
O P I
CERTHICATE CF SUHVEY
Eee o
.
Vg e

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

-

PROPOSED CONDITIONS:

ECEIvER

28 20 f |
LI L

7580075

PROPOSED SITE MAP
DRNE
MADISON LAKE, MN 58083

£
U

(8

e friez)z

[HEHHH

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 132/ 163



couR ke
3 5Wed AL CROSON PROVON
UEAIMONILD W
4 3W-4 DUF’S WAY DE KLWOMCD WHON T
s TE-3 mrl
A3 WECESTARY.
& Sw-4 PLEI PRORECTIH
o

7 5H-T AL TDATHTAIGY
we

& Iw-b CORKLIE
ROUHED

LOVCES DL BE MU
W SCASGN) W) BCAGTALLLD ASam 8 Wil

i
Orl FAOES o/ O T VN O I 1D
UL B LCCATED MIHE PRD.XCT LTS AMD APPECIWATILY SGHED/AOUNEATED. WATHOUT MATERAL

i
(L8] seﬂm:Iwn\nnumﬁnAmmmﬁmm:mnnunlmu:m"m-znmnm

LEGEND

=
R
[Sanssn ]

R

L3NG CoNINORS

CUMSTREA BEST MATACIMING Fiw:lt!!&l& ﬂhu"ﬂ -;IMIWWWMMI{

A pSRRRRCES
POVANINT STABUTAWN WIMM 14 0AYS AFRR
VARTAS S8 ATEAS)
KD, RLALACED, Ot
COETATGH [STAUTAID.

FARAAGNG L3 ]
FADMCRCH DIMCCR BLL BC PATALLLD O AL PAETS DL € FRBECY (ATS A0 SOACON 10 THE PRAZET LS

BT FALL OF D AR (NOULMGER IST OR WHEH CONSTRUCTCH ACWARS 11D
P (TIACALLY APk, 15T 08 WIM COVSIRUG TN AC BWR(Y Camiier

FILF 45E0, ROAACED, O SUFFUIVENTED W1 BCY BECTUE NOWUNE BOHAL O

ECEIVIEE]
1 uH 28 200 }

COASTIETION ST BOLRDARY
(773 WA OF S0 DShmeae
A LOcARN MURL SRYAANR CaTS CONSRUCKOY
f5) snt va u SUAFACE A
Ergoyth Sk
WA S8 SISO
FORMNOT SO0, S10OPLE
CushG STOCRPE
MAKR STRUCTURM, AND WOR-STUC WAL CUNIMLY.
STABUZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCT
SCOUEHTATON CONTROL FOKE
PALY PROTLCROU O o8 Cosieg Lt
FL 5 R D4R

QccATn W S MMCPL
STom s STSTM PROR 30 FAGESD

CIFLD  woox oo

HIEEIIE  SOMOMAMNY CONTRL W Ing

RASS RETIR SHP

CUSTaE BRANACE PGS LRCCTON
COSTaG SAFACE RATES
LOSTNG GRS AD O
DOSTNG CONREE SUR AT
OSTNG APHALY SURT AT
OSTAG CUAVIL SRS ACE

I htcby contdy hal ths plan,
Cab00, Of repoa was.

7580015
T et
DATE IO REG NO_SSZ_

ol o L

MADISON LAKE, 14N 56063
INITIAL DISTURBANCE

Ww&mms&m CONTROL PLAT
6108 SHANROCK DRVE

ST L TPOMCT Y, DO, DL B AR TULITOA raf) FRTEES, naLT FROTTCRON UL B

951 ML DORSTIES BEST mARAGEWENT PRAETAES (IE £,0UP.%) Suut O BETALD FRc

10 &Y A DS AT
PAGTCcH OB PUReAMT S1AGUITS M W 14 GATS AFTER COMPLETON OF BRC 0 BIkY LGRS AREA (ULTEAE WOBLZANONS MAT P

.
T ) e
3 §e-3 ML m&"u"m s{h‘u'ﬂl’ CCHTHIL BEST nwa.uul FRACECES SHML B0 WL ACtD, RIVENTED FUMC BORAL LA
4 SW.1 RUPS MAT OC REWOVID WY AN EOMS Nn:m’lﬁ‘#ﬂﬂ! [‘lli—'[g.ﬂ:(" i i RSt ey
3 SW-5 PAL FROILCTON DOWCES BUALL BE BOLALLED CH AL Mlélmﬁl‘ T Lanls AND ADIRCING O THL PROLCH LANTS AS MCCLSSMIT
& 4 MLET PROTECRCH BOMCES SHAL BE RTLCWED M B FALL OF THE YEAR (NOVEMECR ISIW“QI WEIMM ACTATES DO FOT Tl STASCH) AD REWSTALLLD AGAN ™ D€ GFRING (NPCALLY
N “llhlﬁ:’n"ﬂrm oy NJI;I&‘MI;H. HE SEASOR, WCHIDVER OODURS
-1 ML [MTA MCTS WUST FE SEPARLD, RPLACLD, 07 m-t-m "
} £} DT e s e O S M YO Ry Bt revucton 9 04 s e 1 2 05 s 2t
1 sw-3 ﬁ)ﬁ:gﬂ'ﬁml ASEA SULL BE N A MOSUE/POATARL/ROLL OFF CONTASAR LOCATED Whstl B PROACT LMTS 00 AFFRIPRATILY SOJD/TOUMCATED. maSetul MATCTIALS Du“ l( lﬂnx!n;
" WANIAID OR SCPUACLO AT THE GRECICH OF THE OWADR N RIMOVIVG OF MAN LANNS ILE

SHAL I Tt S0 THRrh #1 R PR O3 WO FALL F10 B CATON BASK ST MATEPUAL TALLMED 0 T Earen S Boin Bk Bt b amvscnbeLr,

BUML BE
BOND (L6 COMX IKORE S100L LICK  ADS B 00
T AGEACK 0% PN EXCOX (R EXCHXNT
TRX woMLBLE A0S B EASFE

PRCPRIATLY ATD, BASCUT BATRAALS DALl BC RESTRCTID 10 4 A
10 ¥A-10 AL BALT PAOYIC ECN bEWCLS TAALL A€ AD3. MLUTSICKM MLT FATIRL .41 PROTCHON THAL IC MANLUMD O RIPACTD Wl
1 T GEECION OF Wi OWER WiN FIUJVNG OR WANTANNG FALT FROTEC Tt S0 WA T -
DAENT TAAFFED M DE FLIL 0ES ROT TALL WID THE CATCH BASAL ANY MATLRIAL FALUAG MID € CAIO! BASN SIML EC
KUOWD RADAILY. MOOLLS AL IE:
4 ncuin (£0 AN, ML, Sroa, ey i A dmers
B Epimee’ mipsian -
c MCUNSRE: P/ A
C-101
s ) o
" " 1 F 1
I ety eortify that his plan,
specibicason, of repod was
frepared by me o under my
dited supervision and that | am
a duly Licansad Professional
Enginoer under the laws of the
Iblodenm

T fet

DATE_ 787017 fize wO_4511

@

moore
anginearing, ina

LEGEND

AL DRARAGE FICW O&EC Ity
CONSTRUCTON STE BONOARY
SEEA To BC ST FOR 107500

FEFLAGTUENT AD BISGULABS P

PRCPOSID SSUACE WATERS/SICORATER PUrD)
LOCATON WAL STORVRATER BSCURCED TO
SURTACE. WATCRS

LOCATGH WATRE STCRWAANR (X1 €O Imuctan
SIE WA §X SISFACE MOV

LOCARCH WAL STCRWRATIR TS CORSTRUCTON
STE WA KR PPE NOW

WO STORVRAILR D013 COHGIMUTION
7 S AT O

LOEABM matin sTomeATLR 472 CORIRUCYR

FERVIENT STOCTL
MADE SRUCIRAL MWD M-SPLETAM COITRAS
—te—te— EDMENTATOM CONTRCL EWE

PALY PROTLCEON BOVCL R LXSTIVG PALT
QLOCATION WICRL S10P BATLE [MTIRS WUNCHaL
STSHN FEcR 1) FROA

QLOCATICN WHERE §TORY WAKCH INTLRS WUNGIPAL
F108W SEAER SYSIM AFTCR PROECT)

ROOK O
RO R
EDUDITABIH CONTRCL WATRE

[rawsv:]
mnmue
[Senaa ]

:
3
:
ket i
|
:
£

CUS TG ASHALY SURFACE
CUSEG GRAVDL SRIME
FROPOSED CUED A CuliiR

FROPOND COMCI R STCRALL

NECEIVE
JUN 28 2017 f

[ 11 S

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS J

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional
requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include,

but not limited

1. Relationsh

to:

ip to County plans.

2. The geographical area involved.
3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 133/ 163



4.  The character of the surrounding area.

5. The demonstrated need for such use.

6. Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to
life or property in the neighborhood.

7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.

8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the
visible range of surrounding residences.

9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance

10.  Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONDITIONS

The Planning Commission shall recommend such conditions relating to the granting of said Conditional Use Permit, as they deem necessary to
carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance or recommend that the request be denied. Such recommendation shall be in writing. The
conditions may include, but are not limited to the following;

Increasing the required lot size or yard dimension.

Limiting the height, size, or location of the structures.

Controlling the location, size, and number of vehicle access points,

Increasing the street width.

Increasing the nwinber of required off-street parking space.

Limiting the number, size, location, or lighting of signs.

Requiring diking, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect adjacent or nearby property.
Designating sites for open space.

90 NN WD e

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS 1

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the
following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable,)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant
property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adeguate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided,

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-sireet parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

3. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of
these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to reighboring

properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the
Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Larnd Use Plan?

Reconmend (circle one) approval / denial / table / of Conditional Use Permit.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 134/ 163




Name IV VAN 0 W PSNBD S EIYE S VINY

Mailing Address (50505 2\ & T, ’

City EbeLc \Nee State _ M\N)__ Zip_5 o2\

Phone # (561) (/15 -lb04Y4  Phone #(S¢1) 3\~ D1D)2  \Wuiee

o) 5%\-»’1% Tobp
Il. Landowner: ,

Name STEVEN % EL\Z ABETY $00TS
Mailing Address (! Ol SYAMROCK. DR,

City MWD& o L bHE State_ M\N __ Zip__ Sboi%
Property Address _(p1Qlo SUAMROCK DR o
City MADIGoNY LA State _ MN Zip _Govd
Phone #(5t ) & 1-- 14 ® Phone #(51) 2.\ - Y 2.2\
lll. Parcel Information: H1,900 SCM
Parcel Number 1%.450.02.4-0 Parcel Acreage __\ . 09
Attach Full Legal Description (NOT abbreviated description from tax statement)
Township WASYING TN Section 71 SE QuAY .

Subdivision ConNEel CoWNT Lot L!- Block &

IV. Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed use prior to application.

!;;) (":?SB]\-S("; £ Township notified on /o - l )
(TownshipiName) (Date)

Board Member“ﬁ\u L»;_‘r\‘ ch\l 5 Y regarding the proposed use.
(Name) -}

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

3

a. One (1) reproducible 8.5" x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Twenty Three (23) copies must be submitted, if any documents are in color, an aerial, or
larger than 8.5" x 11" in size.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
¢. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

d. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12
P.M. on the date of application deadline.

e. Appointment is necessary.

f. Applications will not be accepted by mail.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 135/163



VI. Fees: Must be paid at the time of application.

Conditicnal Use Permit $ 750 After-The-Fact fee is doubled.
Filing Fee $ 48

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting $ 2,000

After-The-Fact Penalty $ 1,500 OR 10% of improvement, whichever is greater

VIl. Type of Request: Grading, Excavating or Filling.

3 Non-3horeland -Cubic yards of material movement:
3 Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
O Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:

1 Shoreland- Outside Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:

O Within Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
3 Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:
O Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:
O Assurance security shall be required for projects that are >1500 cubic yards.

Viil. Description of Request:

a. A full description of request with detailed information including what operations are fo occur and
what general types of equipment may be used in the operation must be attached.

b. Complete the fallowing in relationship to the proposed Conditional Use .Permit.

1. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

2. ADVERSE IMPAGT ON SURROUNDING AREAS:

3. STORMWATER RUNOFF;

4, DOES ANY PART OF THE PROJECT EXTEND BELOW OHWL:

5 WETLAND IMPACT:

6. SLOPE STABILITY:
7. GERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: Se ) (.\ “’(‘J\ (J\Qﬁ-

8. MEET ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS:
{For example additional licensing and/or permitting)

IX. Site Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

o Parcels < 5 AC = 2-foot contours depicting existing and proposed topography.
¢ Parcels 5-20 AC = 5-foot contours depicting existing and proposed topography.
e Parcels >20 AC = 10-foot contours depicting existing and proposed topography.
e Location of grading, excavating, and/or filling sites. _
e l.ocation of areas for obtaining fill or disposing of excavated materials.
» Tree inventory of all trees, indicating frees to be cut or removed.
(Caliper of 6 inches or greater measured 4.5 feet from ground level).

s North peint s Lake e Existing Structures e Septic system

s Setbacks s River e Proposed Structures  « Well .

s Property Lines ¢ Wetland ¢ Lot Dimensions s Access (size & location)
* Road Right-Of-Way ¢ Stream * Ponds e Easements

¢ Landscape, screening and buffering ® Drainage

s Site plan & As-Built must be completed by a surveyor or professional engineer.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 136/ 163




X. Restoration Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

* Areas of restoration shall include the application of a minimum of 4 inches of topsoil or similar
material that will support plant growth. (Must be included in cubic yards calculation of material,)

* Reseeded areas indicated with type of vegetation. (Shal meet minimum standards by the SWCD))

¢ Tree replacement plan. (Areas located within the Bluff Impact Zone, Bluff, Shoreland & Conservancy Distircts)
- Root zone of existing trees shall be preserved and protected during development.
- Replace one tree for every tree that is removed.
- Replacement trees shall have a minimum caliper of 2 inches at 4.5 feet from ground level.

Xl. Attachments: Shall include but not limited to:

Description of Request-See Part VI for full details and requirements.
Site Plan-See Part IX for full details and requirements.

Full Legal Description-Not abbreviated description from tax statement.
Access approval-Attach approval in writing from proper road authority.
Township Notification-See Part IV for details and requirements.
Septic System Compliance Inspection Nf

Erosion Control Plan-Attach completed and signed plan including map.
Restoration Plan-See Part X for full details and requirements.

Approved Stormwater Poliution Prevention Plan
-Must meet NPDES requirements and prepared by a licensed professional engineer.

R BIXIR

XIll. Procedure;

The Planning & Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Conditional Use
Permit at a scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory board to the County Board of
Commissioners and will make a recommendation to the County Board.

The Department shall report the finings and recommendations of the Planning Commission to the
County Board for final decision,

Action by the County Board shali be a majority vote of its members.

The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the County Board
decision.

A certified copy of the Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the Le Sueur County Recorder by
the Department.

Xlll. Signatures:
alure.that all data contained herein as welf as alf supporting data are true and
fedge.
(7 o o/1/2007
Amyeféﬁt sigriatlng.” Date

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct fo.the best of my knowledge.
A .

A virenwa pwx&i A / [ 1/ 2617

Property Ownér signature Date

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 137 /163




OFFICE USE ONLY

Request: GRADING, EXCAVATING & FILLING

O Non-Shoreland

3 Within BIuff Impact Zone

O Within Bluff

O Within Share Impact Zone
O Within Bluff Impact Zone

3 Within Bluff

Pre-App Date_\o =L 7 Lake Classification

Meeting Date _ 7%}
60 Day 5‘~'lf'~7‘? >

Cubic yards of material movement:
Cubic yards of material movement:
Cubic yards of material movement;

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:

Zoning District

el

O Shoreland - Outside Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement: iﬁ k
Cubic yards of material movement: 1Y X
Cubic yards of material movement: & *
Cubic yards of material movement: 13,2
TOTAL cubic yards of material movement: AL
_ R Feedlot 500" 1000
Lake W UShing o Wetland Type 12 3-8 (O
FEMA Panel # 27079C0 ____ 2145 D Water courses Y (R>
Flood Zone ___ X- el {Side Bluff N -
WHaSH
—.[J-Agsess Approval —T8eptic Complnsp / Desig -L "L WSO

O Request Description

O Site Plan VIZI' Erosion Control Plan [/F_'I/Meeting g / ATF | Spec
VFFull Legal O LiFee $ 70&-‘?' a0
\/E( Crdinance O Other O Penalty $
U Application Complete h\:t ched Q,L @M% @(Qvo"r} Ll
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #

"

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 138/ 163




LE SUEUR COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

Conditional Use Permit #: 17177

Applicant: MANKATO LANDSHAPES INC Land Owner; STEVEN & ELIZABETH BOOTS

Conditional Use Permit Request: TO ALLOW THE GRADING EXCAVATING AND FILLING OF APPROXIMATELY 13.2
CUBIC YARDS OF MATERIAL IN A BLUFF FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF STAIRS AND
DETACHED DECK IN THE BLUFF: AND FOR A BANK STABILIZATON PROJECT.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permilted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within
the immediate vicinity.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrcunding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
service the proposed use.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

5. Adeguate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL

Explain

6. The conditional use is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL
Explain
7. The conditional use is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Al DonRk DonRy Jeanne Doug Shirley Pam TOTAL
Explain

If all answers are "YES" by a majority of the Planning Commission, the criteria for granting of the Conditional Use Permit request have been met. The Conditional Use Permit
will meet the goals of safety, heaith and the general welfare of the public,

Date: APPROVED DENIED PZ Chairperson

COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATE

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 139/ 163




LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1600

Phone (507) 357-8540 (direct line) Fax (507) 357-8541

Date: 06/30/2017

To: Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission

From: Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist

Applicant:
Mankato Landshapes Inc.

Property owner:
Steven & Elizabeth Boots

Property:
13.450.0240

Description:

Application for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow the Grading, Excavating, and Filling of approximately
13.2 cubic yards of material in a Bluff for the construction of stairs and detached deck in the Bluff, and for a bank
stabilization project.

Recommendation:

It would be my recommendation to approve this application with the condition(s) listed below. Where there are less
intrusive means for installing uprights posts, installing concrete footings in an acceptable construction practice. The
use of a Filtrexx Bank Stabilization system has been successful in similar situations and can provide a much more
natural appearance than a traditional retaining wall. Once construction is completed, the Filtrexx system is seeded
and will eventually be covered in native vegetation.

Condition(s):
1. Use special care to protect holes for footings, keep covered when not actively working on footings.
2. As stated in the narrative, plant disturbed areas and the Filtrexx Bank Stabilization with native vegetation.

Sincerely,

Joshua Mankowski
Le Sueur County
Environmental Resources Specialist

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 140/ 163



Mankato Landshapes, Inc. e
60505 - 216% Street b @é§£m£g§§
Eagle Lake, MN 56024 *?L._—m st |

[ T esad TN SN

Lic. # 20580092
Ph. (507) 625-6044 Fax (507) 257-3520

Le Sueur County
Conditional Use Application — Grading, Excavating & Filling

Landowner:

Steven & Elizabeth Boots
6106 Shamrock Dr.
Madison Lake, MN 56063
Parcel Number: 13.450.0240
(507) 243 — 4231

(507) 382 — 4968

VII. Type of Request: Grading, Excavating or Filling. CALCULATIONS
-Please note that all the different zones overlap each other in this project so you cannot simply
add them all together for the exact total material movement.

A) Non Shoreland cubic yards of movement 0
Within Bluff Impact Zone cubic yards of movement 0
Within Bluff cubic yards of movement 0

Total cubic yards of material movement 0

B) Shoreland (1000’ from OHWL of the lake)

Outside Shore Impact Zone cubic yards of movement 11.10

-Black dirt fill soil for the Filtrexx Bank Stabilization. This replaces some of the soil
from the landslide. This is located between the erosion sock shown on the plan at the
top of the bluff, and the bottom existing concrete block retaining wall on the bluff.

30’ length x 6" width x 2° depth = 360 / 2 for slope = 180 /27 = 6.66 cubic yards
20" length x 6” wide x 2’ depth = 240 / 2 for slope = 120 / 27 = 4.44 cubic yards
6.66 cubic yards + 4.44 cubic yards = 11.10 Total Cubic Yards

Within Shore Impact Zone cubic yards of movement 1.40

(50’ up from OHWL)

-Auger (14) 10”dia. x 48” deep holes for step/landings posts. This soil will then be
raked out next to the augured holes, and native perennial seed mix will be
broadcasted over the soil.

.833” length x .833” width x 4* depth = 2.77 / 27 = .10 cubic yards per post x 14 posts

= 1.40 cubic yards
Within Bluff Impact Zone cubic yards of movement 0
% F @ ET:E‘“‘::‘E ;:‘I oo } §

JUN 21 207 4

b

3‘\’_,_ ——

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 141 /163



Within Bluff cubic yards of movement 12.50

(slopes with 18% or greater)

-Auger (14) 107 dia. x 42” deep holes for steps/landings posts. This soil will then be
raked out next to the augured holes, and native perennial seed mix will broad casted
over the soil.

.833” length x .833” width x 4° depth =2.77 / 27 = .10 cubic yards per post x 14 posts
= 1.40 cubic yards

-Black dirt fill soil for the Filtrexx Bank Stabilization. This replaces some of the soil
from the landslide.

30” length x 6" width x 2* depth =360 / 2 for slope = 180 /27 = 6.66 cubic yards
20’ length x 6” wide x 2” depth = 240 / 2 for slope = 120 / 27 = 4.44 cubic yards

1.40 cubic yards + 6.66 cubic yards + 4.44 cubic yards = 12.50 Total Cubic Yards
for within bluff

These zones all overlap, so the actual total cubic yards of movement 12.50

VIII. Description of Request
a.

In 2016 rain caused a landslide on the properties bluff. Due to the landslide the
existing wood steps and landings were damaged beyond repair, the motorized chair
system was damaged beyond repair, and the bluffs stability was compromised in some
areas.

We propose to install new wood steps and wood landings near the damaged steps and
landings going down the hillside to the lake shore for access. All construction will follow
the documentation in SUBDIVISION 5. Design Criteria, Shoreland Alterations and
Special Provisions there is a portion 6. Stairways, Lifts, Landings, and Paths listing the
criteria we must follow to install the steps and landings. Equipment and materials used for
installing the steps and landings would be standard hand tools needed for this type of
carpentry construction. Such as, hammers, drills, circular saws, levels, tape measures,
lumber, concrete, brackets, screws, etc. After construction we will install a native perennial
seed mix MN State DOT 35-241 & MN State DOT 36-211 over any disturbed areas. See
steps and landings layout plan, and seed mixes document.

The existing steps and landings will be removed and disposed of at a landfill. Once
the material is hauled away we will restore the space by installing a native perennial seed mix
MN State DOT 35-241 & MN State DOT 36-211with erosion blankets over the seeded areas.
This will help stabilize the eroded bank. See

The area that had the motorized chair lift will also have a native perennial seed mix
MN State DOT 35-241 & MN State DOT 36-21 linstalled with erosion blankets installed
over the seeded areas. This will help stabilize the  eroded bank.

Due to the landslide we need to stabilize a portion of the bluff that is severely
eroding. We propose to take a natural approach to solving this problem by using the Filtrexx
Bank Stabilization method. This will create three tiers, and new soil will be filled between

RECEIV FF
E JUN 21 200 |
BY -

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 142 /163



the tiers replacing some of the soil lost. Native seed mix MN State DOT 35-241 & MN State
DOT 36-211 and erosion netting will be installed over the area. The 1* tier is 50° long x 2’
tall, 2" tier is 30° long x 24" tall, and the 3" tier is 20° long x 24" tall. Equipment and
materials needed are erosion grow socks, wood mulch, native seed mix, black dirt,

hammers, stakes, erosion netting, and anchors. See included documentation for Filtrexx bank
stabilization and seed mixes. '

b.

1. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:
-This includes the space under the proposed steps and landings (320 sqft).
The steps and landings will be built over ground that currently has perennial
plant cover. Some of these plants may not survive due to construction. After
construction we will install a native perennial seed mix over any disturbed areas.
-The Filtrexx Bank Stabilization will increase the current plant growth on the bluff,
and stabilize the bluff’s existing unstable condition.
-Once the existing steps are removed we will install native perennial seed mix with
erosion blankets over that area.
-We will install a native perennial seed mix over the area that used to have the
motorized chair lift.

2. ADVERSE IMPACT ON SURROUNDING AREAS: This project will not affect
the surrounding areas. The only impact would be the actual areas of installation.

3. STORMWATER RUNOFF: This project will help manage storm water runoff by
establishing native vegetation over an existing eroded bluff / hillside, and installing
the Filtrexx bank stabilization. If nothing was done here then rain will
continue to compromise the stability / erode the area.

4, DOES ANY PART OF THE PROJECT EXTEND BELOW THE OHWL: No.
5. WETLAND IMPACT: The area of construction does not include any wetlands.

6. SLOPE STABILITY: The existing slopes stability is compromised due to the 2016
landslide. The new steps and landings are proposed to be moved away from the
landslide area as shown on the layout. Installation of the Filtrexx Bank Stabilization
will increase stability with the Filtrexx GroSocks, anchor system, native
plant material, and fill soil. We also will install a native perennial seed mix with
erosion blankets over the area of the existing steps & landings and the
motorized chair system.

7. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: See attached Property Owners, and
Contractors certificate of insurance,

8. MEET ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS:
We will follow all the county, state, and federal regulations.

AECEIVED

JUN 21 2017

T

2,4
o)
d b

3
¥

BYf oo

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 143 /163



Mankato Landshapes, Inc.
60505 - 216 Street
Eagle Lake, MN 56024

Lic. # BC580092
Ph. (507) 625-6044 Fax (507) 257-3520

June 6, 2017

Steve Boots
6106 Shamrock Dr
Madison Lake, MN 56063

Cell Phone: 507 -382 - 4968
Email: steveboots2003@yahoo.com

Please note that this project has potential unknown problems due to the unstable hillside, so we are
offering our best estimate for a COST ALLOWANCE. Some portions may be slightly more or less
in cost on the final invoice.

-Please note that we will not need any major equipment on the lawn, but any amount of foot traffic
for construction can damage turf. We can assess any damage at the end of construction and offer
pricing for lawn restoration if needed.

1. This portion is for the stairways and landings as shown on the design.
-Includes removal and disposal of the existing steps and landings.
-Does not include any work on the lowest existing deck landing that we understand is
already supported and usable.
-Includes installation of framing, steps and railing,
-Pressure Treated Lumber
-Stairs from the existing upper platform to the lower deck.
-Support posts to be 4x4 treated, set below frost line with 10" poured footings to be 4'
into the ground.
-Treated boards to be 5/4” x 6™ pressure treated lumber (2 x 12 treated stringers)
-Tread boards to be fastened with premium exsterior wood screws.
-Handrail to be 36" tall with vertical handrail
-Spindles to be 2" x 2" x 42", on both sides of steps
-Deck steps to be 4 foot wide
-Owner is responsible for building permit

Total cost of materials and labor (including tax) $13,523.00

2. This portion is for hillside restoration as shown on the design.
-We propose to install filtrexx Bank Stabilization where needed between the block
retaining walls, and the tree line to the North,

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 144 /163



-staples

Total cost of materials and labor (including tax) $7,986.43
OVERALL TOTAL PROJECT COST (Tax Included) $21,509.43

Thank you for Choosing Mankato Landshapes, Inc. to bid your proposed project! Enclosed is a ,
contract for you to sign upon acceptance of this proposal. Once you have signed it, please return it ‘
to the address listed above so the work may be scheduled. If you have any questions, please call us
at 625-6044.

Sincerely,

Luke Erickson Todd Rieck
Designer, Sales President |
Mankato Landshapes, Inc. Mankato Landshapes, Inc 1‘
Cell: (507) 317 — 8232 Cell: (507) 381 - 2678 i
lukeeson@hotmail.com Office: (507) 625 - 6044 :

trieck@hickorytech. net . I

ion - 017
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2

Page 145/ 163



Mankato Landshapes, Inc. ) <"

60505 - 216 Street W ££W£g£§

Eagle Lake, MN 56024 i,‘ 2 e ag s ]
[ WL e ~——

Lic. # 20580092
Ph. (507) 625-6044 TFax (507) 257-3520

Le Sueur County
Conditional Use Application — Grading, Excavating & Filling

Landowner:

Steven & Elizabeth Boots
6106 Shamrock Dr.
Madison Lake, MN 56063
Parcel Number: 13.450.0240
(507) 243 — 4231

(507) 382 - 4968

X. Restoration Plan: We will follow the required restoration procedures as listed in the
Conditional Use Application.
The existing steps and landings will be removed and disposed of at a landfill. Once
the material is hauled away we will restore the space by installing a native perennial seed
mix MN State DOT 35-241 & MN State DOT 36-211 with erosion blankets over the seeded
areas. This will help stabilize the eroded bank. See included documentation on the seed
mixes.

The area that had the motorized chair lift will have a native perennial seed mix MN
State DOT 35-241 & MN State DOT 36-211 installed with erosion blankets
installed over the seeded areas. This will help stabilize the eroded bank. See included
documentation on the seed mixes.

Due to the landslide we need to stabilize a portion of the bluff that is severely
eroding. We propose to take a natural approach to solving this problem by using the Filtrexx
Bank Stabilization method. This will create three tiers, and new black soil will be filled
between the tiers that native seed mix MN State DOT 35-241 & MN State DOT 36-211 will
be installed over. See included documentation on the Filtrexx Bank Stabilization method,
and seed mixes.

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 146 /163



Landowner:

Steven & Elizabeth Boots
6106 Shamrock Dr.
Madison Lake, MN 56063
Parcel Number: 13.450.0240
(507) 243 — 4231

(507) 382 — 4968

XL e Full Legal Description (not abbreviated description from tax statement).

Washington Township, Section 7 SE quadrant
Lot 4, Block 3 Conner's Point Subdivision, Le Sueur County, MN.
The area of the lot is 47,900 square feet. or 1.09 Acres

Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 147 /163

Le Sueur County



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1620
(507) 357-2251
FAX (507) 357-8541

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Goal: To control erosion and prevent sediment and other pollutants from entering the lakes,
streams, wetlands, and storm drain systems during construction.

Property Owner: sTeNe ¢ , ELARETH BogT<PD: \D.45H0.02-40
Mailing Address: (, {0 bHPtMQ_o(,{d— B MADISoN Ve N\t\\,. G lpo s
Property Address: (0 & HAMROUE Ho M ADISeN Le 'uN Glob?
Phone:((§¢7] ) W2 - H LD\ Mobile/Cell:(Go1 ) 2202 - U4 LD

Responsible party for Implementation/Inspection: M ANIWATo  LANDS %’PCS \NC.
Address: L0505 ULD ST, il EreLE (ee  MN 56of
Phone:( 561 ) LLS - Loty ' Mobile/Cell:(51 ) "B\ - © 213 L

Erosion & Sediment Control Measures
1. Maintain existing vegetation whenever possible and minimize the area of disturbance. Retain and
protect trees to enhance future landscaping efforts and to reduce raindrop impact. (Vegetation is
the best and most cost-effective erosion control practice).

2. Install all erosion and sediment control practices prior to any soil disturbing activities, when
applicable.

3. Phase construction activities to minimize the areas disturbed at one time. This will also allow
completed areas to be stabilized and re-vegetated before disturbing adjacent sites.
4. Maintain and protect all natural waterways. Retain at least a 20-foot wide strip of natural

vegetation along all waterways to filter out sediment and other pollutants.

5. Minimize the use of impermeable surfaces such as roofs, driveways, parking lots and roads. The
Environmental Resources staff must approve all storm water runoff plans.

6. Use rock rip-rap at both the outlet and inlet ends of culverts to prevent scour erosion.

7. Limit construction equipment to designated areas to control soil compaction.

8. Install silt fence on the down-slope perimeter of all disturbed areas according to the attached
installation instructions. Sensitive areas such as wetlands, drainage swales and shoreland areas
should also be protected with silt fence.

9. Install straw bale checks or rock check dams in areas of concentrated flow .

10. Cover any stockpiled topsoil with plastic or other impervious covering. Use stockpiled topsoil as
earthen berms to serve as temporary sediment basins.

I
|

JUN 12 200 |
BY:H_v,m@\H— -

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 148 /163



11. Mulch all disturbed areas at the tate of one 50-pound bale of straw per 500 square feet. On slopes
4:1 or steeper use the following erosion control blankets that have been pinned to the slope
according to the manufacturer’s instructions:

2:1 slopes or steeper Straw/Coconut Blanket or High Velocity Wood Blanket
3:1 slopes or steeper - Wood or Straw Blanket with net on both sides

4:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Mulch blanket with net on one side

Flat areas Straw Mulch w/disc anchoring

12. Seed all disturbed areas within seven days of fina] grading and temporary seed/mulch all areas that

attached instruction sheet for recommended mixtures and rates, The use of native plant materials,
including trees and shrubs, is encouraged. Native species will provide good vegetative cover that is
adapted to our soils and climate,

13. Apply fertilizer according to soil test recommendations,

14. Install water bars on access roads to prevent concentrated water from flowing down the road and
eroding gravel,

15. Attach a site map showing the location of all erosion control practices, property lines, roads, lakes,
watercourses, wetlands, on-site systems and building locations,

Note: To reduce mud transported onto paved roads, a rock construction entrance may be required. This wilt
require a six-inch layer of 1-2 inch diameter washed rock a minimum of 50 feet in length.

Inspection and Maintenance

16. Inspect the construction site every 7 days and within 24 hours after every rain event to ensure the
practices are working properly (i.e. silt fences, water bars).

17, Clean out the silt fences when they are 1/3 full of sediment or replace with functional silt fences
within 24 hours.

18, Clean out sediment basins on a regular basis to maintain capacity,

T agree to install, inspect and maintain the above practices to accomplish the goal of preventing erosion,

' N ’\ -
: ‘ -“jo A
Oyrter)

Page 149/ 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



Mankato Landshapes, Inc. —_—  e———=

60505 - 216t Street ?"" £W£§P$§]

Eagle Lake, MN 56024 g; M 37 1y
S enaitatens

Lic. # 20580092
Ph. (507) 625-6044 Fax (507) 257-3520

Le Sueur County
Conditional Use Application — Grading, Excavating & Filling

Landowner:

Steven & Elizabeth Boots
6106 Shamrock Dr.
Madison Lake, MN 56063
Parcel Number: 13.450.0240
(507) 243 — 4231

(507) 382 — 4968

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: We will follow the required restoration procedures as
listed in the Conditional Use Application.

-Install erosion control sock along the lake shore past the entire construction area.
-Install erosion control sock along the top of the bluff line past the entire construction area.

-No black dirt will be staged on site. We will haul in the fill soil needed and immediately install that
soil.

-All bare dirt in the areas listed in the project’s description will be covered with a native perennial
seed mix and erosion blankets. This will establish a solid plant cover that will stabilize the bank, and
prevent further erosion.

-Filtrexx Bank Stabilization will be installed where listed in the project’s description. This will help
stabilize the bluff and prevent further erosion.

-See included plan for the location of the erosion control measures described above.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 150/ 163



Page 151/ 163

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 152/ 163



Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 153/ 163



Page 154 /163

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017



Le Sueur County

19720 Jaramy Boats 06-27-17.dwg

FILE LOCATION: RACHil 3D Proj

s Lo
Soo AN F
=2 3

APPROX. LOCATION OF
TOE OF BLUFF
4OHWL IS LESS THAN
30° FROM TOE.

i

|
|

|

|
I
I
l
'|
l
I
l
l
|

T~ 50' SHoRp
PACT ZONE— __

o 0Gg

¢ m—merT

\

g

o
f

e S = e

— agE ™

k==

——Er

2
pe!

B

RETAINING 4
WALLS ﬁ
EXISTING WO0D

LANDING AND STEP:

ECEIVE
JUN 28 2017

|
U

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

LOT 4, BLOCK 3, CONNER'S POINT SUBDIVISION
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

LEGEND
IRON MONUMENT SET AND MARXED
WITH LAND SURVEYOR NO. 43807
IRON MONUMENT FOUND
ELECTRICAL PED.
CONCRETE SURFACE
STOAM SEWER INLET
EXISTING VELL

@Di;- ]

=

S

S

20
s

1ok
Scale in Feet

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
LE SUEUR COUNTY GIS COORDINATES.

CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that this survey, specification, picn

or repart wos prepored by me or undar my dirsct

- supervislon ond thot | am a duly Licensed Lond
Suryeyar under the laws of the Stote of Minnesoto.

BY:

i

- { '
- v
lo sl D\ o
f";‘. Christopher . Heyar, Minnesolg Licenss Mo, 43607
‘/‘x Dote signad: Jure 22,2210
&
//”r
/)‘
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
CLIENT: SURVEYED PROPERTY ADDRESS:
STEVEN BOOTS 5106 SHAMROCK DRIVE
MADISON LAKE, MN 56063
8
moore
enginearing, inc.
\x\ ng Enginearing - Land Suriey'ng
-
™,
\,\ DRAWN ON: 05.05.17 PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY: MPL
\'». CHECKED 8Y: COH 19720

\__ PROJECT MANAGER: TH
Y FIELD BOOK: - V-101

“\ PAGE: -

N DATE OF FIELDWORK:
REVISED: —-| SHEET 10OF 1

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Existing Conditions

Page 155/ 163



06-21-17.dwg

FILE LOCATION: R:\Civil 3D Projects\197200\SURVEY\DRAWING S\19720 Jeremy Boots proposed site

/
™ 50" SHORE / T
/ IMPACT ZONE — __

p—g
T B

OHW LINE
BLACK SOIL FILL AREA TO
FILL N LANDSUIDE
EROSION| CONTROL SOCK
/ EROSION CONTROL SOCK
PROPOSED LOCATION
OF FILTREXX BANK
STABILIZATION
/ CONSTRUCTION
LM

I 10.3’—‘L—_’-ﬁ}'/
DECK AREA

f i T

A
i /
i

I\
07 50 7T 1 TW=1011.4'
0T - BW=1008 9|
[APPROX. LOCATION OF EHJ| I ﬂ DIRT. STOCKPILE ARER
T0E OF BLUFF | I £ SURROUNDED BY

*OHWL IS LESS THAN/

30° FROM TOE / \ [
|
[

i t REMé u r ET
5 |

/ I]AND\NG
RESHORATION AREA OF /

H /
BARE DRT TOBE [ 1 |
SEHDED AND EROSION | | 4
s areal | T
'
{

I LETTING INSTALLED

PROPOSED 49 FEET OF
36 WIDE WODD STEPS ! / |

! | |

| |

| fol
|

— —1002
~1004.
\/b__ —
e - %,
|
s
.

: l
Dgw VE 20 rmj{/ [

/ {xusmn 4" WIDE} WOOD 7
LAND\NG AND STERS ,‘
TO REMAIN

S—EXISTING
RETAINING
WALLS

EXISTING
RETAINING
WALLS

TOP OF
BLUFF

—_— 10

_ 30" BLUFF
IMPACT Zong ™~

I EROSION CONTROL SOCK.

WELL

155,94

- = //_\

"SST-. R Puvs

!

i EXISTING HOUSE
/

|
!
° I
l
Rl
|l
|
|
|
<
T
< — = -
4 & —_—
a i :
4 < |
) K |
0 10
Scale in Feet

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
LE SUEUR COUNTY GIS COORDINATES.

d

LEGEND

IRON MONUMENT SET AND MARKED
WITH LAND SURVEYOR NO. 43807

IRON MONUMENT FOUND
ELECTRICAL PED.
CONCRETE SURFACE
STORM SEWER INLET
EXISTING WELL

TOP OF WALL

BOTTOM OF WALL

| hereby certify that this plan,
specification, or report was
prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that | am
a duly Licensed Professional
Engineer under the laws of the
state of Minnesota.

—_—

JERBAMY S'BOOTS

DATE: 06/28/2017 REG. NO. 40512

moore

engineering, inc.

%

w g

ge s

=a0g

w x =

=8 Y

w & 5

a=s

< =

o L9

a ® e

O 8o

r S <

o © =
DATE: 05.11.17
REVISED: 06.26.17

REVISED: =

REVISED: —

REVISED: —

REVISED: —

RECORD: —
N PROJECT No. 19720
MANAGER: TH
DESIGNER: s
E DRAFTER: MPL
REVIEWER: CDH

| C-101

SHEET 1 OF 1

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 7/13/2017

Page 156 / 163



2
Q . 7 | hereby certify that this plan,
K / FNQF\"D / N specification, or report was
8 prepared by me or under my
2] i ; . e
g { i 7 direct supervision and that | am
2 | I \ a duly Licensed Professional
s / ' \ Engi der the laws of th
3 / i \ W E ngineer un er the laws of the
S / | ) state of Minnesota.
g lf i | 2 \\ i i
=D T T~ 50" supme .’J Ko \ { g
8 A B ',l/ IMPACT ZONE — __ : | X ; S
= I i
i 0 40
3 - | = ( —— JEREMY STBOOTS
2 \—INLET T | Scale in Fest
w _ 30" sLurr : = DATE:06/28/2017 REG. NO. 40512
x IMPACT ZonE ™ ; — [ e
g 3 7 If - i LEGEND
5 Gy
g | e ] m======  CONSTRUCTION SITE BOUNDARY
g : ! AREA OF SOIL DISTURBANCE
| { [
£ 1Ay | ! LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER EXITS CONSTRUCTION moore
) HE R BTG I | i SITE VIA EX. SURFACE FLOW ; it
S T BOSTNG.. e : engineering, inc
S P WALLS b | ! LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER EXITS CONSTRUCTION
g / P K Griee ‘l | SITE VIA EX. PIPE FLOW
i ] ;o o
S L byl o b ] o AOK TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILE
o OHWL IS LESS THAN Lra g ,,': [ 8 ‘l : 2l (eIt
E ' oM TE | I S : ‘ ! PERMANENT SOIL STOCKPILE
8 " ! EXISTING HOUSE v ] uey
= | ) sl EXISTING STOCKPILE
= o
T, | MAJOR STRUCTURAL AND NON-STRUCTURAL CONTROLS
| @ STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE =
| — SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FENCE é
| INLET PROTECTION DEVICE FOR EXISTING INLET 3
(LOCATION WHERE STORM WATER ENTERS MUNICIPAL C
| STORM SEWER SYSTEM PRIOR TQO PROJECT) e
| CEILSIT)  ROCK CHECK %
HIIENIIE SEDIMENTATION CONTROL WATTLE E
!
— i GO EXXXXXA]  GRASS BUFFER STRIP i
(:'\_J Sty fis =
= EXISTING CONDITIONS =
et = EXISTING DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION i
F=—"""] EXISTING SURFACE WATERS %
5\ ——_____ EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER ;
Ay EXISTING CONCRETE SURFACE o
'y =
EXISTING ASPHALT SURFACE o o
B kN o ©
EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE W ey
o = 1 O
[vd
S L 52=2
N e = <
S S ¥ <o
i ©uwo
E O XD
BESH
NOTES: =22
1. SW—1 ALL DOWNSTREAM BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (LE. B.M.P.’S) SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY UPSTREAM DISTURBANCES. =
2. SW—2 ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE TEMPORARY EROSION PROTECTION OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER KRN
_] COMPLETION OF WORK IN THAT SPECIFIC AREA (MULTIPLE MOBILIZATIONS MAY BE NECESSARY IN VARIOUS SUB AREAS). Lo 5 B
3. SW-3 ALL EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE INSPECTED, REPLACED, OR = oz kE
SUPPLEMENTED WITH FUNCTIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES. B o =2
4. SW-4 BM.P.'S MAY BE REMOVED WHEN THE SURROUNDING UPSTREAM SOILS HAVE 70% VEGETATION ESTABLISHED.
5. SW-5 INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL INLETS WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AND ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT LIMITS DATE: 051147
AS NECESSARY. =
6. SW-6 INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE REMOVED IN THE FALL OF THE YEAR (NOVEMBER 1ST OR WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES END i) =
FOR THE SEASON) AND REINSTALLED AGAIN IN THE SPRING (TYPICALLY APRIL 1ST OR WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES COMMENCE REVISED: —
FOR THE SEASON, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST). ™ | : REVISED: -
7. SW-7 ALL SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FENCES MUST BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, OR SUPPLEMENTED WHEN THEY BECOME NONFUNCTIONAL OR o
THE SEDIMENT REACHES 1/3 OF THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. ; -
8 SW-8 CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS AND APPROPRIATELY SIGNED/DELINEATED. WASHOUT MATERIAL REVISED:
SHALL BE REMOVED AND AREA BACKFILLED, SEEDED, AND MULCHED. RECORD:
Al 9. SW-9 CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA SHALL BE IN A MOBILE/PORTABLE/ROLL OFF CONTAINER LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AND
APPROPRIATELY SIGNED/DELINEATED. WASHOUT MATERIALS SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO THE CONTAINER. PROJKCTNo. 19720
10. SW—10 ALL INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE A.D.S. FLEXSTORM INLET FILTERS. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED e o
AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE Bt L
SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE FILTER DOES NOT FALL INTO THE CATCH BASIN. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE CATCH BASIN SHALL BE DESIGNER: —
REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. MODELS SHALL BE: T
A.  ROUND (E.G. CONVEX, BEEHIVE, STOOL, ETC.): ADS P/N 62MRDFX — -
8. 2' X 3 HIGHBACK: ADS P/N 62LCBFX OR B2CBEXTFX [|REVIEWER: Gl
C. 2 X 3 MOUNTABLE: ADS P/N 62LSQFX C-101
SHEET 1 OF 1

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 157/ 163



o
S } . ) )
,§ ARG | hereby certify that this plan,
5 / S i N specification, or report was
& / ; prepared by me or under my
2 { Iz . / direct supervision and that | am
H i ) ‘ i
g / i [ y a duly Licensed Professional
g i : H ;
& / / | ; 1 / W E Engineer under the laws of the
o / ! \ state of Minnesota.
o :’ \ i
a 50" SHORE ! \ ; e
= D ,/ IMPACT ZONE~ __ ! 1 i
E | i S
; | /
8 ‘ — | JERGUYS1B00TS
= IJI i Scale in Fest
g ‘wﬁc?“z’éirj | : : ; DATE: 06/28/2017 REG. NO. 40512
g - — Ni027.10 oy LEGEND
= / Blss GRINDER PUMP i P
g @ ‘ J ’ = s | —— FINAL DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION
S i e | ! !
'§ T | I 1] —=--—=-—  CONSTRUCTION SITE BOUNDARY
Al T ' |
3 - AREA TO BE STABILIZED PER TOPSOIL
g [ { ‘ REPLACEMENT AND STABILIZATION PLAN | | |Oore
S *l : rl} i PROPOSED SURFACE WATERS/STORMWATER POND engineering, inc
% o :
g [ || ! , LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER DISCHARGED TO
£ & : . a1 60K SURFACE WATERS
9 i ] | LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER EXITS CONSTRUCTION
2 i ! - SITE VIA EX. SURFACE FLOW
= (o)
S! :‘,j B4 LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER EXITS CONSTRUCTION
© | SITE VIA EX. PIPE FLOW
=2
S ¢ L LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER EXITS CONSTRUCTION
s |‘\I SITE VIA NEW SURFACE FLOW
S | LOCATION WHERE STORMWATER EXITS CONSTRUCTION ’f_]
m L5 SITE VIA NEW PIPE FLOW
= | [a
[y 14
2 b I PERMANENT STOCKPILE =
iy g SETBACRT @]
5 I~ - MAJOR STRUCTURAL AND NON—STRUGCTURAL CONTROLS P_f
\ —es——e—  SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FENCE 8
i ‘-._k INLET PROTECTION DEVICE FOR EXISTING INLET O
pAGION (LOCATION WHERE STORM WATER ENTERS MUNICIPAL 'E
== CUBD' vis STORM SEWER SYSTEM PRIOR TO PROJECT) T
by - INLET PROTECTION DEVICE FOR PROPOSED INLET =
3 y (LOCATION WHERE STORM WATER ENTERS MUNICIPAL B
STORM SEWER SYSTEM AFTER PROJECT) )
5 e o
3 L ‘-\__\ ROCK CHECK g
3 s \ LA TH  RIPRAP <
A\ ,///’ 5\ HIIENIIE SEDIMENTATION CONTROL WATTLE %
'
" \ 5 [RXXRHKXX]  GRASS BUFFER STRIP 8 @
! .
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS £ g o >
Ky * == N
A b
" Y . e EXISTING DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION % “D: pd 8
& 9 b =
\ F=9  EXISTING SURFACE WATERS =X S
LU —
RENESSY  EXISTING STOCKPILE = 8 % El
,,,,,,,, v
ZZZZZCZC  EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER A 2> 2
: = o T Ow
EXISTING CONCRETE SURFACE a 9w 4
- o Q<
EXISTING ASPHALT SURFACE S o gz
0w o =0
EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE
NOTES: P —— DATE: 05.11.17
1. SW—1 ALL DOWNSTREAM BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (LE. B.M.P.’S) SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY UPSTREAM DISTURBANCES. —— PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER T —
2. SW-2 ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE TEMPORARY EROSION PROTECTION OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF WORK IN THAT SPECIFIC AREA (MULTIPLE MOBILIZATIONS MAY BE
NECESSARY IN VARIOUS SUB AREAS). [""1 PROPOSED CONCRETE SURFACE REVISED: =
3. SW-3 ALL ERCSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE INSPECTED, REPLACED, OR SUPPLEMENTED WITH FUNCTIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES. PROECSERLASPHALT SURERGE REVISED: _
4. SW—-4 B.M.P.'S MAY BE REMOVED WHEN THE SURROUNDING UPSTREAM SOILS HAVE 70% VEGETATION ESTABLISHED. ——— =
5. SW-5 INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL INLETS WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AND ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT LIMITS AS NECESSARY. PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK =
6. SW-6 INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE REMOVED IN THE FALL OF THE YEAR (NOVEMBER 1ST OR WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES END FOR THE SEASON) AND REINSTALLED AGAIN IN THE SPRING (TYPICALLY REVISED: —
APRIL 1ST OR WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES COMMENCE FOR THE SEASON, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST). RECORD: =
A 7. SW—7 ALL SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FENCES MUST BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, OR SUPPLEMENTED WHEN THEY BECOME NONFUNCTIONAL OR THE SEDIMENT REACHES 1/3 OF THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. EV—————
8. SW-8 CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS AND APPROPRIATELY SIGNED/DELINEATED. WASHOUT MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND AREA BACKFILLED, SEEDED, AND MULCHED. ™ - PROJECTNo. 18720
9. SW-9 CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA SHALL BE IN A MOBILE/PORTABLE/ROLL OFF CONTAINER LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AND APPROPRIATELY SIGNED/DELINEATED. WASHOUT MATERIALS SHALL BE RESTRICTED m‘im: MANAGER: ™
TO THE CONTAINER. : = 15
10. SW—10 ALL INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE A.D.S. FLEXSTCRM INLET FILTERS. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET |DEBIONER: =
PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE FILTER DOES NOT FALL INTO THE CATCH BASIN. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE CATCH BASIN SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. JUN ? 8 2017 DRAFTER: MPL
MODELS SHALL BE: L} a [ Reviewer:  con
A.  ROUND (E.G. CONVEX, BEEHIVE, STOOL, ETC.): ADS P/N 62MRDFX 4 | EEVEWERY  etR
B. 2’ X 3 HIGHBACK: ADS P/N 62LCBFX OR 62CBEXTFX i A {3
C. 2 X 3' MOUNTABLE:  ADS P/N 62LSOFX BY: Mg e C-101
SHEET 1 OF 1

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 158 /163



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, July 13, 2017
Regular session

Item 1

DRAFT June 8, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 159/163



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
June 8, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Doug Krenik,
Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz, Commissioner Wetzel

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly.
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: WATERVILLE SOLAR HOLDINGS LLC, MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT);
JAY & BETSY CHAMBERS, MEDFORD, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant an extension of
an existing Conditional Use Permit #16089 for the establishment of a 5 megawatt solar garden in an Agriculture “A”
District. Property is located in the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Section 34, Waterville Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Jeff Paulson, representing Waterville Solar Holdings
LLC, was present for application.

TOWNSHIP: Waterville Township-no objections to the extension. DNR: N/A  LETTERS: Joshua
Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (see file)

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

Discussion was held regarding: time frame, closing on the parcel late this month, start construction with a
completion by the end of 2017, but asking for the 1-year extension, interconnection agreements signed,
working with Northern States Power Company and Xcel Energy.

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve a l-year extension. Seconded by Al Gehrke. Motion
approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: MIKE FINLEY, JANESVILLE, MN (APPLICANT\OWNER): Requests that the
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to replace three retaining walls within the bluff, bluff
impact zone, and shore impact zone; grading, excavating and filling of approximately 103 cubic yards of material
within the shore impact zone to replace stairs and construct a pervious patio in a Recreational Residential “RR” District
and a Flood Plain Flood Fringe “FF” Overlay District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Frances . Property is
located in the SW 1/4, Section 34, Elysian Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Wayne James, James Brothers Construction was
present for application.

TOWNSHIP: Applicants notified through the application process. DNR: no comments
LETTERS: Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (see file)

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

Discussion was held regarding: DNR issued a permit for the rip rap project below the ordinary high water
level, project is necessary in order to stabilize the bluff, sloping down towards the lake, trees tipping into
the water, current retaining walls have been in place for 50-60 years, failing, engineered retaining walls, tile
drainage discussion at length, pervious patio placement vs. deck, placement of tile, replace existing
stairways, make safer access to the lake, stone steps, types of equipment necessary for construction,
parking.

Findings by majority roll call vote:
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs
property values within the immediate vicinity. ~ Agreed

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 160/ 163



2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been provided. Agreed

4.  Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve
the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies,
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application with the following conditions:
o  Work with Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist regarding the best option for
the patio or deck prior to June 27, 2017 County Board Meeting;
e Screening per Joshua Mankowski’s letter.
Seconded by Al Gehrke. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #3: TI ZACK CONCRETE INC, LE CENTER, MN (APPLICANT); STEVE RUTT,
LE CENTER, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to
operate a construction company in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 33,
Lexington Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Steve Rutt was present for application.
TOWNSHIP: Notified through the application process. DNR: N/A LETTERS: N/A

PUBLIC COMMENT: Kathy Brockway indicated that she received 3 phone calls/office visits regarding
the application, no one objected to the business however, stated that dust can be an issued.

Discussion was held regarding: Ordinance revision in 2013 to allow construction companies through the
conditional use permit process within the Agricultural District, plans to add an additional shed on the
property for storage, clean the property up, most work is within a 4-state region, employees commute from
their homes, 5-office employees and 1 mechanic on-site daily, dust control, applied 600 ft. of dust control
last year and again this year.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs
property values within the immediate vicinity.  Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been provided. Agreed

4.  Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve
the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies,
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 161 /163



7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application with the condition: Continue dust control
methods. Seconded by Doug Krenik. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #4: WARRIOR DASH (RED FROGEVENTS LLC), CHICAGO, IL (APPLICANT);
RANDY VOSS, LE SUEUR, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow
the applicant to host a special event in an Agriculture “A” District, and a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District.
Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 30, Sharon Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. John Beck representing Red Frogevents was present
for application.

TOWNSHIP: Notified through the application process DNR: N/A ~ LETTERS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: Donna Kiewatt, questioned whether they were going to be utilizing their property
this year.

Discussion was held regarding: date of event, annual event, miscommunications within their Chicago
office as to permitting, no significant changes from the event held in 2016,1-day event, hours of event,
medical team on-site, parking, security, traffic, attendance 6000-8000 participants with a couple thousand
spectators.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs
property values within the immediate vicinity. — Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve
the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies,
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application with the following condition:

e Notification to the department in writing within 60-days of hosting the event each year
(with date and times of the event);

e The applicants shall be required to amend the conditional use permit if significant
changes are made to the event such as but not limited to: number of days of event,
vendors, property expansion, substantial increase in participants.

Seconded by Pam Tietz. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Pam Tietz to approve the minutes from the May 11, 2017 meeting. Seconded by Don
Rynda. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Election of Vice Chairperson: Doug Krenik nominated Shirley Katzenmeyer.
Pam Tietz. Seconded. Motion approved. Motion Carried.

Election of Secretary: Shirley Katzenmeyer nominated Pam Tietz. Al Gehrke Seconded. Motion approved.
Motion Carried.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 162 /163



Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke. Seconded by Don Rynda. Motion approved. Motion carried.
Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer by
Kathy Brockway
Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 7/13/2017 Page 163 /163



